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wat e I' P I'O I n C m a Draper Irrigation Company

12421 South 800 East / PO Box 156/ Draper, Utah 84020 / 801.571.2232, Fax 801.571.8054

www.waterpro.net
December 8, 2016
Attn: Gary Widerburg
Utah Public Service Commission Phone: 801-530-6716
Heber M. Wells Building Fax: 801-530-6796
160 East 300 South Email - psc@utah.gov

Salt Lake City, UT 84114
SUBJECT:  Water Pro Application for Culinary Water Rate Case (rate increase)
Dear Mr. Widerburg,

We are pleased to submit this letter to the Commission informing you that WaterPro wishes to apply for a
rate increase to their Culinary Water Rates. WaterPro has diligently managed finances eliminating the
need for a rate increase for many years.

This letter will serve as a notice of the intent to submit an application for a culinary water rate increase. In
January 2017 WaterPro will submit the application including all information required under R746-700-50
Sections A thru D that supports WaterPro’s need for the proposed culinary water rate increase.

The rates shown below represent the current culinary water base rate and tier rates used within the
WaterPro service area.

e Current Culinary Water Rates:

Base Fee’s
Residential $18.72/Month

Main Resident Usage
Tier 1 $1.28/1000 gallons 0 -18,000 gallons
Tier 2 $1.97/1000 gallons 18,001-57,000 gallons
Tier 3 $2.69/1000 gallons 57,001-150,000 gallons
Tier 4 $3.80/1000 gallons >150,001 gallons

The following are the proposed culinary rates for the base fee and main resident usage that WaterPro has
determined is needed to continue to provide the best service and water to our customers. The proposed
rates show a 5% increase to the base rate and each tier rate.

e Proposed Culinary Water Rates: 5% Increase to Base Rate and all Tiers

Base Fee’s
Residential $19.66/Month

Main Resident Usage
Tier 1 $1.34/1000 gallons 0 -18,000 gallons
Tier 2 $2.06/1000 gallons 18,001-57,000 gallons
Tier 3 $2.83/1000 gallons 57,001-150,000 gallons
Tier 4 $3.99/1000 gallons >150,001 gallons
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In addition to the main residents WaterPro has four other smaller service areas that are charged a different
usage rate based on location. Attached you will find a full list of WaterPro’s existing and proposed rates
for each of those service areas.

We respectfully request your assistance in the processing of the application. If you need additional
information please contact me at WaterPro at 801-571-2232, or you may contact our engineers Trevor
Andra, at 801-955-5605 who will be assisting in the generation of much of the backup material.
Sincerely,

Darrin L. Jensen-Peterson

C.E.O / General Manager
WaterPro Inc.

Attached: Existing and proposed culinary rates for each service area
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December 1, 2016

Attn: Gary Widerburg

Utah Public Service Commission Phone: 801-530-6716
Heber M. Wells Building Fax: 801-530-6796
160 East 300 South Email - psc@utah.gov

Salt Lake City, UT 84114
SUBJECT:  Water Pro Application for Culinary Water Rate Case (rate increase)
Dear Mr. Widerburg,

We are pleased to submit the included and attached information associated with the application process
for approval of a culinary water rate increase for WaterPro. WaterPro has diligently managed finances
eliminating the need for a rate increase for many years. We have included information herein showing
evidence of the need for a rate increase at this time.

This letter will serve as our application for a culinary water rate increase. We have attached information
for R746-700-50 Sections A thru D that supports WaterPro’s need for the proposed culinary water rate
increase.

The rates shown below represent the current culinary water base rate and tier rates used within the
WaterPro service area.

e Current Culinary Water Rates:

Base Fee’s
Residential $18.72/Month

Main Resident Usage
Tier 1 $1.28/1000 gallons 0 -18,000 gallons
Tier 2 $1.97/1000 gallons 18,001-57,000 gallons
Tier 3 $2.69/1000 gallons 57,001-150,000 gallons
Tier 4 $3.80/1000 gallons >150,001 gallons

The following are the proposed culinary rates that WaterPro has determined is needed to continue to
provide the best service and water to our customers. The proposed rates show a 5% increase to the base
rate and each tier rate.

e Proposed Culinary Water Rates: 5% Increase to Base Rate and all Tiers

Base Fee’s
Residential $19.66/Month

Main Resident Usage
Tier 1 $1.34/1000 gallons 0 -18,000 gallons
Tier 2 $2.06/1000 gallons 18,001-57,000 gallons
Tier 3 $2.83/1000 gallons 57,001-150,000 gallons
Tier 4 $3.99/1000 gallons >150,001 gallons
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We have included with the application a rate analysis, independent auditors’ report and consolidated
financial statements for 2014 and 2015. Additionally we have provided Mark Long with the Division of
Public Utilities, WaterPro’s completed Annual Reports for 2013, 2014 and 2015.

We respectfully request your assistance in the processing of the application. If you need additional
information or have questions regarding the attached information please contact me at WaterPro at 801-
571-2232, or you may contact our engineers Trevor Andra, at 801-955-5605 who assisted in the
generation of much of the backup material.

Sincerely,

Darrin L. Jensen
C.E.O/ General Manager
WaterPro Inc.

Attached: Complete Existing and Proposed Rates for all Zones
R746-700-50. Information for a General Rate Case Application for a Water Corporation
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R746-700-50. Information for a General Rate Case Application for a Water Corporation.

Utah Division of Public Utilities
Heber Wells Building

160 East 300 South

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

A. General Information:
1. Most recent Division of Drinking Water certification/report.
2. Certificate of Public Convenience and Need Number granted by the Commission and its date.
3. Date the utility started operation.
o 19011
4. The number of connections approved and current area served, which may be shown by service area
map.
e See Figure A.4: Service Area

5. Ownership and officers.
Draper Irrigation Company is a not-for-profit corporation owned by its customers.

President — Steven L. Tripp

Vice President — Kent S. Ware
Secretary — Ryan Daw

Director — George Greenwood
Director — Greg J. Matias

Director — Jay Webb

Director — Dale Smith

General Manager — Darrin L. Jensen

6. Associated companies (if any).
WaterPro Inc.
Draper Water Services

7. A copy of its current tariff.

Base Fee’s

Residential $18.72/Month

Lifeline $12.48/Month

Multiplex Please Call the Office

Apartment Please Call the Office
Commercial/Institutional Please Call the Office

Main Resident

Usage

Tier 1 $1.28/1000 gallons 0 -18,000 gallons

Tier 2 $1.97/1000 gallons 18,001-57,000 gallons
Tier 3 $2.69/1000 gallons 57,001-150,000 gallons
Tier 4 $3.80/1000 gallons >150,001 gallons



B. Engineering Information.

1. Source of water supply

Jordan Valley Water Conservancy District connection

Big Willow Intake

Southeast Regional Aqueduct Intake
South Fork Dry Creek Intake

Well #1

Corner Canyon Intake

Bear Canyon Intake

Draper Water Treatment Plant Well
Valle Di Villa Well

Hidden Valley Well

2. Information for all Wells

Well #1, 950 gallons per minute

Draper Water Treatment Plant Well, 1200 gallons per minute

Valle de Villa Well, 620 gallons per minute
Hidden Valley Well, 3,000 gallons per minute

3. Mains and meters information
69,000 LF of DI Pipe

988,000 LF of PVC Pipe
10,076 metered connections as of the end of 2015

4. Reservoirs information

Culinary Water System Storage

No. Name Type Effective Volume
STO07 4 MG NORTH STORAGE GROUND | 4,000,000 GAL
ST008 4 MG SOUTH STORAGE GROUND | 4,000,000 GAL
STO001 LITTLE VALLEY STORAGE GROUND 750,000 GAL
ST002 TRAVERSE RIDGE STORAGE GROUND | 3,000,000 GAL
ST003 SOUTH MOUNTAIN STORAGE GROUND | 4,000,000 GAL
ST004 BEAR CANYON STORAGE GROUND 500,000 GAL
Water Treatment Plant Storage

No. Name Type Effective Volume
ST005 1 MG STORAGE AT WTP GROUND | 1,000,000 GAL
ST006 7 MG STORAGE AT WTP GROUND | 7,000,000 GAL

A total of 8 Reservoirs in operation with a system capacity of 24,250,000 gallons




5. Storage capacity

e A total of 8 Reservoirs in operation with a system capacity of 24,250,000 gallons

6. Service deficiencies and remedies
e See Proposed System Improvement Projects for complete project list

7. Service quality
WaterPro/Draper Irrigation continues to work for the welfare of Draper residents as we look to the future by:

e Working cooperatively with other privately-owned water companies to establish and protect
legislative rights that put us on a par with municipally owned water systems. We feel that this is our
best path to serving our customers.

e Building infrastructure to provide water service for future Draper residents, including two four-
million-gallon tanks in Corner Canyon, as well as many other infrastructure improvements and
upgrades.

e Constantly upgrading our water treatment methods as federal regulations for water quality continue to
evolve.

e Making the most of our assets while minimizing our carbon footprint through hydroelectric power
generation, as well as investigating geothermal and other alternative power methods.

8. Additions or improvements in the last five years

Year Project

2012 Hidden Valley Production Well

2013 | Hidden Valley Pump Station, 1300 E 10-inch Pipe
2014 Little and Big Willow Diversion Structure
2014 Little Willow Pipeline

2014 Pioneer Road PRV

2015 Vestry Road PRV

2015 Osborne Lane PRV

2016 13490 S Reuse Pipeline

9. Any anticipated additions or improvements

e Several pipeline, PRV and pump station project are scheduled. See Proposed System
Improvement Projects for complete project list

10. Efforts to encourage conservation

Draper Irrigation maintains a current water conservation plan in accordance with Utah Water
conservation Plan Act. Additionally they provide customers with helpful tips to reduce water usage.
These include, but are not limited to: Checking your home for leaks, changing personal habits to reduce
water usage, and changing irrigation practices to maximize watering effectiveness.



C. Customer Connection Information

Customer Connection Information is large and will only be provided in electronic format

1. Each connection identified by unique lot number or address
e See electronic version of Customers

2. The date first put into service
e See electronic version of Customers

3. Whether metered or unmetered.
e See electronic version of Customers

4. Whether classified as residential or commercial
e See electronic version of Customers

5. The water usage per month or billing cycle, showing minimum and overage gallons used
e See WaterPro Usage Data

6. The amount billed per month or billing cycle
e See WaterPro Usage Data

7. The anticipated growth, showing minimum and overage gallons used
e See Customer Connection Info & Rate Analysis

8. Water usage and billings projected for the next three years
e See Customer Connection Info & Rate Analysis

9. Information on any secondary/irrigation water system (the same informationas C. 1, 2,5, 6, 7 and 8
above).

10. Identification whether secondary water is distributed through the culinary system.
e Water used for irrigation is distributed thru the culinary system for a portion of the customers



D. Accounting and Financial Data, which shall include the prior two complete years and current up
to the date of general rate case application, unless otherwise specified:

WaterPro General Ledger and Check Register for 2014 and 2015 is provided as an
electronic version only due to size of document.

1. Identification (contact information) for any accountant used by the utility.
e Eide Bailly LLP
5 Triad Center, Suite 600
Salt Lake City, UT 84180-1128
PH: 801-532-2200

2. Copies of the General Ledger.
e See electronic General Ledger

3. Copies of the Balance Sheet
e See Balanced Sheet

4. Copies of the Income Statement
e See Income Statement

5. Pro Forma Income Statements, categorized by the National Association of Regulatory Utility
Commissions, NARUC, System of Accounts, to include:

a. the prior two years of revenues and expenses, and

b. the projected revenues and expenses for the next three years, to include the Company’s anticipated
growth rate and requested rate increase.

e See attached Rate Analysis

6. A copy of or the utility’s check register
e See electronic Check Register

7. Billing documentation/reports, tied back to the tariff rates

8. Information on the utility plant, including, but not limited to:
a. Acquisition date,
b. Acquisition price or cost,
c. Salvage value,
d. Expected useful life,
e. Annual depreciation amount per asset,
f. Accumulated depreciation per asset and reconciled to the total accumulated depreciation amount to
the most recent Annual Report. (If these amounts do not match the most recent Annual Report
provide detailed explanations for any needed adjustments),
g. If an asset was donated, the amount applied to Contribution in Aid of Construction per asset,
h. If donated, the accumulated amortization of the Contribution in
Aid of Construction per asset and reconciled to the total accumulated amortization amount to the most
recent Annual Report. (If these amounts do not match the most recent Annual Report provide detailed
explanations for any needed adjustments), and
i. Projected future asset purchases for the next three years, providing the estimated acquisition date
and price.



9. Copies of tax returns for the prior two complete years,
e See attached Tax Returns

10. Information on all Notes Payable, Loans, and other Obligations, This will include all outstanding and
those retired within the past two years, including:

a. Interest rate,

b. Beginning date,

c. Date of last scheduled payment (the Loan pay-off date), and

d. Amount of payment

e See Rate Analysis Loan Payment Schedule



E. Customer Notice Information
1. A copy of any notice sent to customers notifying them that the utility is seeking a rate increase.



CULINARY WATER

PROPOSED SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

DESCRIPTION Source Size Length 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Pioneer RR to 1300 E Replacement 10" 1,050 $144,375.00
Pioneer 1745 E to 1840E Replacement 10" 860 $118,250.00
1300 east 13400 to 13800 south Replacement 10" 1,400 $231,000.00
13800 south 979 east to 150 east Replacement 12" 5,970 $985,050.00
800 east 12300 so to 12000 so west to 700 east Replacement 8" 2,600 $357,500.00
12000 south 700 east to 540 east Replacement 8" 1,340 $167,500.00
12100 south 700 east to 500 east Replacement 8" 1,620 $202,500.00
12200 south 700 east to 600 east Replacement 8" 960 $120,000.00
1840 east pioneer rd to 12100 south Replacement 10" 1,240 $204,600.00
1700 east pioneer rd to 12500 south Replacement 8" 940 $117,500.00
12500 south 1565 east to 1700 east Replacement 8" 1,160 $145,000.00
12700 south 1565 east to 1700 east Replacement 8" 1,260 $157,500.00
Fort street 13800 south to Stokes Replacement 8" 1,380 $172,500.00
Canyon Breeze Fort street to 970 east Replacement 8" 2,420 $302,500.00
980 east pioneer to 12300 south Replacement 8" 690 $94,875.00
12300 south 800 east to 980 east Replacement 8" 1,400 $192,500.00
13800 south Minite Man Dr to 150 east Replacement 8" 1,600 $220,000.00
700 east 12000 south to Kimball's In Replacement 8" 900 $123,750.00
SUM $ 118,250 $ 441,750 $ 351,000 $ 268,750 $ 550,000 $ 362,100 $ 985,050 $ 290,000 $ 167,500 $ 522,500
System Automation Improvement $69,600 $69,600 $69,600 $69,600 $69,600 $69,600 $69,600 $69,600 $69,600 $69,600
South Mtn Pump Station Upgrade Improvement $300,000
Pump Station Upgrade Cove of Bear Canyon Improvement $120,000
Well repair Improvement $100,000 $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $40,000
PRV stations / Meter station connecting to city Improvement $190,000 $60,000 $70,000
Culinary Water Master Plan Updates Improvement $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $15,000 $6,000 $6,000 $7,000 $7,000
GIS Upgrades Improvement $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $8,000
Demolition of 500,000 Gallon Tank Improvement $100,000
GIS Mapping Upgrades Improvement $30,000 $30,000 $30,000
\Water Right Master Plan Improvement $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $15,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000
Water Treatment Plant Membrane Upgrades Improvement $1,600,000
Meter Replacement Improvement $342,000 $342,000 $342,000 $342,000 $342,000 $342,000
Meter Reading / Maintenance Improvement $14,242 $28,483 $42,725 $56,966 $71,208 $85,450 $85,450 $85,450 $85,450
Miscellaneous Department Improvement $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000||
SUM $ 846,600 $ 582,842 $ 577,083 $ 662,325 $ 566,566 $ 608,808 $ 565,050 $ 1,893,050 $ 224,050 $ 266,050
TOTAL $ 964,850 $ 1,024,592 $ 928,083 $ 931,075 $1,116,566 $ 970,908 $ 1,550,100 $ 2,183,050 $ 391,550 $ 788,550




DIC Culinary Water Rate Analysis
2018 Rate Increase

Water Rates: 5% Increase to Base and Overage Rates Starting January 2018

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Expenses
Direct Costs S 865,106 S 1,260,010 S 1,260,010 S 1,297,810 S 1,336,745 S 1,376,847 S 1,418,152 S 1,460,697 S 1,504,518
Direct Professional Expenses S 237,164 $ 256,841 $ 267,114 $ 277,799 $ 288,911 $ 300,467 S 312,486 S 324,985 $ 337,985
Contract Operating Expenses S 2,223,372 S 1,978,010 S 2,057,131 S 2,139,416 S 2,224993 S 2,313,992 S 2,406,552 S 2,502,814 S 2,602,927
Property Taxes S 74,880 S 73,264 S 83,230 S 86,559 S 90,022 S 93,623 S 97,368 S 101,262 S 105,313
System Rental (Depreciation) S 1,029,087 S 1,439,220 S 1,482,396 S 1,526,868 S 1,572,674 S 1,619,854 S 1,668,450 S 1,718,504 S 1,770,059
Uncommitted (Depreciation) S (108,337) S (589,095) $ (1,364,146) S (1,085,118) $ (1,221,674) S (1,351,104) S (1,118,450) $ (1,356,404) $ (785,009)
System Replacement (Depreciation) $  (920,750) $ (850,125) $  (118,250) $ (441,750) $  (351,000) $  (268,750) $  (550,000) $  (362,100) $ (985,050)
System Rental (H20 Purchase DIC) S 645,000 S 645,000 S 645,000 S 645,000 S 645,000 S 645,000 S 645,000 S 645,000 S 645,000
Notes Payable (Water Treatment Loan) S 458,086 S 458,036 S 458,042 S 460,099 S 458,024 S - S - S - S -
Reuse Loan Payment S - S - S - S - S - S 396,426 S 396,722 S 396,448 S 396,542
Interest Expense S - S - ) - S - S - $ - $ - $ - $ -
System Improvements S 129,600 $ 569,000 S 846,600 S 582,842 S 577,083 S 662,325 S 566,566 S 608,808 S 565,050
System Replacement S 920,750 S 850,125 S 118,250 S 441,750 S 351,000 S 268,750 S 550,000 S 362,100 S 985,050
Total Expenses $ 5,553,957 S 6,090,287 S 5,735,377 S 5,931,275 S 5,971,777 S 6,057,430 S 6,392,846 S 6,402,114 $ 7,142,383
Income
Metered Sales S 5,336,926 S 5,424,680 S 5,526,840 S 5,609,743 S 5978583 S 6,068,262 S 6,159,286 S 6,564,259 S 6,652,876
Connections 9925 10076 10278 10432 10588 10747 10908 11072 11221
Base Sales S 2,229,552 S 2,263,473 S 2,308,742 S 2,343373 S 2,497,450 S 2,534,912 S 2,572,935 $§ 2,742,106 $ 2,779,124
Overage Sales S 3,107,374 S 3,161,207 S 3,218,098 S 3,266,369 S 3,481,133 $§ 3,533,350 S 3,586,350 $ 3,822,153 $ 3,873,752
TOTAL § 5,336,926 $ 5,424,680 S 5,526,840 S 5,609,743 S 5978583 S 6,068,262 S 6,159,286 S 6,564,259 $ 6,652,876
Raw Water Sales S - S - S - ) - ) - S - S - S - $ -
Wholesale Culinary S 11,000 S 10,700 S 7,000 $ 7,000 $ 7,000 $ 7,000 $ 7,000 $ 7,000 $ 7,000
Connection Fees S 76,596 S 86,827 S 115,874 S 88,644 S 89,973 S 91,323 S 92,693 S 94,083 S 85,945
Other Income
Interest Income S 89,082 S 61,864 S - S - S - S 4,763 S 5,068 S - S 9,547
Gain on Sale of Assets $ - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -
Other Income & Expenses S 559,187 S 285,493 S 55,000 $ 55,000 $ 55,000 $ 55,000 $ 55,000 $ 55,001 $ 55,002
Total Income S 6,072,791 S 5,869,563 S 5,704,714 S 5,760,386 S 6,130,556 S 6,226,348 S 6,319,046 S 6,720,343 $ 6,810,370

Difference S 518,834 $ (220,723) $ (30,663) $ (170,889) $ 158,780 $ 168,919 $ (73,800) $ 318,228 $ (332,013)



Year 2006*! 2007* 2008* 2009** 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
WTP DDW Loan Annual Payments $458,070 $458,030 $458,036 $455,887 $455789 $455,738 $457,936 $457,986 $458,086 $458,036 $458,042 $460,099 $ 458,024 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0



101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
118
119
120
121
122
124
129
130
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
140
150
160
199
602
603
604
605
606
607
608
609
610
611
612
613
615
616
617
618
619
624
625
626
627
645
702
703
704
705
706
709
720
745
748
803
805
810
1104
1105
1106
1107
1108
1701
4101

DWS CUL WATER/ALL OTHR RESIDEN
DWS CUL WATER - LIFELINE

DWS CUL WATER - TRIPLEX

DWS CUL WATER - FOURPLEX

DWS CUL WATER - SIXPLEX

DWS CUL WATER - DUPLEX

WILLOW BEND CONDOS 57 UNITS

DWS CULWATER - PINNACLE APT 16 UNIT

DWS CULWATER - FIVEPLEX

DWS CUL WATER - IMTR/2HOMES
DWS CUL WATER - REFUSED PI

DWS CUL WATER - 24PLEX
COMPOUND BYPASS RE 5
COMPOUND BYPASS RE 10

DWS CULNRY COVE @ BEAR CAYNON
DWS CMPND/2ND/BYPASS METERS
DWS CUL WATER EIGHT PLEX WITH
HERITAGE CONDOMINIUMS 63 UNITS
VILLAGE ON THE GREEN 99 UNITS
PRESSURE ZONE 5 (UPPER SO MTN)
PRESURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 5 PLEX
PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  6PLEX
PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  8PLEX
PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 3 PLEX
PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 4 PLEX
PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 7 PLEX
PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 9 PLEX
LITTLE VALLEY ON SO MOUNTAIN
DWS CUL WATER -12PLEX
WHOLESALE WATER

DETECTOR CHECK METER

DWS CUL WATER RE 2

DWS CUL WATER RE 3

DWS CUL WATER RE 4

DWS CUL WATER RE 5

DWS CUL WATER RE 6

DWS CUL WATER RE 7

DWS CUL WATER RE 8

DWS CUL WATER RE 9

DWS CUL WATER RE 10

DWS CUL WATER RE 11

DWS CUL WATER RE 12

DWS CUL WATER RE 13

DWS CUL WATER RE 15

DWS CUL WATER RE 16

DWS CUL WATER RE 17

DWS CUL WATER RE 18

DWS CUL WATER RE 19

DWS CUL WATER RE 24

DWS CUL WATER RE 25

DWS CUL WATER RE 26

DWS CUL WATER RE 27

DWS CUL WATER RE 45

DWS CUL WATER RE 2 SO.MT

DWS CUL WATER RE 3 SO.MT

DWS CUL WATER RE 4 SO.MT

DWS CUL WATER RE 5 SO.MT

DWS CUL WATER RE 6 SO.MT

DWS CUL WATER RE 9 SO.MT

DWS CUL WATER RE 20 SO.MT

DWS CUL WATER RE 45 SO.MT

DWS CUL WATER RE 48 SO.MT

DWS CUL WATER RE 3 UPPE SO.MT
DWS CUL WATER RE 5 UPPE SO.MT
DWS CUL WATER RE 10 UPPE SO.MT
COTTAGE COMMUNITIES- FOURPLEX
COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SIXPLEX
COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SEVENPLEX
COTTAGE COMMUNITIES EIGHT PLEX
COTTAGE COMMUNITIES NINE PLEX
SOUTH MOUNTAIN RESIDENTS
COTTAGE COMMUNITIES /RATE 101

SUM:

N AW R R

16

N

o w

bk oo~ o N

02/01/15 - 02/28/15

01/01/15 - 01/31/15

Number of ~ Number Excess Usage Number of  Number Excess Usage
Customers  of Units  Base Minumum Amount Adjustment Total / Amount  (gal)  Average Usage | Customers of Units Base Minumum Amount Total / Amount  (gal) Average Usage

4,561 4,561 84,895.66 36,426.53 364.46 121,686.65 26,866 6 4,571| 4,571 84,904.49 47,894.68 367.40 133,166.57 34,155 7
4 4 49.92 15.36 - 65.28 12 3 4 4 49.92 16.64 - 66.56 13 3
7 21 320.32 110.08 - 430.4 86 4 7 21 320.32 155.87 - 476.19 118 6
33 132 1,956.24 557.2 - 2,513.44 431 3 33 132 1,956.24 761.13 - 2,717.37 579 4
45 270 3,884.40 949.76 - 4,834.16 742 3 45 270 3,884.40 1,185.28 - 5,069.68 926 3
7 14 225.68 67.84 - 293.52 53 4 7 14 225.68 84.48 - 310.16 66 5
1 50 775.84 268.8 - 1,044.64 210 4 1 50 775.84 363.52 - 1,139.36 284 6
31 496 6,867.12 1,717.76 - 8,584.88 1,342 3 31| 49 6,867.12 2,183.68 - 9,050.80 1,706 3
18 90 1,310.40 336.64 - 1,647.04 263 3 18 90 1,310.40 468.48 - 1,778.88 366 4
1 2 37.44 3.84 - 41.28 3 2 1 2 37.44 2.56 - 40.00 2 1
980 980 18,267.29 7,055.01 24.76 25,347.06 5,448 6 985 985 18,253.87 9,298.28 226.89 27,779.04 7,042 7

4 1,318.72 249.6 - 1,568.32 195 4 1,318.72 281.60 - 1,600.32 220
1 5 10.24 - 10.24 8 2 1 5 7.68 - 7.68 6 1
1 10 21.76 - 21.76 17 2 1 10 26.88 - 26.88 21 2
62 62 1,160.64 581.22 - 1,741.86 373 6 62 62 1,160.64 785.84 - 1,946.48 493 8
5 5 - 0 0 0 1 1 - 0.00 0 0
5 40 566.8 135.68 - 702.48 106 3 5 40 566.80 183.04 - 749.84 143 4
1 63 856.96 261.12 - 1,118.08 192 3 1 63 856.96 398.48 - 1,255.44 293 5
1 99 1,343.68 348.27 - 1,691.95 247 2 1 99 1,343.68 555.54 - 1,899.22 394 4
366 366 6,759.06 2,752.16 - 9,511.22 1,922 5 361 361 6,720.48 3,652.74 80.30 10,453.52 2,526 7
5 25 364 105.75 - 469.75 75 3 5 25 364.00 149.46 - 513.46 106 4
4 24 345.28 93.06 - 438.34 66 3 4 24 345.28 238.53 - 583.81 154 6
3 24 340.08 62.04 - 402.12 44/ 2 3 24 340.08 90.24 - 430.32 64 3
1 3 45.76 16.92 - 62.68 12 4 1 3 45.76 23.97 - 69.73 17 6
2 8 118.56 73.32 - 191.88 52 7 2 8 118.56 74.73 - 193.29 53 7
1 7 99.84 33.84 - 133.68 24 3 1 7 99.84 39.48 - 139.32 28 4
2 18 253.76 35.25 - 289.01 25 1 2 18 253.76 43.71 - 297.47 31 2
122 122 2,260.88 684.74 52.52 2,998.14 498 4 121 121 2,229.55 911.49 -14,405.85 -11,264.81 659 5
10 120 1,674.40 444.16 - 2,118.56 347 3 10 120 1,674.40 578.56 - 2,252.96 452 4
4 4 - 0 0 0 5 5 - 0.00 0 0
7 7 - 0 2 0 7 7 - 0.00 3 0
39 78 1,460.16 474.79 - 1,934.95 365 5 39 78 1,460.16 500.59 - 1,960.75 383 5
28 84 1,572.48 561.5 - 2,133.98 388 5 28 84 1,572.48 709.22 - 2,281.70 478 6
17 68 1,272.96 1,324.67 - 2,597.63 808 12 17 68 1,272.96 1,585.64 - 2,858.60 925 14
21 105 1,965.60 899.31 - 2,864.91 660 6 21 105 1,965.60 1,301.97 - 3,267.57 879 8
16 96 1,797.12 682.93 - 2,480.05 533 6 16 96 1,797.12 750.58 -464.61 2,083.09 581 6
6 42 786.24 692.15 - 1,478.39 496 12 6 42 786.24 1,162.57 - 1,948.81 746 18
9 72 1,347.84 1,274.47 - 2,622.31 869 12 10 80 1,347.84 1,715.92 217.75 3,281.51 1,112 14
7 63 1,179.36 971.27 - 2,150.63 658 10 7 63 1,179.36 1,193.86 - 2,373.22 785 12
8 80 1,497.60 1,044.84 - 2,542.44 771 10 8 80 1,497.60 1,545.88 - 3,043.48 1,046 13
2 22 411.84 629.71 - 1,041.55 389 18 2 22 411.84 828.68 - 1,240.52 490 22
3 36 673.92 368.64 - 1,042.56 288 8 3 36 673.92 453.62 - 1,127.54 349 10
1 13 243.36 53.76 - 297.12 42 3 1 13 243.36 55.04 - 298.40 43 3
4 60 1,123.20 941.03 - 2,064.23 574 10 4 60 1,123.20 1,426.93 - 2,550.13 821 14
1 16 299.52 39.68 - 339.2 31 2 1 16 299.52 107.52 - 407.04 84 5
1 17 318.24 - 318.24 0 0 1 17 318.24 - 318.24 0 0
1 18 336.96 101.12 - 438.08 79 4 1 18 336.96 130.56 - 467.52 102 6
1 19 355.68 17.92 - 373.6 14 1 1 19 355.68 24.32 - 380.00 19 1
2 48 898.56 2,613.45 - 3,512.01 1,470 31 2 48 898.56 2,938.31 - 3,836.87 1,585 33
2 50 936 85.76 - 1,021.76 67 1 2 50 936.00 70.40 - 1,006.40 55 1
2 52 973.44 533.76 - 1,507.20 417 8 2 52 973.44 444.16 - 1,417.60 347 7
3 81 1,516.32 200.96 - 1,717.28 157 2 3 81 1,516.32 168.96 - 1,685.28 132 2
1 45 842.4 149.76 - 992.16 117 0 1 45 842.40 199.68 - 1,042.08 156 3
1 2 37.44 - 37.44 0 0 1 2 37.44 - 37.44 0 0
5 15 280.8 9.52 - 290.32 7 0 5 15 280.80 13.60 - 294.40 10 1
2 8 149.76 - 149.76 0 0 2 8 149.76 - 149.76 0 0
2 10 187.2 48.96 - 236.16 36 4 2 10 187.20 4352 - 230.72 32 3
1 6 112.32 - 112.32 0 0 1 6 112.32 5.44 - 117.76 4 1
1 9 168.48 4.08 - 172.56 3 0 1 9 168.48 5.44 - 173.92 4 0
1 20 374.4 - 3744 0 0 1 20 374.40 - 374.40 0
1 45 842.4 - 842.4 0 0 1 45 842.40 - 842.40 0 0
1 48 898.56 65.28 - 963.84 48 1 1 48 898.56 73.44 - 972.00 54 1
3 9 168.48 - 168.48 0 0 3 9 168.48 - 168.48 0 0
1 5 93.6 - 93.6 0 0 1 5 93.60 - 93.60 0 0
2 20 374.4 258 - 632.4 182 9 2 20 374.40 453.30 - 827.70 275 14
3 12 177.84 48.64 - 226.48 38 3 3 12 177.84 115.50 - 293.34 87 7
5 30 431.6 94.72 - 526.32 74 2 5 30 431.60 136.96 - 568.56 107 4
2 14 199.68 35.84 - 235.52 28 2 2 14 199.68 34.56 - 234.24 27 2
1 8 11336 25.6 - 138.96 20 3 1 8 113.36 40.96 - 154.32 32 4
1 9 126.88 47.36 - 174.24 37 4 1 9 126.88 53.76 - 180.64 42 5
903 903 16,872.55 6,014.06 2317 22,909.78 4,375 5 908 908 16,877.26 8,147.23 266.52 25,291.01 5,874 6
3 3 56.16 34.07 - 90.23 25 8 3 3 56.16 42.44 - 98.60 31 10
7,409 9,973 $179,573.44 $73,765.56 $253,803.91 53,727 5.387245563 7,421 9,992 $179,503.65 $96,937.13 $262,729.18 68,617 6.867193755




101

DWS CUL WATER/ALL OTHR RESIDEN

102 DWS CUL WATER - LIFELINE

103 DWS CUL WATER - TRIPLEX

104 DWS CUL WATER - FOURPLEX

105 DWS CUL WATER - SIXPLEX

106 DWS CUL WATER - DUPLEX

107 WILLOW BEND CONDOS 57 UNITS

108 DWS CULWATER - PINNACLE APT 16 UNIT

109 DWS CULWATER - FIVEPLEX

110 DWS CUL WATER - 1IMTR/2HOMES

111 DWS CUL WATER - REFUSED PI

112 DWS CUL WATER - 24PLEX

118 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 5

119 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 10

120 DWS CULNRY COVE @ BEAR CAYNON

121 DWS CMPND/2ND/BYPASS METERS

122 DWS CUL WATER EIGHT PLEX WITH

124 HERITAGE CONDOMINIUMS 63 UNITS

129 VILLAGE ON THE GREEN 99 UNITS

130 PRESSURE ZONE 5 (UPPER SO MTN)

132 PRESURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 5 PLEX

133 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  6PLEX

134 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  8PLEX

135 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 3 PLEX

136 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 4 PLEX

137 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 7 PLEX

138 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 9 PLEX

140 LITTLE VALLEY ON SO MOUNTAIN

150 DWS CUL WATER -12PLEX

160 WHOLESALE WATER

199 DETECTOR CHECK METER

602 DWS CUL WATER RE 2

603 DWS CUL WATER RE 3

604 DWS CUL WATER RE 4

605 DWS CUL WATER RE 5

606 DWS CUL WATER RE 6

607 DWS CUL WATER RE 7

608 DWS CUL WATER RE 8

609 DWS CUL WATER RE 9

610 DWS CUL WATER RE 10

611 DWS CUL WATER RE 11

612 DWS CUL WATER RE 12

613 DWS CUL WATER RE 13

615 DWS CUL WATER RE 15

616 DWS CUL WATER RE 16

617 DWS CUL WATER RE 17

618 DWS CUL WATER RE 18

619 DWS CUL WATER RE 19

624 DWS CUL WATER RE 24

625 DWS CUL WATER RE 25

626 DWS CUL WATER RE 26

627 DWS CUL WATER RE 27

645 DWS CUL WATER RE 45

702 DWS CUL WATER RE 2 SO.MT

703 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 SO.MT

704 DWS CUL WATER RE 4 SO.MT

705 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 SO.MT

706 DWS CUL WATER RE 6 SO.MT

709 DWS CUL WATER RE 9 SO.MT

720 DWS CUL WATER RE 20 SO.MT

745 DWS CUL WATER RE 45 SO.MT

748 DWS CUL WATER RE 48 SO.MT

803 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 UPPE SO.MT

805 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 UPPE SO.MT

810 DWS CUL WATER RE 10 UPPE SO.MT
1104 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES- FOURPLEX
1105 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SIXPLEX
1106 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SEVENPLEX
1107 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES EIGHT PLEX
1108 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES NINE PLEX
1701 SOUTH MOUNTAIN RESIDENTS
4101 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES /RATE 101

SUM:

N R W R R

16

-
1Y)

o ow

PR O ®~NoO A

04/01/15 - 04/30/15

03/01/15 - 03/31/15

Number of Number of Base Excess Total / Number of Number of Base Excess Total /

Customers Units Minumum Amount Adjustment Amount Usage (gal) Average Usage | Customers Units Minumum Amount Amount Usage (gal) Average Usage
4,590 4,590 85,234.92 67,083.43 628.31 152,946.66 44,976 10 4,585 4,585 85,185.28 38,086.70 463.92 123,735.90 28,186 6
3 3 37.44 6.4 - 43.84 5 2 3 3 37.44 7.68 - 45.12 6 2
7 21 320.32 101.12 - 421.44 79 4 7 21 320.32 98.56 - 418.88 77 4
33 132 1,956.24 597.08 - 2,553.32 460 3 33 132 1,956.24 622.59 - 2,578.83 474 4
45 270 3,884.40 971.52 - 4,855.92 759 3 45 270 3,884.40 1,018.88 - 4,903.28 796 3|
7 14 225.68 69.12 - 294.8 54 4 7 14 225.68 75.52 - 301.20 59 4
1 50 775.84 336.64 - 1,112.48 263 5 1 50 775.84 285.44 - 1,061.28 223 4
31 496 6,867.12 1,852.16 - 8,719.28 1,447 3 31 496 6,867.12 1,916.16 - 8,783.28 1,497 3|
18 90 1,310.40 334.08 - 1,644.48 261 3 18 90 1,310.40 364.80 - 1,675.20 285 3|
1 2 37.44 2.56 - 40 2 1 1 2 37.44 1.28 - 38.72 1 1
970 970 18,118.50 16,240.18 31.12 34,389.80 11,433 12 979 979 18,212.32 7,624.21 81.27 25,917.80 5,795 6

4 1,318.72 238.08 - 1,556.80 186 4 1,318.72 254.72 - 1,573.44 199
1 5 61.44 - 61.44 48 10 1 5 11.52 - 11.52 9 2
1 10 40.96 - 40.96 32 3 1 10 32.00 - 32.00 25 3|
62 62 1,160.64 2,007.33 - 3,167.97 1,135 18 64 64 1,168.94 582.36 - 1,751.30 374 6
1 1 - 0 0 0 1 1 - 0.00 0 0
6 48 680.16 144.64 - 824.8 113 2 6 48 597.03 158.72 - 755.75 124 3|
1 63 856.96 251.6 - 1,108.56 185 3 1 63 856.96 276.08 - 1,133.04 203 3|
1 99 1,343.68 470.94 - 1,814.62 334 3 1 99 1,343.68 41313 - 1,756.81 293 3|
366 366 6,777.42 11,620.12 82.14 18,479.68 5,829 16 367 367 6,796.98 8,725.31 - 15,522.29 3,705 10
5 25 364 239.7 - 603.7 170 7 5 25 364.00 11421 - 478.21 81 3|
4 24 345.28 174.84 - 520.12 124 5 4 24 345.28 112.80 - 458.08 80 3|
3 24 340.08 163.56 - 503.64 116 5 3 24 340.08 67.68 - 407.76 48 2
1 3 45.76 25.38 - 71.14 18 6 1 3 45.76 21.15 - 66.91 15 &
2 8 118.56 90.24 - 208.8 64 8 2 8 118.56 67.68 - 186.24 48 6
1 7 99.84 53.58 - 153.42 38 5 1 7 99.84 38.07 - 137.91 27 4
2 18 253.76 71.91 - 325.67 51 3 2 18 253.76 36.66 - 290.42 26 1
124 124 2,305.94 1,775.51 466.36 4,547.81 1,069 9 124 124 2,273.86 938.40 55.55 3,267.81 662 &
9 108 1,506.96 326.4 - 1,833.36 255 2 10 120 1,674.40 471.04 - 2,145.44 368 3|
5 5 - 0 0 0 4 4 - 0.00 0 0
7 7 - 0 7 1 7 7 - 0.00 3 0
39 78 1,460.16 2,315.91 - 3,776.07 1,410 18 39 78 1,460.16 841.77 88.02 2,389.95 570 7
29 87 1,628.64 2,352.78 - 3,981.42 1,464 17 30 90 1,583.71 635.26 -83.04 2,135.93 437 &
17 68 1,272.96 3,219.22 - 4,492.18 1,898 28 17 68 1,272.96 1,509.42 - 2,782.38 933 14
22 110 2,002.00 2,621.72 - 4,623.72 1,623 15 21 105 1,965.60 892.42 - 2,858.02 653 6
16 96 1,797.12 1,042.34 - 2,839.46 796 8 16 96 1,797.12 823.17 - 2,620.29 621 6
6 42 786.24 927.04 - 1,713.28 638 15 6 42 786.24 839.28 - 1,625.52 591 14
9 72 1,347.84 1,834.90 - 3,182.74 1,178 16 9 72 1,347.84 1,471.54 - 2,819.38 989 14
7 63 1,179.36 2,309.54 - 3,488.90 1,441 23 7 63 1,179.36 1,218.19 - 2,397.55 797 13
8 80 1,497.60 2,201.75 - 3,699.35 1,477 18 8 80 1,497.60 1,317.83 - 2,815.43 946 12
2 22 411.84 824.74 - 1,236.58 488 22 2 22 411.84 639.56 - 1,051.40 394 18
3 36 673.92 721.16 - 1,395.08 544 15 3 36 673.92 444.46 - 1,118.38 344 10
1 13 243.36 151.04 - 394.4 118 9 1 13 243.36 57.60 - 300.96 45 3|
4 60 1,123.20 1,612.33 - 2,735.53 1,037 17 4 60 1,123.20 1,191.86 - 2,315.06 736 12
1 16 299.52 64 - 363.52 50 3 1 16 299.52 49.92 - 349.44 39 2
1 17 318.24 689.15 - 1,007.39 457 27 1 17 318.24 - 318.24 0 0
1 18 336.96 373.76 - 710.72 292 16 1 18 336.96 111.36 - 448.32 87 &
1 19 355.68 101.12 - 456.8 79 4 1 19 355.68 20.48 - 376.16 16 1
2 48 898.56 2,731.22 - 3,629.78 1,627 34/ 2 48 898.56 2,463.96 - 3,362.52 1,416 30!
2 50 936 453.12 - 1,389.12 354 7 2 50 936.00 94.72 - 1,030.72 74 1
2 52 973.44 1,572.79 - 2,546.23 1,115 21 2 52 973.44 759.04 - 1,732.48 593 11
3 81 1,516.32 1,891.71 - 3,408.03 1,224 15 3 81 1,516.32 208.64 - 1,724.96 163 2
1 45 842.4 14.08 - 856.48 11 0 1 45 842.40 111.36 - 953.76 87 2
1 2 37.44 27.2 - 64.64 20 10 1 2 37.44 - 37.44 0 0
5 15 280.8 932.01 - 1,212.81 438 29 5 15 280.80 12.24 - 293.04 9 1
2 8 149.76 272 - 152.48 2 0 2 8 149.76 - 149.76 0 0
2 10 187.2 138.8 - 326 98 10 2 10 187.20 54.40 - 241.60 40 4
1 6 112.32 237.08 - 349.4 152 25 1 6 112.32 - 112.32 0 0
1 9 168.48 374.07 - 542.55 237 26 1 9 168.48 157.76 - 326.24 116 13
1 20 3744 10.88 - 385.28 8 0 1 20 374.40 - 374.40 0 0
1 45 842.4 272 - 845.12 2 0 1 45 842.40 - 842.40 0 0
1 48 898.56 410.72 - 1,309.28 302 6 1 48 898.56 76.16 - 974.72 56 1
3 9 168.48 392.82 - 561.3 237 26 3 9 168.48 - 168.48 0 0
1 5 93.6 2445 - 338.1 146 29 1 5 93.60 - 93.60 0 0
2 20 3744 1,406.40 - 1,780.80 788 39 2 20 374.40 841.50 - 1,215.90 519 26
3 12 177.84 2929 - 470.74 176 15 3 12 177.84 61.44 - 239.28 48 4
5 30 431.6 1,464.87 - 1,896.47 828 28 5 30 431.60 135.68 - 567.28 106 4
2 14 199.68 308.46 - 508.14 186 13 2 14 199.68 28.16 - 227.84 22 2
1 8 113.36 156.87 - 270.23 108 14 1 8 113.36 23.04 - 136.40 18 2
1 9 126.88 509.2 - 636.08 290 32 1 9 126.88 62.72 - 189.60 49 &
912 912 16,933.20 12,451.29 110.8 29,495.29 8,572 9 907 907 16,911.98 7,042.48 -155.88 23,798.58 5,104 6
3 3 56.16 158.46 - 214.62 99 33 3 3 56.16 106.55 - 162.71 73 24/
7,437 10,003 $179,913.98 $154,897.91 $ 336,130.62 101,523 10.14925522 7,439 10,014 $179,935.70  $86,727.32 $267,112.86 60,380  6.029558618




101 DWS CUL WATER/ALL OTHR RESIDEN
102 DWS CUL WATER - LIFELINE

103 DWS CUL WATER - TRIPLEX

104 DWS CUL WATER - FOURPLEX

105 DWS CUL WATER - SIXPLEX

106 DWS CUL WATER - DUPLEX

107 WILLOW BEND CONDOS 57 UNITS

108 DWS CULWATER - PINNACLE APT 16 UNIT

109 DWS CULWATER - FIVEPLEX
110 DWS CUL WATER - IMTR/2HOMES
111 DWS CUL WATER - REFUSED PI
112 DWS CUL WATER - 24PLEX
118 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 5
119 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 10
120 DWS CULNRY COVE @ BEAR CAYNON
121 DWS CMPND/2ND/BYPASS METERS
122 DWS CUL WATER EIGHT PLEX WITH
124 HERITAGE CONDOMINIUMS 63 UNITS
129 VILLAGE ON THE GREEN 99 UNITS
130 PRESSURE ZONE 5 (UPPER SO MTN)
132 PRESURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 5 PLEX
133 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  6PLEX
134 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  8PLEX
135 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 3 PLEX
136 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 4 PLEX
137 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 7 PLEX
138 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 9 PLEX
140 LITTLE VALLEY ON SO MOUNTAIN
150 DWS CUL WATER -12PLEX
160 WHOLESALE WATER
199 DETECTOR CHECK METER
602 DWS CUL WATER RE 2
603 DWS CUL WATER RE 3
604 DWS CUL WATER RE 4
605 DWS CUL WATER RE 5
606 DWS CUL WATER RE 6
607 DWS CUL WATER RE 7
608 DWS CUL WATER RE 8
609 DWS CUL WATER RE 9
DWS CUL WATER RE 10
611 DWS CUL WATER RE 11
612 DWS CUL WATER RE 12
DWS CUL WATER RE 13
615 DWS CUL WATER RE 15
DWS CUL WATER RE 16
DWS CUL WATER RE 17
618 DWS CUL WATER RE 18
DWS CUL WATER RE 19

624 DWS CUL WATER RE 24

625 DWS CUL WATER RE 25

626 DWS CUL WATER RE 26

627 DWS CUL WATER RE 27

645 DWS CUL WATER RE 45

702 DWS CUL WATER RE 2 SO.MT

703 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 SO.MT

704 DWS CUL WATER RE 4 SO.MT

705 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 SO.MT

706 DWS CUL WATER RE 6 SO.MT

709 DWS CUL WATER RE 9 SO.MT

720 DWS CUL WATER RE 20 SO.MT

745 DWS CUL WATER RE 45 SO.MT

748 DWS CUL WATER RE 48 SO.MT

803 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 UPPE SO.MT

805 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 UPPE SO.MT

810 DWS CUL WATER RE 10 UPPE SO.MT
1104 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES- FOURPLEX
1105 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SIXPLEX
1106 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SEVENPLEX
1107 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES EIGHT PLEX
1108 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES NINE PLEX
1701 SOUTH MOUNTAIN RESIDENTS
4101 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES /RATE 101
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06/01/15 - 06/30/15

05/01/15 - 05/31/15

Number of Number of Base Excess Total / Number of Number of Base Excess Total /
Customers Units Minumum Amount Adjustment Amount Usage (gal) Average Usage Customers Units Minumum Amount Amount Usage (gal) Average Usage

4,618 4,618 85,424.08 136,902.31 674.01  223,000.40 81,887 18 4,605 4,605 85,399.23 79,840.26 -22.80  165,216.69 51,812 11
3 3 37.44 11.52 - 48.96 9 3 3 3 37.44 6.40 - 43.84 5 2
7 21 320.32 149.76 - 470.08 117 6 7 21 320.32 116.48 - 436.80 91 4
33 132 1,956.24 1,655.37 - 3,611.61 1,098 8 33 132 1,956.24 840.72 - 2,796.96 618 5
45 270 3,884.40 1,286.02 - 5,170.42 995 4 45 270 3,884.40 1,066.24 - 4,950.64 833 3
7 14 225.68 124.16 - 349.84 97 7 7 14 225.68 72.96 - 298.64 57 4
1 50 775.84 366.08 - 1,141.92 286 6 1 50 775.84 353.28 - 1,129.12 276 6
31 496 6,867.12 2,095.36 - 8,962.48 1,637 3 31 496 6,867.12 1,744.64 - 8,611.76 1,363 3
18 90 1,310.40 967.96 - 2,278.36 698 8 18 90 1,310.40 477.44 - 1,787.84 373 4
1 2 37.44 2.56 - 40 2 1 1 2 37.44 2.56 - 40.00 2 1
973 973 18,100.43 55,412.39 223.76 73,736.58 32,978 34/ 973 973 18,136.44 23,403.23 - 41,539.67 15,877 16

4 1,318.72 270.08 - 1,588.80 211 4 1,318.72 226.56 - 1,545.28 177
1 5 288.56 - 288.56 178 36 1 5 127.02 - 127.02 96 19
1 10 81.92 - 81.92 64 6 1 10 67.84 - 67.84 53 5
63 63 1,160.64 6,525.55 62.66 7,748.85 3,282 52 63 63 1,170.59 2,563.77 - 3,734.36 1,436 23
1 1 - 0 0 0 1 1 - 0.00 0 0
6 48 680.16 334,51 - 1,014.67 236 5 6 48 680.16 138.24 - 818.40 108 2
1 63 856.96 1,783.76 - 2,640.72 1,064 17 1 63 856.96 382.16 - 1,239.12 281 4
1 99 1,343.68 4,574.40 - 5,918.08 2,474 25 1 99 1,343.68 2,302.20 - 3,645.88 1,392 14
366 366 6,831.90 26,767.08 - 33,598.98 13,953 38 365 365 6,787.43 11,581.28 49.91 18,418.62 6,777 19
5 25 364 947.7 - 1,311.70 540 22 5 25 364.00 484.83 - 848.83 314 13
4 24 345.28 829.92 - 1,175.20 478 20 4 24 345.28 333.12 - 678.40 225 9
3 24 340.08 921.83 - 1,261.91 490 20 3 24 340.08 416.25 - 756.33 259 11
1 3 45.76 228.71 - 274.47 119 40 1 3 45.76 155.76 - 201.52 86 29
2 8 118.56 362.1 - 480.66 202 25 2 8 118.56 231.06 - 349.62 135 17
1 7 99.84 265.32 - 365.16 150 21 1 7 99.84 57.81 - 157.65 41 6
2 18 253.76 380.58 - 634.34 220 12 2 18 253.76 211.77 - 465.53 136 8
124 124 2,293.20 8,467.96 -24.34 10,736.82 4,170 34/ 123 123 2,283.84 3,612.51 337 5,899.72 2,002 16
9 108 1,506.96 385.28 - 1,892.24 301 3 9 108 1,506.96 331.52 - 1,838.48 259 2
6 6 - 0 0 0 5 5 798.62 - 798.62 547 109
7 7 - 0 2 0 7 7 - 0.00 3 0
39 78 1,460.16 5,690.46 - 7,150.62 2,748 35 39 78 1,460.16 5,008.75 - 6,468.91 2,558 33
29 87 1,628.64 5,503.26 - 7,131.90 3,114 36 29 87 1,628.64 4,360.08 - 5,988.72 2,562 29
17 68 1,272.96 4,159.43 - 5,432.39 2,335 34/ 17 68 1,272.96 3,241.68 - 4,514.64 1,950 29
21 105 1,965.60 5,383.55 - 7,349.15 3,202 30 21 105 1,965.60 4,356.00 - 6,321.60 2,586 25
17 102 1,868.74 6,210.07 - 8,078.81 2,951 29 16 96 1,797.12 3,262.99 - 5,060.11 1,994 21
8 56 939.12 2,152.92 - 3,092.04 1,349 24/ 6 42 786.24 1,388.26 - 2,174.50 911 22
9 72 1,347.84 3,273.24 - 4,621.08 2,016 28 9 72 1,347.84 2,769.06 - 4,116.90 1,731 24
7 63 1,179.36 3,002.50 - 4,181.86 1,853 29 7 63 1,179.36 2,547.61 - 3,726.97 1,589 25
8 80 1,497.60 3,172.38 - 4,669.98 2,031 25 8 80 1,497.60 2,149.55 - 3,647.15 1,447 18
2 22 411.84 686.84 - 1,098.68 418 19 2 22 411.84 493.78 - 905.62 320 15
4 48 898.56 1,382.60 - 2,281.16 954 20 3 36 673.92 1,226.45 - 1,900.37 811 23
2 26 486.72 821.65 - 1,308.37 581 22 2 26 467.50 313.31 - 780.81 245 9
4 60 1,123.20 1,861.38 - 2,984.58 1,134 19 4 60 1,123.20 1,234.14 - 2,357.34 810 14
1 16 299.52 790.22 - 1,089.74 502 31 1 16 299.52 294.40 - 593.92 230 14
1 17 318.24 941.31 - 1,259.55 585 34/ 1 17 318.24 1,240.75 - 1,558.99 737 43
1 18 336.96 409.6 - 746.56 320 18 1 18 336.96 277.76 - 614.72 217 12
1 19 355.68 174.08 - 529.76 136 7 1 19 355.68 145.92 - 501.60 114 6
2 48 898.56 2,000.30 - 2,898.86 1,318 27 2 48 898.56 1,911.65 - 2,810.21 1,273 27
2 50 936 648.96 - 1,584.96 507 10 2 50 936.00 162.56 - 1,098.56 127 3
2 52 973.44 2,596.78 - 3,570.22 1,646 32 2 52 973.44 1,692.55 - 2,665.99 1,187 23
3 81 1,516.32 7,593.69 - 9,110.01 4,080 50 3 81 1,516.32 3,338.27 - 4,854.59 2,035 25
1 45 842.4 20.48 - 862.88 16 0 1 45 842.40 5.12 - 847.52 4 0
1 2 37.44 96.11 - 133.55 59 30 1 2 37.44 77.66 - 115.10 50 25
5 15 280.8 570.15 - 850.95 369 25 5 15 280.80 966.11 - 1,246.91 506 34
2 8 149.76 327.93 - 477.69 198 25 2 8 149.76 192.59 - 342.35 134 17
2 10 187.2 746.61 - 933.81 378 38 2 10 187.20 456.82 - 644.02 274 27
1 6 112.32 782.26 - 894.58 398 66 1 6 112.32 296.53 - 408.85 181 30
1 9 168.48 1,012.15 - 1,180.63 539 60 1 9 168.48 408.92 - 577.40 254 28
1 20 374.4 745.85 - 1,120.25 485 24/ 1 20 374.40 172.72 - 547.12 127 6
1 45 842.4 542.64 - 1,385.04 399 9 1 45 842.40 5.44 - 847.84 4 0
1 48 898.56 2,206.19 - 3,104.75 1,367 28 1 48 898.56 564.40 - 1,462.96 415 9
3 9 168.48 1,111.38 - 1,279.86 547 61 3 9 168.48 419.33 - 587.81 220 24
1 5 93.6 1,790.09 - 1,883.69 728 146 1 5 93.60 259.20 - 352.80 153 31
2 20 374.4 3,613.56 - 3,987.96 1,595 80 2 20 374.40 1,631.17 - 2,005.57 878 44
3 12 177.84 362.43 - 540.27 219 18 3 12 177.84 216.56 - 394.40 139 12
5 30 431.6 1,626.01 - 2,057.61 914 30 5 30 431.60 985.08 - 1,416.68 582 19
2 14 199.68 372.58 - 572.26 221 16 2 14 199.68 204.64 - 404.32 134 10
1 8 11336 219.91 - 333.27 140 18 1 8 113.36 137.17 - 250.53 98 12
1 9 126.88 513.14 - 640.02 292 32 1 9 126.88 337.81 - 464.69 203 23
921 921 17,098.06 48,590.43 201.71 65,890.20 28,521 31 911 911 16,961.39 17,574.54 62.08 34,598.01 11,543 13
3 3 56.16 51.11 - 107.27 34 11 3 3 56.16 82.91 - 139.07 61 20
7,483 10,085 $180,947.77 $376,144.98 $558,230.55 219,137 21.72900347 7,453 10,027 $180,310.02 $198,356.77 $378,759.35 127,028 12.66859479




101 DWS CUL WATER/ALL OTHR RESIDEN
102 DWS CUL WATER - LIFELINE

103 DWS CUL WATER - TRIPLEX

104 DWS CUL WATER - FOURPLEX

105 DWS CUL WATER - SIXPLEX

106 DWS CUL WATER - DUPLEX

107 WILLOW BEND CONDOS 57 UNITS

108 DWS CULWATER - PINNACLE APT 16 UNIT

109 DWS CULWATER - FIVEPLEX

110 DWS CUL WATER - 1IMTR/2HOMES

111 DWS CUL WATER - REFUSED PI

112 DWS CUL WATER - 24PLEX

118 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 5

119 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 10

120 DWS CULNRY COVE @ BEAR CAYNON

121 DWS CMPND/2ND/BYPASS METERS

122 DWS CUL WATER EIGHT PLEX WITH

124 HERITAGE CONDOMINIUMS 63 UNITS

129 VILLAGE ON THE GREEN 99 UNITS

130 PRESSURE ZONE 5 (UPPER SO MTN)

132 PRESURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 5 PLEX

133 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT

134 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT

135 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT

136 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT

137 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT

138 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT

140 LITTLE VALLEY ON SO MOUNTAIN

150 DWS CUL WATER -12PLEX

160 WHOLESALE WATER

199 DETECTOR CHECK METER

602 DWS CUL WATER RE 2

603 DWS CUL WATER RE 3

604 DWS CUL WATER RE 4

605 DWS CUL WATER RE 5

606 DWS CUL WATER RE 6

607 DWS CUL WATER RE 7

608 DWS CUL WATER RE 8

609 DWS CUL WATER RE 9

610 DWS CUL WATER RE 10

611 DWS CUL WATER RE 11

612 DWS CUL WATER RE 12

613 DWS CUL WATER RE 13

615 DWS CUL WATER RE 15

616 DWS CUL WATER RE 16

617 DWS CUL WATER RE 17

618 DWS CUL WATER RE 18

619 DWS CUL WATER RE 19

624 DWS CUL WATER RE 24

625 DWS CUL WATER RE 25

626 DWS CUL WATER RE 26

627 DWS CUL WATER RE 27

645 DWS CUL WATER RE 45

702 DWS CUL WATER RE 2 SO.MT

703 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 SO.MT

704 DWS CUL WATER RE 4 SO.MT

705 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 SO.MT

706 DWS CUL WATER RE 6 SO.MT

709 DWS CUL WATER RE 9 SO.MT

720 DWS CUL WATER RE 20 SO.MT

745 DWS CUL WATER RE 45 SO.MT

748 DWS CUL WATER RE 48 SO.MT

803 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 UPPE SO.MT

805 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 UPPE SO.MT

810 DWS CUL WATER RE 10 UPPE SO.MT
1104 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES- FOURPLEX
1105 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SIXPLEX
1106 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SEVENPLEX
1107 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES EIGHT PLEX
1108 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES NINE PLEX
1701 SOUTH MOUNTAIN RESIDENTS
4101 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES /RATE 101

6PLEX
8PLEX
3 PLEX
4 PLEX
7 PLEX
9 PLEX

SUM:
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08/01/15 - 08/31/15

07/01/15 - 07/31/15

Number of Number of Excess Total / Number of Number of Base Excess Total /

Customers Units Base Minumum Amount Adjustment Amount Usage (gal) Average Usage | Customers Units Minumum Amount Adjustment Amount Usage (gal) Average Usage
4,618 4,618 85,615.64  214,340.94 54.94  300,011.52 110,845 24 4,627 4,627 85,591.95 199,017.15 892.42  285,501.52 104,932 23
3 3 37.44 7.68 - 45.12 6 2 3 3 37.44 11.52 - 48.96 9 3
7 21 320.32 151.04 - 471.36 118 6 7 21 320.32 150.45 - 470.77 117 6
33 132 1,956.24 2,317.47 - 4,273.71 1,386 11 33 132 1,956.24 2,369.10 - 4,325.34 1,392 11
45 270 3,884.40 1,304.28 - 5,188.68 978 4 45 270 3,884.40 1,158.25 - 5,042.65 872 3
7 14 225.68 142.58 - 368.26 106 8 7 14 225.68 149.08 - 374.76 110 8
1 50 775.84 337.92 - 1,113.76 264 5 1 50 775.84 298.24 - 1,074.08 233 5
31 496 6,867.12 1,975.04 - 8,842.16 1,543 3 31 496 6,867.12 1,694.72 - 8,561.84 1,324 3
18 90 1,310.40 1,569.88 - 2,880.28 1,016 11 18 90 1,310.40 1,586.32 - 2,896.72 974 11
1 2 37.44 2.56 - 40 2 1 1 2 37.44 1.28 - 38.72 1 1
971 971 18,066.66 102,322.28 230.78 120,619.72 53,393 55 975 975 18,126.58 96,304.28 377.74 114,808.60 51,335 53

4 1,318.72 261.12 - 1,579.84 204 4 1,318.72 227.84 - 1,546.56 178
1 5 - 582.74 - 582.74 316 63 1 5 620.40 - 620.40 330 66
1 10 - 122.88 - 122.88 96 10 1 10 85.76 - 85.76 67 7
62 62 1,160.64 13,082.38 - 14,243.02 5,591 90 62 62 1,160.64 12,816.27 - 13,976.91 5,481 88
1 1 - - 0 0 0 1 1 - 0.00 0 0
6 48 680.16 175.36 - 855.52 137 3 6 48 680.16 179.20 - 859.36 140 3
1 63 856.96 2,890.76 - 3,747.72 1,604 25 1 63 856.96 2,710.36 - 3,567.32 1,516 24
1 99 1,343.68 7,214.82 - 8,558.50 3,504 35 1 99 1,343.68 8,921.31 - 10,264.99 4,107 41
368 368 6,805.35 39,885.66 45.16 46,736.17 19,038 52 370 370 6,834.05 36,396.38 620.76 43,851.19 17,597 48
5 25 364 2,070.02 - 2,434.02 1,007 40 5 25 364.00 1,484.74 - 1,848.74 786 31
4 24 345.28 1,579.04 - 1,924.32 809 34 4 24 345.28 1,154.87 - 1,500.15 631 26
3 24 340.08 1,527.16 - 1,867.24 723 30 3 24 340.08 1,104.32 - 1,444.40 559 23
1 3 45.76 367.38 - 413.14 168 56 1 3 45.76 279.65 - 325.41 137 46
2 8 118.56 600.48 - 719.04 303 38 2 8 118.56 509.91 - 628.47 263 33
1 7 99.84 324.12 - 423.96 178 25 1 7 99.84 474.40 - 574.24 244 35
2 18 253.76 764.02 - 1,017.78 385 21 2 18 253.76 477.90 - 731.66 267 15
126 126 2,341.25 12,776.23 - 15,117.48 5,676 45 126 126 2,328.15 11,743.25 - 14,071.40 5,269 42
9 108 1,506.96 339.2 - 1,846.16 265 2 9 108 1,506.96 291.84 - 1,798.80 228 2
6 6 - 1,125.66 - 1,125.66 771 129 6 6 1,715.50 - 1,715.50 1,175 196
7 7 - - 0 4 1 7 7 - 0.00 3 0
41 82 1,497.60 6,350.66 -37.44 7,810.82 3,228 39 40! 80 1,461.41 6,264.15 - 7,725.56 3,117 39
30 90 1,684.80 10,124.31 - 11,809.11 5,157 57 30 90 1,684.80 9,323.34 - 11,008.14 4,749 53
18 72 1,290.43 6,799.82 - 8,090.25 3,532 49 17 68 1,272.96 5,564.56 - 6,837.52 3,056 45
21 105 1,965.60 6,042.04 - 8,007.64 3,566 34 21 105 1,965.60 6,776.09 - 8,741.69 3,715 35
17 102 1,909.44 10,729.99 - 12,639.43 4,778 47 17 102 1,909.44 8,394.01 - 10,303.45 3,860 38
8 56 1,048.32 2,931.11 - 3,979.43 1,789 32 8 56 1,048.32 2,376.18 - 3,424.50 1,506 27
9 72 1,347.84 3,692.28 - 5,040.12 2,220 31 9 72 1,347.84 3,858.57 - 5,206.41 2,265 31
7 63 1,179.36 3,482.73 - 4,662.09 2,064 33 7 63 1,179.36 2,935.27 - 4,114.63 1,817 29
8 80 1,497.60 5,600.11 - 7,097.71 3,254 41 8 80 1,497.60 5,445.22 - 6,942.82 3,152 39
2 22 411.84 749.88 - 1,161.72 450 20 2 22 411.84 954.76 - 1,366.60 554 25
6 72 1,347.84 3,102.43 - 4,450.27 1,937 27 6 72 1,270.59 1,934.94 - 3,205.53 1,327 18
2 26 486.72 2,148.65 - 2,635.37 1,172 45 2 26 486.72 1,915.16 - 2,401.88 1,072 41
4 60 1,123.20 1,664.30 - 2,787.50 1,021 17 4 60 1,123.20 1,711.66 - 2,834.86 1,058 18
1 16 299.52 1,316.21 - 1,615.73 769 48 1 16 299.52 1,259.08 - 1,558.60 740 46
1 17 318.24 1,364.86 - 1,683.10 800 47 1 17 318.24 1,358.95 - 1,677.19 797 47
1 18 336.96 694.46 - 1,031.42 466 26 1 18 336.96 601.87 - 938.83 419 23
1 19 355.68 253.44 - 609.12 198 10 1 19 355.68 230.40 - 586.08 180 9
2 48 898.56 3,434.86 - 4,333.42 1,952 41 2 48 898.56 3,687.91 - 4,586.47 2,012 42
2 50 936 4,428.57 - 5,364.57 2,205 44 2 50 936.00 5,076.47 - 6,012.47 2,449 49
2 52 973.44 5,134.43 - 6,107.87 2,887 56 2 52 973.44 3,150.35 - 4,123.79 1,927 37
3 81 1,516.32 10,862.73 - 12,379.05 5,277 65 3 81 1,516.32 12,225.70 - 13,742.02 5,876 73
1 45 842.4 176.64 - 1,019.04 138 3 1 45 842.40 33.28 - 875.68 26 1
1 2 37.44 395.12 - 432.56 181 91 1 2 37.44 306.16 - 343.60 149 75
5 15 280.8 1,620.95 - 1,901.75 823 55 5 15 280.80 841.58 - 1,122.38 494 33
2 8 149.76 808.37 - 958.13 404 51 2 8 149.76 589.11 - 738.87 319 40
2 10 187.2 2,004.97 - 2,192.17 799 80 2 10 187.20 1,360.29 - 1,547.49 587 59
2 12 209.98 1,455.02 - 1,665.00 654 55 1 6 112.32 1,021.34 - 1,133.66 484 81
1 9 168.48 1,562.59 - 1,731.07 737 82 1 9 168.48 1,623.75 - 1,792.23 759 84
1 20 374.4 2,010.70 - 2,385.10 1,102 55 1 20 374.40 1,297.30 - 1,671.70 754 38
1 45 842.4 4,707.69 - 5,550.09 2,568 57 1 45 842.40 6,998.41 - 7,840.81 3,392 75
1 48 898.56 4,430.44 - 5,329.00 2,452 51 1 48 898.56 4,778.94 - 5,677.50 2,622 55
4 12 207.79 2,338.36 - 2,546.15 980 82 3 9 168.48 2,637.46 - 2,805.94 1,055 117
1 5 93.6 2,371.11 - 2,464.71 882 176 1 5 93.60 2,481.15 - 2,574.75 910 182
2 20 374.4 4,112.72 - 4,487.12 1,759 88 2 20 374.40 4,006.64 - 4,381.04 1,721 86
3 12 177.84 1,083.55 - 1,261.39 584 49 3 12 177.84 882.71 - 1,060.55 481 40
5 30 431.6 3,839.69 - 4,271.29 2,044 68 5 30 431.60 2,941.27 - 3,372.87 1,589 53
2 14 199.68 1,360.24 - 1,559.92 722 52 2 14 199.68 1,108.08 - 1,307.76 594 42
1 8 113.36 732.11 - 845.47 400 50 1 8 113.36 204.15 - 317.51 132 17
1 9 126.88 1,336.60 - 1,463.48 710 79 1 9 126.88 1,011.55 - 1,138.43 545 61
918 918 17,077.51 72,902.59 280.38 90,260.48 39,606 43 927 927 17,099.79 67,025.68 876.53 85,002.00 36,771 40
3 3 56.16 37.42 - 93.58 26 9 3 3 56.16 48.45 - 104.61 33 11
7,489 10,127 $181,953.73 $610,355.45 $792,883.00 316,729  31.27569863 7,509 10,136 $181,759.96 $570,176.23 $754,703.64 299,342  29.53255722




101 DWS CUL WATER/ALL OTHR RESIDEN
102 DWS CUL WATER - LIFELINE

103 DWS CUL WATER - TRIPLEX

104 DWS CUL WATER - FOURPLEX

105 DWS CUL WATER - SIXPLEX

106 DWS CUL WATER - DUPLEX

107 WILLOW BEND CONDOS 57 UNITS

108 DWS CULWATER - PINNACLE APT 16 UNIT

109 DWS CULWATER - FIVEPLEX

110 DWS CUL WATER - IMTR/2HOMES

111 DWS CUL WATER - REFUSED PI

112 DWS CUL WATER - 24PLEX

118 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 5

119 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 10

120 DWS CULNRY COVE @ BEAR CAYNON

121 DWS CMPND/2ND/BYPASS METERS

122 DWS CUL WATER EIGHT PLEX WITH

124 HERITAGE CONDOMINIUMS 63 UNITS

129 VILLAGE ON THE GREEN 99 UNITS

130 PRESSURE ZONE 5 (UPPER SO MTN)

132 PRESURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 5 PLEX

133 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  6PLEX

134 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  8PLEX

135 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 3 PLEX

136 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 4 PLEX

137 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 7 PLEX

138 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 9 PLEX

140 LITTLE VALLEY ON SO MOUNTAIN

150 DWS CUL WATER -12PLEX

160 WHOLESALE WATER

199 DETECTOR CHECK METER

602 DWS CUL WATER RE 2

603 DWS CUL WATER RE 3

604 DWS CUL WATER RE 4

605 DWS CUL WATER RE 5

606 DWS CUL WATER RE 6

607 DWS CUL WATER RE 7

608 DWS CUL WATER RE 8

609 DWS CUL WATER RE 9

610 DWS CUL WATER RE 10

611 DWS CUL WATER RE 11

612 DWS CUL WATER RE 12

613 DWS CUL WATER RE 13

615 DWS CUL WATER RE 15

616 DWS CUL WATER RE 16

617 DWS CUL WATER RE 17

618 DWS CUL WATER RE 18

619 DWS CUL WATER RE 19

624 DWS CUL WATER RE 24

625 DWS CUL WATER RE 25

626 DWS CUL WATER RE 26

627 DWS CUL WATER RE 27

645 DWS CUL WATER RE 45

702 DWS CUL WATER RE 2 SO.MT

703 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 SO.MT

704 DWS CUL WATER RE 4 SO.MT

705 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 SO.MT

706 DWS CUL WATER RE 6 SO.MT

709 DWS CUL WATER RE 9 SO.MT

720 DWS CUL WATER RE 20 SO.MT

745 DWS CUL WATER RE 45 SO.MT

748 DWS CUL WATER RE 48 SO.MT

803 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 UPPE SO.MT

805 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 UPPE SO.MT

810 DWS CUL WATER RE 10 UPPE SO.MT
1104 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES- FOURPLEX
1105 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SIXPLEX
1106 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SEVENPLEX
1107 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES EIGHT PLEX
1108 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES NINE PLEX
1701 SOUTH MOUNTAIN RESIDENTS
4101 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES /RATE 101

SUM:

N AW R R

16

N

o w

bk oo~ o N

10/01/15 - 10/31/15

09/01/15 - 09/30/15

Number of Number of Adjustmen Average Number of  Number of Usage Average
Customers Units Base Minumun Excess Amount t Total / Amount  Usage (gal) Usage Customers Units Base Minumum Excess Amount Adjustment  Total / Amount (gal) Usage

4,625| 4,625 85,673.91 108,753.69 -464.18 193,963.42 65,799 14 4,616 4,616 85,637.77 201,012.83 -701.02 285,949.58 106,222 23

3 3 37.44 8.96 - 46.4 7 2 3 3 37.44 6.40 - 43.84 5 2

7 21 320.32 101.12 - 421.44 79 4 7 21 320.32 154.88 - 475.20 121 6

33 132 1,956.24 1,147.06 - 3,103.30 794 6 33 132 1,956.24 2,295.74 - 4,251.98 1,396 11

45 270 3,884.40 1,019.67 - 4,904.07 795 3 45 270 3,884.40 1,376.55 - 5,260.95 1,035 4

7 14 225.68 72.96 - 298.64 57 4 7 14 225.68 147.31 - 372.99 107 8

1 50 775.84 331.52 - 1,107.36 259 5 1 50 775.84 373.76 - 1,149.60 292 6

31 496 6,867.12 1,794.56 - 8,661.68 1,402 3 31 496 6,867.12 1,950.72 - 8,817.84 1,524 3|

18 90 1,310.40 574.23 - 1,884.63 447 5 18 90 1,310.40 1,469.00 - 2,779.40 970 11

1 2 37.44 2.56 - 40 2 1 1 2 37.44 2.56 - 40.00 2 1

970 970 18,012.03 39,428.47 42.72 57,483.22 24,613 25 968 968 18,062.43 89,975.12 20.09 108,057.64 48,450 50!
4 1,318.72 216.32 - 1,535.04 169 4 1,318.72 279.04 - 1,597.76 218

1 5 - 426.46 - 426.46 248 50 1 5 - 655.37 - 655.37 343 69

1 10 - 275.71 - 275.71 203 20 1 10 - 202.24 - 202.24 158 16

62 62 1,160.64 5,352.11 - 6,512.75 2,660 43 62 62 1,160.64 11,745.14 - 12,905.78 5,086 82

1 1 - - 0 0 0 1 1 - - - 0.00 0 0

6 48 680.16 151.04 - 831.2 118 2 6 48 680.16 197.12 - 877.28 154 3|

1 63 856.96 715.36 - 1,572.32 526 8 1 63 856.96 2,230.66 - 3,087.62 1,282 20!

1 99 1,343.68 1,821.30 - 3,164.98 1,163 12 1 99 1,343.68 7,670.45 - 9,014.13 3,665 37

370 370 6,886.32 16,728.51 -77.19 23,537.64 9,345 25 371 371 6,868.52 35,865.33 - 42,733.85 17,465 47

5 25 364 1,170.02 - 1,534.02 641 26 5 25 364.00 1,943.95 - 2,307.95 964 39

4 24 345.28 913.89 - 1,259.17 517 22 4 24 345.28 1,518.15 - 1,863.43 788 33

3 24 340.08 1,286.57 - 1,626.65 620 26 3 24 340.08 1,461.35 - 1,801.43 699 29

1 3 45.76 199.86 - 245.62 107 36 1 3 45.76 395.68 - 441.44 178 59

2 8 118.56 2109 - 329.46 130 16 2 8 118.56 654.80 - 773.36 324 41

1 7 99.84 187.62 - 287.46 113 16 1 7 99.84 391.32 - 491.16 210 30!

2 18 253.76 503.79 - 757.55 279 16 2 18 253.76 687.61 - 941.37 358 20!

130 130 2,396.16 6,103.08 264.8 8,764.04 3,204 25 130 130 2,380.95 11,993.43 - 14,374.38 5,456 42

9 108 1,506.96 358.4 - 1,865.36 280 3 9 108 1,506.96 392.96 - 1,899.92 307 3|

6 6 - 20.44 - 20.44 14 2 6 6 - - - 0.00 0 0

7 7 - - 0 2 0 7 7 - - - 0.00 3 0

42 84 1,550.02 4,603.98 - 6,154.00 2,502 30 40 80 1,497.60 6,397.48 - 7,895.08 3,209 40!

31 93 1,740.96 5,298.37 - 7,039.33 3,071 33 30 90 1,684.80 8,909.31 - 10,594.11 4,671 52

17 68 1,272.96 3,582.74 - 4,855.70 2,098 31 17 68 1,272.96 6,225.20 - 7,498.16 3,289 48

21 105 1,965.60 4,193.87 - 6,159.47 2,644 25 21 105 1,965.60 6,742.71 - 8,708.31 3,867 37

19 114 2,011.77 2,860.46 - 4,872.23 1,936 17 17 102 1,909.44 7,922.04 - 9,831.48 3,966 39

9 63 1,062.17 1,607.88 - 2,670.05 1,051 17 8 56 1,048.32 2,682.11 - 3,730.43 1,603 29

9 72 1,347.84 3,392.46 - 4,740.30 1,968 27 9 72 1,347.84 3,199.79 - 4,547.63 1,957 27

7 63 1,179.36 1,887.22 - 3,066.58 1,262 20 7 63 1,179.36 3,469.92 - 4,649.28 2,070 33

8 80 1,497.60 2,876.73 - 4,374.33 1,662 21 8 80 1,497.60 5,181.30 - 6,678.90 2,955 37

2 22 411.84 428.77 - 840.61 287 13 2 22 411.84 812.92 - 1,224.76 482 22

6 72 1,347.84 1,817.28 - 3,165.12 1,230 17 6 72 1,347.84 2,954.46 - 4,302.30 1,842 26

2 26 486.72 460.8 - 947.52 360 14 2 26 486.72 1,649.15 - 2,135.87 968 37

4 60 1,123.20 940.24 - 2,063.44 575 10 4 60 1,123.20 1,549.57 - 2,672.77 947 16

1 16 299.52 413.95 - 713.47 311 19 1 16 299.52 1,263.02 - 1,562.54 742 46

1 17 318.24 313.6 - 631.84 245 14 1 17 318.24 1,223.02 - 1,541.26 728 43

1 18 336.96 548.68 - 885.64 392 22 1 18 336.96 672.79 - 1,009.75 455 25

1 19 355.68 32 - 387.68 25 1 1 19 355.68 176.64 - 532.32 138 7

2 48 898.56 3,856.04 - 4,754.60 2,260 47 2 48 898.56 4,160.09 - 5,058.65 2,293 48

2 50 936 1,273.03 - 2,209.03 842 17 2 50 936.00 3,049.17 - 3,985.17 1,731 35

2 52 973.44 2,699.22 - 3,672.66 1,698 33 2 52 973.44 3,837.88 - 4,811.32 2,276 44/

3 81 1,516.32 6,670.53 - 8,186.85 3,495 43 3 81 1,516.32 9,971.41 - 11,487.73 4,964 61

1 45 842.4 168.96 - 1,011.36 132 3 1 45 842.40 176.64 - 1,019.04 138 3|

1 2 37.44 333.96 - 371.4 159 80 1 2 37.44 564.70 - 602.14 242 121

5 15 280.8 1,287.43 - 1,568.23 631 42 5 15 280.80 1,744.79 - 2,025.59 851 57

2 8 149.76 563.15 - 712.91 302 38 2 8 149.76 1,018.53 - 1,168.29 475 59

2 10 187.2 177.75 - 364.95 117 12 2 10 187.20 1,336.69 - 1,523.89 578 58

2 12 224.64 1,256.61 - 1,481.25 675 56 2 12 224.64 1,925.92 - 2,150.56 926 77

1 9 168.48 708.22 - 876.7 400 44 1 9 168.48 1,448.61 - 1,617.09 696 77

1 20 374.4 877.05 - 1,251.45 549 27 1 20 374.40 1,754.45 - 2,128.85 977 49

1 45 842.4 937.04 - 1,779.44 689 15 1 45 842.40 4,295.50 - 5,137.90 2,368 53

1 48 898.56 1,595.29 - 2,493.85 1,069 22 1 48 898.56 3,967.14 - 4,865.70 2,226 46

4 12 224.64 1,991.50 84.54 2,300.68 850 71 4 12 224.64 2,320.47 - 2,545.11 973 81

1 5 93.6 1,674.06 - 1,767.66 687 137 1 5 93.60 3,031.35 - 3,124.95 1,050 210

2 20 374.4 2,301.50 - 2,675.90 1,103 55 2 20 374.40 3,950.69 - 4,325.09 1,710 86

3 12 177.84 495.71 - 673.55 280 23 3 12 177.84 905.46 - 1,083.30 495 41

5 30 431.6 1,729.54 - 2,161.14 962 32 5 30 431.60 3,020.27 - 3,451.87 1,627 54/

2 14 199.68 552.74 - 752.42 310 22 2 14 199.68 1,043.17 - 1,242.85 560 40!

1 8 11336 383.42 - 496.78 223 28 1 8 113.36 726.20 - 839.56 397 50!

1 9 126.88 832.28 - 959.16 454 50 1 9 126.88 1,112.02 - 1,238.90 596 66

926 926 17,053.75 28,528.92 -1,089.80 44,492.87 17,741 19 923 923 17,130.20 63,935.68 -162.43 80,903.45 35,692 39

3 3 56.16 39.98 - 96.14 28 9 3 3 56.16 49.83 - 105.99 33 11

7,513 10,167 $182,308.29  $286,069.14 $467,138.32 171,868 16.90449493 7,494 10,128 $182,141.23  $557,427.56 $738,725.43 295,545 29.1809834




101 DWS CUL WATER/ALL OTHR RESIDEN
102 DWS CUL WATER - LIFELINE

103 DWS CUL WATER - TRIPLEX

104 DWS CUL WATER - FOURPLEX

105 DWS CUL WATER - SIXPLEX

106 DWS CUL WATER - DUPLEX

107 WILLOW BEND CONDOS 57 UNITS

108 DWS CULWATER - PINNACLE APT 16 UNIT

109 DWS CULWATER - FIVEPLEX

110 DWS CUL WATER - 1IMTR/2HOMES
111 DWS CUL WATER - REFUSED PI

112 DWS CUL WATER - 24PLEX

118 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 5

119 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 10

120 DWS CULNRY COVE @ BEAR CAYNON
121 DWS CMPND/2ND/BYPASS METERS
122 DWS CUL WATER EIGHT PLEX WITH

124 HERITAGE CONDOMINIUMS 63 UNITS

129 VILLAGE ON THE GREEN 99 UNITS
130 PRESSURE ZONE 5 (UPPER SO MTN)

132 PRESURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 5 PLEX
6PLEX
8PLEX
3 PLEX
4 PLEX
7 PLEX
9 PLEX

133 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT

134 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT

135 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT

136 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT

137 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT

138 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT

140 LITTLE VALLEY ON SO MOUNTAIN

150 DWS CUL WATER -12PLEX

160 WHOLESALE WATER

199 DETECTOR CHECK METER

602 DWS CUL WATER RE 2

603 DWS CUL WATER RE 3

604 DWS CUL WATER RE 4

605 DWS CUL WATER RE 5

606 DWS CUL WATER RE 6

607 DWS CUL WATER RE 7

608 DWS CUL WATER RE 8

609 DWS CUL WATER RE 9

610 DWS CUL WATER RE 10

611 DWS CUL WATER RE 11

612 DWS CUL WATER RE 12

613 DWS CUL WATER RE 13

615 DWS CUL WATER RE 15

616 DWS CUL WATER RE 16

617 DWS CUL WATER RE 17

618 DWS CUL WATER RE 18

619 DWS CUL WATER RE 19

624 DWS CUL WATER RE 24

625 DWS CUL WATER RE 25

626 DWS CUL WATER RE 26

627 DWS CUL WATER RE 27

645 DWS CUL WATER RE 45

702 DWS CUL WATER RE 2 SO.MT

703 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 SO.MT

704 DWS CUL WATER RE 4 SO.MT

705 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 SO.MT

706 DWS CUL WATER RE 6 SO.MT

709 DWS CUL WATER RE 9 SO.MT

720 DWS CUL WATER RE 20 SO.MT

745 DWS CUL WATER RE 45 SO.MT

748 DWS CUL WATER RE 48 SO.MT

803 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 UPPE SO.MT

805 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 UPPE SO.MT

810 DWS CUL WATER RE 10 UPPE SO.MT
1104 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES- FOURPLEX
1105 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SIXPLEX
1106 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SEVENPLEX
1107 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES EIGHT PLEX
1108 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES NINE PLEX
1701 SOUTH MOUNTAIN RESIDENTS
4101 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES /RATE 101

SUM:

N R W R R

16

o ow

PR O ®~NoO A

12/01/15 - 12/31/15

11/01/15 - 11/30/15

Number of ~ Number of Excess Average Number of Number of Base Average
Customers Units Base Minumum Amount Adjustment Total / Amount Usage (gal)  Usage Customers Units i um Excess Amount Total / Amount  Usage (gal) Usage

4,607 4,607 85,710.04 40,244.81 484.92 126,439.77 28,905 6 4,618/ 4,618 85,590.98 51,876.41 -468.03 136,999.36 36,116 8

3 3 37.44 7.68 - 45.12 6 2 3 3 37.44 64.31 - 101.75 40 13

7 21 320.32 89.6 - 409.92 70 3 7 21 320.32 106.24 - 426.56 83 4

33 132 1,956.24 1,691.15 - 3,647.39 922 7 33 132 1,956.24 1,561.31 - 3,517.55 898 7

45 270 3,884.40 984.32 - 4,868.72 769 3 45 270 3,884.40 1,144.32 - 5,028.72 894 3|

7 14 225.68 53.76 - 279.44 42 3 7 14 225.68 55.04 - 280.72 43 3|

1 50 775.84 327.68 - 1,103.52 256 5 1 50 775.84 396.80 - 1,172.64 310 6

31 496 6,867.12 1,713.92 - 8,581.04 1,339 3 31 496 6,867.12 2,004.48 - 8,871.60 1,566 3|

18 90 1,310.40 354.56 - 1,664.96 277 3 18 90 1,310.40 47232 - 1,782.72 369 4

1 2 37.44 2.56 - 40 2 1 1 2 37.44 1.28 - 38.72 1 1

976 976 18,091.36 7,541.31 512.07 26,144.74 5,765 6 973 973 18,065.28 10,867.36 177.12 29,109.76 8,069 8
4 1,318.72 232.96 - 1,551.68 182 4 1,318.72 261.12 - 1,579.84 204

1 5 - 8.96 - 8.96 7 1 1 5 - 14.08 - 14.08 11 2

1 10 - 26.88 - 26.88 21 2 1 10 - 307.23 - 307.23 219 22

62 62 1,160.64 462.55 - 1,623.19 319 5 62 62 1,160.64 835.67 - 1,996.31 551 9

1 1 - - - 0 0 0 1 1 - - - 0.00 0 0

6 48 680.16 195.84 - 876 153 3 6 48 680.16 251.57 - 931.73 196 4

1 63 856.96 307.36 - 1,164.32 226 4 1 63 856.96 308.72 - 1,165.68 227 4

1 99 1,343.68 397.62 - 1,741.30 282 3 1 99 1,343.68 501.96 - 1,845.64 356 4

373 373 6,928.89 3,180.75 9.9 10,119.54 2,134 6 372 372 6,907.68 4,752.09 156.16 11,815.93 3,168 9

5 25 364 11421 - 478.21 81 3 5 25 364.00 229.83 - 593.83 163 7

4 24 345.28 111.39 - 456.67 79 3 4 24 345.28 283.65 - 628.93 186 8

3 24 340.08 83.19 - 423.27 59 2 3 24 340.08 164.97 - 505.05 117 &

1 3 45.76 21.15 - 66.91 15 5 1 3 45.76 31.02 - 76.78 22 7

2 8 118.56 47.94 - 166.5 34 4 2 8 118.56 73.32 - 191.88 52 7

1 7 99.84 36.66 - 136.5 26 4 1 7 99.84 69.09 - 168.93 49 7

2 18 253.76 31.02 - 284.78 22 1 2 18 253.76 69.09 - 322.85 49 3|

129 129 2,400.17 749.34 - 3,149.51 538 4 130 130 2,398.03 1,550.12 - 3,948.15 1,001 8

10 120 1,674.40 384 - 2,058.40 300 3 10 120 1,670.46 407.04 - 2,077.50 328 3|

3 3 - - - 0 0 0 4 4 - - - 0.00 0 0

7 7 - - - 0 0 0 7 7 - - - 0.00 3 0

45 90 1,606.17 493.68 - 2,099.85 388 4 42 84 1,572.48 1,240.88 - 2,813.36 853 10

31 93 1,740.96 987.19 - 2,728.15 653 7 31 93 1,740.96 1,166.03 - 2,906.99 775 8

17 68 1,272.96 943.06 - 2,216.02 602 9 17 68 1,272.96 1,454.90 - 2,727.86 934 14

21 105 1,881.36 974.61 - 2,855.97 690 7 21 105 1,900.08 1,148.79 - 3,048.87 870 8

18 108 1,909.44 710.71 525 3,145.15 545 5 18 108 1,909.44 1,228.71 15.24 3,153.39 885 8

8 56 1,048.32 446.72 - 1,495.04 349 6 8 56 1,048.32 704.82 - 1,753.14 528 9

9 72 1,347.84 1,033.20 - 2,381.04 708 10 9 72 1,347.84 1,315.21 - 2,663.05 917 13

7 63 1,179.36 1,035.86 - 2,215.22 709 11 7 63 1,179.36 1,168.05 - 2,347.41 774 12

8 80 1,497.60 2,714.26 - 4,211.86 1,640 21 8 80 1,497.60 3,031.50 - 4,529.10 1,779 22

2 22 411.84 716.39 - 1,128.23 433 20 2 22 411.84 351.94 - 763.78 248 11

6 72 1,347.84 1,526.84 - 2,874.68 988 14 6 72 1,347.84 1,588.19 - 2,936.03 1,030 14

2 26 486.72 26.88 - 513.6 21 1 2 26 486.72 199.68 - 686.40 156 6

4 60 1,123.20 968.61 - 2,091.81 588 10 4 60 1,123.20 1,009.98 - 2,133.18 609 10

1 16 299.52 384 - 337.92 30 2 1 16 299.52 104.96 - 404.48 82 &

1 17 318.24 - - 318.24 0 0 1 17 318.24 263.68 - 581.92 206 12

1 18 336.96 140.8 - 477.76 110 6 1 18 336.96 78.08 - 415.04 61 3|

1 19 355.68 20.48 - 376.16 16 1 1 19 355.68 26.88 - 382.56 21 1

2 48 898.56 831.4 - 1,729.96 587 12 2 48 898.56 1,035.88 - 1,934.44 695 14

2 50 936 87.04 - 1,023.04 68 1 2 50 936.00 474.88 - 1,410.88 371 7

2 52 973.44 515.84 - 1,489.28 403 8 2 52 973.44 1,240.36 - 2,213.80 941 18

3 81 1,516.32 225.28 - 1,741.60 176 2 3 81 1,516.32 853.76 - 2,370.08 667 8

1 45 842.4 172.8 - 1,015.20 135 3 1 45 842.40 194.56 - 1,036.96 152 3|

1 2 37.44 - - 37.44 0 0 1 2 37.44 46.24 - 83.68 34 17

5 15 280.8 32.64 - 313.44 24 2 5 15 280.80 426.95 - 707.75 241 16

2 8 149.76 - - 149.76 0 0 2 8 149.76 59.84 - 209.60 44 6

2 10 187.2 59.84 - 247.04 44/ 4 2 10 187.20 24.48 - 211.68 18 2

2 12 224.64 272 - 227.36 2 0 2 12 224.64 673.01 - 897.65 401 33

1 9 168.48 5.44 - 173.92 4 0 1 9 168.48 57.12 - 225.60 42 &

1 20 374.4 - - 3744 0 0 1 20 374.40 322.32 - 696.72 237 12

1 45 842.4 - - 842.4 0 0 1 45 842.40 - - 842.40 0 0

1 48 898.56 57.12 - 955.68 42 1 1 48 898.56 84.32 - 982.88 62 1

4 12 224.64 - - 224.64 0 0 4 12 224.64 224.64 - 449.28 128 11

1 5 93.6 - - 93.6 0 0 1 5 93.60 31.02 - 124.62 22 4

2 20 3744 325.2 - 699.6 214 11 2 20 374.40 614.07 - 988.47 390 20!

3 12 177.84 71.68 - 249.52 56 5 3 12 177.84 110.08 - 287.92 86 7

5 30 431.6 122.88 - 554.48 96 3 5 30 431.60 224.79 - 656.39 174 6

2 14 199.68 28.16 - 227.84 22 2 2 14 199.68 64.00 - 263.68 50 4

1 8 113.36 34.56 - 147.92 27 3 1 8 11336 57.60 - 170.96 45 6

1 9 126.88 69.12 - 196 54 6 1 9 126.88 93.44 - 220.32 73 8

919 919 17,115.11 6,103.90 22.73 23,241.74 4,481 5 918 918 17,066.73 9,804.54 170.48 27,041.75 6,885 8

3 3 56.16 33.38 - 89.54 25 8 3 3 56.16 37.32 - 93.48 27 9

7,495 10,152 $182,554.86 $80,959.86 $ 265,069.34 57,761 5.6896178 7,500 10,154 $182,319.08 $111,497.94 $293,867.99 77,804 7.662399




TABLE A.6
2015 MONTHLY UNIT RESIDENTIAL EQUIVALENTS

Rate
Table Title Units Dec Nov Oct Sept August July June May April | March | Feb | Jan [ 2015 Total
101 DWS CUL WATER/ALL OTHR RESIDEN 1 4,607 4,618 4,625 4,616 4,618 4,627| 4,618 4,605 4,590| 4,585| 4,561| 4,571 4,603]
102 DWS CUL WATER - LIFELINE 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 4 3
103 DWS CUL WATER - TRIPLEX 3 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21
104 DWS CUL WATER - FOURPLEX 4 132 132 132 132 132 132 132 132 132 132 132 132 132
105 DWS CUL WATER - SIXPLEX 6 270 270 270 270 270! 270! 270! 270! 270! 270( 270| 270 270
106 DWS CUL WATER - DUPLEX 2 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14|
107 WILLOW BEND CONDOS 57 UNITS 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50|
108 DWS CULWATER - PINNACLE APT 16 UNIT 16 496 496 496 496 496 496 496 496 496 496| 496 496 496
109 DWS CULWATER - FIVEPLEX 5 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90|
110 DWS CUL WATER - IMTR/2HOMES 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
111 DWS CUL WATER - REFUSED PI 1 976 973 970 968 971 975 973 973 970 979 980| 985 974
118 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
119 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
120 DWS CULNRY COVE @ BEAR CAYNON 1 62 62 62 62 62 62 63 63 62 64 62 62 62]
121 DWS CMPND/2ND/BYPASS METERS 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 5 1 1]
122 DWS CUL WATER EIGHT PLEX WITH 8 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 40 40 47
124 HERITAGE CONDOMINIUMS 63 UNITS 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63|
129 VILLAGE ON THE GREEN 99 UNITS 99 99 99 99 99 99 99 99 99 99 99 99 99 99|
130 PRESSURE ZONE 5 (UPPER SO MTN) 1 373 372 370 371 368 370! 366 365 366 367 366| 361 368
132 PRESURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 5 PLEX 5 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25|
133 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  6PLEX 6 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24
134 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  8PLEX 8 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24
135 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 3 PLEX 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
136 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 4 PLEX 4 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8
137 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 7 PLEX 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7
138 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 9 PLEX 9 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18
140 LITTLE VALLEY ON SO MOUNTAIN 1 129 130 130 130 126 126 124 123 124 124 122 121 126
150 DWS CUL WATER -12PLEX 12 120 120 108 108 108 108 108 108 108 120 120( 120 113]
160 WHOLESALE WATER 1 3 4 6 6 6 6 6 5 5 4 4 5 5
199 DETECTOR CHECK METER 1 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7
602 DWS CUL WATER RE 2 2 90 84 84 80 82 80 78 78 78 78 78 78 81
603 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 3 93 93 93 90 90 90 87 87 87 48 84 84 86
604 DWS CUL WATER RE 4 4 68 68 68 68 72 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68|
605 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 5 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 110 105| 105( 105 105
606 DWS CUL WATER RE 6 6 108 108 114 102 102 102 102 96 96 96 96 96 102
607 DWS CUL WATER RE 7 7 56 56 63 56 56 56 56 42 42 42 42 42 51
608 DWS CUL WATER RE 8 8 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 80 73]
609 DWS CUL WATER RE 9 9 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63 63|
610 DWS CUL WATER RE 10 10 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80|
611 DWS CUL WATER RE 11 11 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22|
612 DWS CUL WATER RE 12 12 72 72 72 72 72 72 48 36 36 36 36 36 55
613 DWS CUL WATER RE 13 13 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 13 13 13 13 22|
615 DWS CUL WATER RE 15 15 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60|
616 DWS CUL WATER RE 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16
617 DWS CUL WATER RE 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17
618 DWS CUL WATER RE 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18
619 DWS CUL WATER RE 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19
624 DWS CUL WATER RE 24 24 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48
625 DWS CUL WATER RE 25 25 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50|
626 DWS CUL WATER RE 26 26 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52|
627 DWS CUL WATER RE 27 27 81 81 81 81 81 81 81 81 81 81 81 81 81
645 DWS CUL WATER RE 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45
702 DWS CUL WATER RE 2 SO.MT 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
703 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 SO.MT 3 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15
704 DWS CUL WATER RE 4 SO.MT 4 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8
705 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 SO.MT 5 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
706 DWS CUL WATER RE 6 SO.MT 6 12 12 12 12 12 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 9
709 DWS CUL WATER RE 9 SO.MT 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
720 DWS CUL WATER RE 20 SO.MT 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20|
745 DWS CUL WATER RE 45 SO.MT 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45
748 DWS CUL WATER RE 48 SO.MT 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48
803 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 UPPE SO.MT 3 12 12 12 12 12 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 10
805 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 UPPE SO.MT 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
810 DWS CUL WATER RE 10 UPPE SO.MT 10 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20|
1104 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES- FOURPLEX 4 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
1105 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SIXPLEX 6 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30)
1106 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SEVENPLEX 7 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14! 14 14 14! 14|
1107 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES EIGHT PLEX 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8
1108 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES NINE PLEX 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
1701 SOUTH MOUNTAIN RESIDENTS 1 919 918 926 923 918 927 921 911 912 907 903| 908 916
4101 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES /RATE 101 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
H SUM: 10,152 10,154 10,167 10,128 10,127 10,136 10,085 10,027 10,003 9,972 9,973 9,992 10,076




TABLEA.7
2015 MONTHLY WATER USAGE (1,000 GALLONS)

[ Rate Table Tile Dec Nov Oct Sept [August July June May [April March Feb Jan 2015 Total
101 DWS CUL WATER/ALL OTHR RESIDEN 28,905 36,116| 65,799 106,222 110,845/ 104,932 81,887/ 51,812] 44,976/ 28,186 26,866 34,155| 720,701
102 DWS CUL WATER - LIFELINE 6 40 7 5| 6 9 9 5| 5 6| 12 13 123
103 DWS CUL WATER - TRIPLEX 70 83 79 121] 118 117| 117 o1 79 77 86 118] 1,156
104 DWS CUL WATER - FOURPLEX 922/ 898| 794 1,396 1,386/ 1392 1,098 618| 460! 474 431/ 579 10,448
105 DWS CUL WATER - SIXPLEX 769! 894] 795! 1,035 78] 872 995! 833 759! 796| 742 926 10,394
106 DWS CUL WATER - DUPLEX 42 43 57 107| 106 110| 97 57 54 59 53 66 851]
107 WILLOW BEND CONDOS 57 UNITS 256! 310| 259 292| 264 233 286! 276| 263 223 210 284] 3,156
108 DWS CULWATER - PINNACLE APT 16 Ul 1,339 1,566 1,402 1524 1,543 1,324 1,637, 1,363 1,447 1,497 1,342 1,706 17,690
109 DWS CULWATER - FIVEPLEX 277, 369 447, 970| 1,016 974] 698! 373 261/ 285| 263 366 6,209)
110 DWS CUL WATER - IMTR/2HOMES 2 1 2 2 2 1 2 2 2 1 3 2 22)
111 DWS CUL WATER - REFUSED PI 5,765 8,069 24,613 48,450| 53,393 51,335| 32,978 15,877 11,433 5,795 5,448 7,042 270,198
118 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 5 7 11 248 343] 316! 330| 178 9% a8 9 8 6| 1,600
119 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 10 21 219| 203 158| % 67 64 53 32 25 17 21 976|
120 DWS CULNRY COVE @ BEAR CAYNON 319 551 2,660 5,086 5,501 5,481 3,282 1,436 1,135 374 373 493 26,781
121 DWS CMPND/2ND/BYPASS METERS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
122 DWS CUL WATER EIGHT PLEX WITH 153 196| 118 154] 137 140| 236! 108| 113 124] 106 143] 1,728|
124 HERITAGE CONDOMINIUMS 63 UNITS 226| 227| 526! 1,282 1,604 1516 1,064 281 185 203] 192 293] 7,599)
129 VILLAGE ON THE GREEN 99 UNITS 282/ 356| 1,163 3,665 3,504 4,107 2,474 1,392 334 293 247, 304 18,211
130 PRESSURE ZONE 5 (UPPER SO MTN) 2,134 3,168 9,345 17,465 19,038 17,507 13,953 6,777 5,829 3,705 1,922 2,526 103,459|
132 PRESURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 5 PLEX 81 163| 641/ 964] 1,007 786| 540 314] 170 81 75 106| 4,928
133 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  6PLE 79 186| 517, 788| 809! 631] 478| 225| 124 80 66 154] 4,137
134 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  8PLE 59 117| 620, 699| 723 559 490! 259 116 48 a4 64 3,798
135 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 3 PLE 15 22 107 178| 168 137| 119 86 18 15 12 17 894
136 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 4 PLE 34 52 130 324] 303 263 202] 135| 64 48 52 53 1,660)
137 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 7 PLE 26 49 113 210| 178 244] 150 a1 38 27 24 28 1,128]
138 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 9 PLE 22 49 279 358| 385 267| 220 136| 51 26 25 31 1,849|
140 LITTLE VALLEY ON SO MOUNTAIN 538 1,001 3,204 5,456 5,676 5,269 4,170 2,002 1,069 662| 498] 659| 30,204
150 DWS CUL WATER -12PLEX 300, 328| 280! 307| 265! 228| 301/ 259 255! 368 347, 452 3,600
160 WHOLESALE WATER 0 0 14 0 771] 1,175 0 547| 0 0 0 0 2,507
199 DETECTOR CHECK METER 0 El 2 El 4 El 2 El 7 3| 2 El 35
602 DWS CUL WATER RE 2 388 853] 2,502 3,209 3,228 3,117 2,748 2,558 1,410 570| 365! 383 21,331
603 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 653 775| 3,071 4,671 5,157 4,749 3,114 25562 1,464, 437 388] 478 27,519
604 DWS CUL WATER RE 4 602, 934] 2,008 3,289 3,532 3,056 2,335 1,950 1,898 933 808| 925| 22,360
605 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 690! 870| 2,644 3,867 3,566 3,715 3,202 2,586 1,623 653] 660! 879 24,955
606 DWS CUL WATER RE 6 545, 885| 1,936 3,966 4,778 3,860 2,951 1,994 796! 621] 533 581 23,446
607 DWS CUL WATER RE 7 349 528| 1,051 1,603 1,789 1,506 1,349 o11] 638 591 496! 746| 11,557
608 DWS CUL WATER RE 8 708] 917| 1,968 1,957 2,220 2,265 2,016 1,731 1,178 989)| 869! 1112 17,930
609 DWS CUL WATER RE 9 709! 774 1,262 2,070 2,064 1,817 1,853 1,589 1,441 797| 658! 785| 15,819
610 DWS CUL WATER RE 10 1,640 1,779 1,662 2,955 3,254 3,152 2,031 1,447 1,477 946| 771 1,046 22,160
611 DWS CUL WATER RE 11 433 248| 287, 482 450! 554] 18] 320| 488| 304 389! 490 4,953
612 DWS CUL WATER RE 12 988| 1,030 1,230 1,842 1,937 1,327 954/ 811] 544 344] 288] 349 11,644
613 DWS CUL WATER RE 13 21 156| 360! 968| 1172 1,072 581/ 245| 118 45 42 43 4,823
615 DWS CUL WATER RE 15 588] 609 575! 947| 1,021 1,058 1,134 810| 1,037 736| 574, 821 9,910
616 DWS CUL WATER RE 16 30 82 311/ 742| 769! 740| 502 230| 50 39 31 84 3,610
617 DWS CUL WATER RE 17 0 206| 245 728| 800 797| 585! 737| 457, 0 0 0 4,555
618 DWS CUL WATER RE 18 110 61 392/ 455 466! 419 320 217| 292/ 87 79 102| 3,000
619 DWS CUL WATER RE 19 16 21 25 138| 198 180| 136 114] 79 16 14 19 956|
624 DWS CUL WATER RE 24 587, 695| 2,260 2,203 1,952 2,012 1,318 1,273 1,627 1,416 1,470 1585 18,488
625 DWS CUL WATER RE 25 68 371 842/ 1,731 2,205 2,449 507] 127| 354/ 74 67 55 8,850
626 DWS CUL WATER RE 26 403 941 1,698 2,276 2,887 1,927 1,646 1,187 1,115 593| 417, 347 15,437
627 DWS CUL WATER RE 27 176 667| 3,495 4,964 5,277 5,876 4,080 2,035 1,224 163| 157 132| 28,246
645 DWS CUL WATER RE 45 135 152| 132 138| 138 26 16 4 11 87 117 156| 1,112]
702 DWS CUL WATER RE 2 SO.MT 0 34 159 242| 181 149| 59 50 20 0 0 0 894
703 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 SO.MT 24 241] 631/ 851 823 494 369! 506| 438] 9 7 10 4,403
704 DWS CUL WATER RE 4 SO.MT 0 44 302 475 404 319| 198 134] 2 0 0 0 1,878|
705 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 SO.MT a4 18 117 578| 799 587| 378] 274 98 40 36 32 3,001
706 DWS CUL WATER RE 6 SO.MT 2 401 675, 926| 654, 484 398] 181] 152 0 0 4 3,877
709 DWS CUL WATER RE 9 SO.MT 4 42 400, 696| 737, 759 539 254] 237, 116| 3 4 3,791
720 DWS CUL WATER RE 20 SO.MT 0 237| 549 977| 1,102 754] 485! 127| 8 0 0 0 4,239)
745 DWS CUL WATER RE 45 SO.MT 0 0 689 2,368 2,568 3392 399 4 2 0 0 0 9,422)
748 DWS CUL WATER RE 48 SO.MT 42 62 1,069 2,226 2,452 2,622 1,367 415 302 56 48 54 10,715
803 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 UPPE SO.MT 0 128| 850! 73] 980! 1,055 547, 220| 237, 0 0 0 4,990
805 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 UPPE SO.MT 0 22 687, 1,050 882/ 910| 728 153] 146 0 0 0 4,578
810 DWS CUL WATER RE 10 UPPE SO.MT 214 390| 1,103 1,710 1,759 1,721 1,595/ 878| 788| 519| 182 275| 11,134
1104 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES- FOURPLEX 56 86 280! 495 584 481 219 139 176 48 38 87 2,689)
1105 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SIXPLEX % 174 962 1,627 2,044 1589 914 582| 828 106| 74 107| 9,103
1106 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SEVENPLEX 22 50 310 560) 722 594] 221/ 134] 186 22 28 27 2,876
1107 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES EIGHT PLEX 27 45 223 397| 400, 132| 140 98 108 18 20 32 1,640)
1108 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES NINE PLEX 54 73 454/ 596| 710, 545| 292 203 290! 49 37 42 3,345
1701 SOUTH MOUNTAIN RESIDENTS 4,481 6,885 17,741 35,602] 39,606 36,771 28,521 11,543 8572 5,104 4,375 5,874 205,165
4101 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES /RATE 101 25 27 28 33 26 33 34 61 99 73 25 31 495|
|| SUM 57,579 77,600) 171,699 295,327 316,525 299,164 218,926 126,851 101,337, 60,181 53,532 68,397 1,847,118




TABLE A.23
2015 AVERAGE MONTHLY WATER USAGE (1,000 GALLONS)

H TR;;IZ Title Dec Nov Oct Sept August July June May April March Feb Jan Asgrf;e
101 DWS CUL WATER/ALL OTHR RESIDEN 6 8 14 23 24 23 18 11 10 6 6 7 13|
102 DWS CUL WATER - LIFELINE 2 13 2 2 2 3 3 2 2 2 3 3 3|
103 DWS CUL WATER - TRIPLEX 3 4 4 6 6 6 6 4 4 4 4 6 5]
104 DWS CUL WATER - FOURPLEX 7 7 6 11 11 11 8 5 3 4 3 4 7|
105 DWS CUL WATER - SIXPLEX 3 3 3 4 4 3 4 3 3 3 3 3 3|
106 DWS CUL WATER - DUPLEX 3 3 4 8 8 8 7 4 4 4 4 5 5|
107 WILLOW BEND CONDOS 57 UNITS 5 6 5 6 5 5 6 6 5 4 4 6 5]
108 DWS CULWATER - PINNACLE APT 16 U 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3|
109 DWS CULWATER - FIVEPLEX 3 4 5 11 11 11 8 4 3 3 3 4 6]
110 DWS CUL WATER - IMTR/2HOMES 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1
111 DWS CUL WATER - REFUSED PI 6 8 25 50 55 58] 34 16 12 6 6 7 23]
118 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 5 1 2 50 69 63 66 36 19 10 2 2 1 27|
119 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 10 2 22 20 16 10 7 6 5 3 3 2 2 8|
120 DWS CULNRY COVE @ BEAR CAYNON 5 9 43 82 90 88 52 23 18 6 6 8 36
121 DWS CMPND/2ND/BYPASS METERS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (0]
122 DWS CUL WATER EIGHT PLEX WITH 3 4 2 3 3 3 5 2 2 3 3 4 3|
124 HERITAGE CONDOMINIUMS 63 UNITS 4 4 8 20 25 24 17 4 3 3 3 5 10|
129 VILLAGE ON THE GREEN 99 UNITS 3 4 12 37 35 41 25 14 3 3 2 4 15]
130 PRESSURE ZONE 5 (UPPER SO MTN) 6 9 25 47 52 48 38 19 16 10 5 7 23]
132 PRESURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 5 PLEX 3 7 26 39 40 31 22 13 7 3 3 4 16
133 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  6PLE: 3 8 22 33 34 26 20 9 5 3 3 6 14
134 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  8PLE: 2 5 26 29 30 23 20 11 5 2 2 3 13|
135 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 3 PLE: 5 7 36 59 56 46 40 29 6 5 4 6 25)
136 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 4 PLE: 4 7 16 41 38 33 25 17 8 6 7 7 17|
137 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 7 PLE: 4 7 16 30 25 35 21 6 5 4 3 4 13|
138 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 9 PLE: 1 3 16 20 21 15 12 8 3 1 1 2 9|
140 LITTLE VALLEY ON SO MOUNTAIN 4 8 25 42 45 42 34 16 9 5 4 5 20|
150 DWS CUL WATER -12PLEX 3 3 3 3 2 2 3 2 2 3 3 4 3|
160 WHOLESALE WATER 0 0 2 0 129 196 0 109 0 0 0 0 36
199 DETECTOR CHECK METER 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0|
602 DWS CUL WATER RE 2 4 10 30 40 39 39 35 33 18 7 5 5 22]
603 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 7 8 33 52 57 53 36 29 17 5 5 6 26
604 DWS CUL WATER RE 4 9 14 31 48 49 45 34 29 28 14 12 14 27|
605 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 7 8 25 37 34 35 30 25 15 6 6 8 20
606 DWS CUL WATER RE 6 5 8 17 39 47 38 29 21 8 6 6 6 19
607 DWS CUL WATER RE 7 6 9 17 29 32 27 24 22 15 14 12 18 19|
608 DWS CUL WATER RE 8 10 13 27 27 31 31 28 24 16 14 12 14, 21
609 DWS CUL WATER RE 9 11 12 20 33 33 29 29 25 23 13 10 12 21
610 DWS CUL WATER RE 10 21 22 21 37 41 39 25 18 18 12 10 13 23]
611 DWS CUL WATER RE 11 20 11 13 22 20 25 19 15 22 18 18 22 19|
612 DWS CUL WATER RE 12 14 14 17 26 27 18 20 23 15 10 8 10 17|
613 DWS CUL WATER RE 13 1 6 14 37 45 41 22 9 9 3 3 3 16
615 DWS CUL WATER RE 15 10 10 10 16 17 18 19 14 17 12 10 14, 14
616 DWS CUL WATER RE 16 2 5 19 46 48 46 31 14 3 2 2 5 19|
617 DWS CUL WATER RE 17 0 12 14 43 47 47 34 43 27 0 0 0 22]
618 DWS CUL WATER RE 18 6 3 22 25 26 23 18 12 16 5 4 6 14
619 DWS CUL WATER RE 19 1 1 1 7 10 9 7 6 4 1 1 1 4
624 DWS CUL WATER RE 24 12 14 47 48 41 42 27 27 34 30 31 33 32
625 DWS CUL WATER RE 25 1 7 17 35 44 49 10 3 7 1 1 1 15)
626 DWS CUL WATER RE 26 8 18 33 44 56 37 32 23 21 11 8 7 25|
627 DWS CUL WATER RE 27 2 8 43 61 65 73 50 25 15 2 2 2 29|
645 DWS CUL WATER RE 45 3 3 3 3 3 1 0 0 0 2 0 3 2
702 DWS CUL WATER RE 2 SO.MT 0 17 80 121 91 75 30 25 10 0 0 0 37|
703 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 SO.MT 2 16 42 57 55 33 25 34 29 1 0 1 24
704 DWS CUL WATER RE 4 SO.MT 0 6 38 59 51 40 25 17 0 0 0 0 20|
705 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 SO.MT 4 2 12 58 80 59 38 27 10 4 4 3 25|
706 DWS CUL WATER RE 6 SO.MT 0 33 56 77 55 81 66 30 25 0 0 1 35
709 DWS CUL WATER RE 9 SO.MT 0 5 44 7 82 84 60 28 26 13 0 0 35
720 DWS CUL WATER RE 20 SO.MT 0 12 27 49 55 38 24 6 0 0 0 0 18]
745 DWS CUL WATER RE 45 SO.MT 0 0 15 53 57 75 9 0 0 0 0 0 17|
748 DWS CUL WATER RE 48 SO.MT 1 1 22 46 51 55 28 9 6 1 1 1 19
803 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 UPPE SO.MT 0 11 71 81 82 117 61 24 26 0 0 0 39
805 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 UPPE SO.MT 0 4 137 210 176 182 146 31 29 0 0 0 76|
810 DWS CUL WATER RE 10 UPPE SO.MT 11 20 55 86 88 86 80 44 39 26 9 14 46

1104 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES- FOURPLEX 5 7 23 41 49 40 18 12 15 4 3 7 19
1105 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SIXPLEX 3 6 32 54 68 53 30 19 28 4 2 4 25|
1106 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SEVENPLEX 2 4 22 40 52 42 16 10 13 2 2 2 17|
1107 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES EIGHT PLEX 3 6 28 50 50 17 18 12 14 2 3 4 17|
1108 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES NINE PLEX 6 8 50 66 79 61 32 23 32 5 4 5 31
1701 SOUTH MOUNTAIN RESIDENTS 5 8 19 39 43 40 31 13 9 6 5 6 19|
4101 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES /RATE 101 8 9 9 11 9 11 11 20 33 24 8 10 14
H AVERAGE: 4 8 24 38 41 39 25 17 12 5 4 5 19




TABLEAS
2015 MONTHLY INCOME

Rate
Table Title Dec Nov Oct S August Jul June May April March Feb Jan 2015 Total

101 DWS CUL WATER/ALL OTHR RESIDEN $126,439.77| $136,999.36| $193,963.42| $285949.58| $300,011.52| $285501.52| $223,000.40| $165,216.69| $152,946.66| $123,735.90| $121,686.65| $133,166.57| $ 2,248,618
102 DWS CUL WATER - LIFELINE $45.12 $101.75 $46.40 $43.84 $45.12 $48.96 $48.96 $43.84 $43.84 $45.12 $65.28 $66.56 $ 645
103 DWS CUL WATER - TRIPLEX $409.92 $426.56 $421.44 $475.20] $471.36) $470.77| $470.08| $ 436.80| $421.44) $418.88| $ 430.40] $476.19] $ 5,329
104 DWS CUL WATER - FOURPLEX $3,647.39) $3,517.55) $3,103.30] $4,251.98| $4,273.71 $ 4,325.34] $3,611.61] $2,796.96| $2,553.32] $2,578.83] $2,513.44] $2,717.37| $ 39,891
105 DWS CUL WATER - SIXPLEX $4,868.72 $5,028.72 $4,904.07 $5,260.95 $5,188.68 $5,042.65 $5,170.42 $4,950.64 $4,855.92 $4,903.28 $4,834.16 $5,069.68 $60,078|
106 DWS CUL WATER - DUPLEX $279.44 $280.72 $298.64 $372.99 $ 368.26 $374.76 $349.84 $298.64 $294.80 $301.20 $293.52 $310.16 $ 3,823
107 WILLOW BEND CONDOS 57 UNITS $1,103.52 $1,172.64 $1,107.36 $1,149.60 $1,113.76 $1,074.08 $1,141.92 $1,129.12 $1,112.48 $1,061.28 $1,044.64 $1,139.36 $ 13,350
108 DWS CULWATER - PINNACLE APT 16 UNIT $8,581.04 $8,871.60, $8,661.68] $8,817.84| $8,842.16| $8,561.84| $8,962.48| $8,611.76| $8,719.28| $8,783.28| $ 8,584.88| $9,050.80 $ 105,049
109 DWS CULWATER - FIVEPLEX $1,664.96 $1,782.72 $1,884.63 $2,779.40 $2,880.28 $2,896.72 $2,278.36 $1,787.84 $1,644.48 $1,675.20 $1,647.04 $1,778.88 $ 24,701
110 DWS CUL WATER - IMTR/2HOMES $40.00 $38.72 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $38.72 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $38.72 $41.28 $40.00 $477|
111 DWS CUL WATER - REFUSED PI $26,144.74| $29,109.76| $57,483.22| $108,057.64| $120,619.72| $114,808.60| $73,736.58| $41539.67| $34,389.80| $250917.80| $25347.06| $27,779.04 $ 684,934
118 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 5 $8.96 $14.08 $426.46 $655.37, $582.74 $620.40 $ 288.56 $127.02 $61.44 $11.52 $10.24 $7.68 $2,814
119 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 10 $26.88 $307.23 $275.71 $202.24] $122.88| $85.76 $81.92 $67.84 $40.96 $32.00 $21.76 $26.88 $1,292)
120 DWS CULNRY COVE @ BEAR CAYNON $1,623.19 $1,996.31] $6,512.75] $12,905.78| $14,243.02| $13,976.91 $7,748.85| $3,734.36| $3,167.97| $1,751.30| $1,741.86| $1,946.48| $ 71,349
121 DWS CMPND/2ND/BYPASS METERS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0
122 DWS CUL WATER EIGHT PLEX WITH $876.00 $931.73 $831.20 $877.28 $ 855.52 $859.36 $1,014.67| $818.40 $824.80 $ 755.75 $702.48 $749.84 $10,097|
124 HERITAGE CONDOMINIUMS 63 UNITS $1,164.32 $1,165.68 $1572.32 $3,087.62 $3,747.72 $3,567.32 $2,640.72 $1,239.12 $1,108.56 $1,133.04 $1,118.08 $1,255.44 $ 22,800
129 VILLAGE ON THE GREEN 99 UNITS $1,741.30 $1,845.64| $3,164.98, $9,014.13| $8,558.50| $10,264.99 $5,918.08| $ 3,645.88| $1,814.62] $1,756.81 $1,691.95| $1,899.22| $ 51,316
130 PRESSURE ZONE 5 (UPPER SO MTN) $10,119.54| $11,815.93| $23537.64 $42,733.85| $46,736.17| $43,851.19| $33,598.98| $18418.62| $18479.68 $15522.29) $9,511.22| $10,453.52] $ 284,779
132 PRESURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 5 PLEX $478.21 $593.83 $1,534.02 $2,307.95| $2,434.02| $1,848.74] $1,311.70] $848.83 $603.70 $478.21 $469.75 $513.46 $ 13,422
133 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  6PLEX $456.67 $628.93 $1,259.17 $1,863.43 $1,924.32 $1,500.15 $1,175.20 $678.40] $520.12] $ 458.08| $438.34) $583.81] $11,487|
134 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  8PLEX $423.27 $505.05 $1,626.65) $1,801.43] $1,867.24] $1,444.40| $1,261.91] $756.33 $503.64 $407.76 $402.12 $430.32 $11,430|
135 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 3 PLEX $66.91 $76.78 $245.62 $441.44 $413.14 $325.41] $274.47, $201.52] $71.14 $66.91 $62.68 $69.73 $ 2,316
136 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 4 PLEX $166.50 $191.88 $329.46 $773.36 $719.04 $628.47 $ 480.66 $349.62 $208.80 $186.24, $191.88 $193.29 $ 4,419
137 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 7 PLEX $136.50 $168.93 $287.46 $491.16| $423.96) $574.24 $ 365.16| $157.65| $153.42] $137.91 $133.68| $139.32 $ 3,169
138 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 9 PLEX $284.78 $322.85 $757.55 $941.37 $1,017.78| $731.66 $634.34 $ 465.53 $325.67| $290.42 $289.01 $297.47 $ 6,358
140 LITTLE VALLEY ON SO MOUNTAIN $3,149.51 $3,948.15 $8,764.04 $14,374.38| $15117.48) $14,071.40( $10,736.82] $5,899.72 $4,547.81 $3,267.81 $2,998.14| -$11,264.81] $ 75,610
150 DWS CUL WATER -12PLEX $2,058.40, $2,077.50] $1,865.36) $1,899.92| $1,846.16| $1,798.80| $1,892.24] $1,838.48| $1,833.36| $2,145.44] $2,118.56| $2,252.96 $ 23,627|
160 WHOLESALE WATER $0.00 $0.00 $20.44 $0.00 $1,125.66 $1,715.50 $0.00 $798.62| $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 3,660
199 DETECTOR CHECK METER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0|
602 DWS CUL WATER RE 2 $2,099.85 $2,813.36 $6,154.00 $7,895.08 $7,810.82 $7,725.56 $7,150.62 $6,468.91 $3,776.07 $2,389.95 $1,934.95 $1,960.75 $ 58,180
603 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 $2,728.15 $2,906.99 $7,039.33] $10,594.11 $11,809.11| $11,008.14 $7,131.90| $5,988.72] $3,981.42| $2,135.93| $2,133.98| $2,281.70| $ 69,739
604 DWS CUL WATER RE 4 $2,216.02 $2,727.86 $4,855.70 $7,498.16 $8,090.25 $6,837.52 $5,432.39 $4,514.64 $4,492.18 $2,782.38 $2,597.63 $2,858.60 $ 54,903
605 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 $2,855.97, $3,048.87, $6,159.47, $8,708.31| $8,007.64| $8,741.69| $7,349.15| $ 6,321.60 $4,623.72] $2,858.02] $2,864.91| $3,267.57| $ 64,807|
606 DWS CUL WATER RE 6 $3,145.15 $3,153.39 $4,872.23 $9,831.48| $12,639.43| $10,303.45 $8,078.81 $5,060.11 $2,839.46 $2,620.29 $2,480.05 $2,083.09 $67,107|
607 DWS CUL WATER RE 7 $1,495.04) $1,753.14) $2,670.05] $3,730.43] $3,979.43] $ 3,424.50| $3,092.04| $2,174.50| $1,713.28| $1,625.52] $1,478.39] $1,948.81| $ 29,085
608 DWS CUL WATER RE 8 $2,381.04] $2,663.05 $4,740.30 $4,547.63 $5,040.12 $5,206.41 $4,621.08 $4,116.90 $3,182.74 $2,819.38 $2,622.31 $3,281.51 $ 45,222
609 DWS CUL WATER RE 9 $2,215.22] $2,347.41 $ 3,066.58] $ 4,649.28| $4,662.09| $4,114.63| $4,181.86| $3,726.97| $ 3,488.90| $2,397.55| $2,150.63| $2,373.22| $ 39,374
610 DWS CUL WATER RE 10 $4,211.86 $4,529.10 $4,374.33 $6,678.90 $7,007.71 $6,942.82 $4,669.98 $3,647.15 $3,699.35 $2,815.43 $2,542.44 $3,043.48 $ 54,253
611 DWS CUL WATER RE 11 $1,128.23] $763.78 $840.61 $1,224.76| $1,161.72] $1,366.60| $1,098.68| $905.62 $1,236.58| $1,051.40| $1,041.55| $1,240.52| $ 13,060|
612 DWS CUL WATER RE 12 $2,874.68 $2,936.03 $3,165.12 $4,302.30 $4,450.27 $3,205.53 $2,281.16 $1,900.37 $1,395.08 $1,118.38 $1,042.56 $1,127.54 $ 29,799
613 DWS CUL WATER RE 13 $513.60 $686.40 $947.52 $2,135.87| $2,635.37| $2,401.88| $1,308.37| $780.81 $394.40 $300.96 $297.12 $298.40 $ 12,701
615 DWS CUL WATER RE 15 $2,091.81 $2,133.18 $2,063.44 $2,672.77 $2,787.50 $2,834.86 $2,984.58 $2,357.34 $2,735.53 $2,315.06 $2,064.23 $2,550.13 $ 29,590
616 DWS CUL WATER RE 16 $337.92 $404.48 $713.47 $1,562.54] $1,615.73] $1,558.60 $1,089.74| $593.92 $363.52 $349.44 $339.20 $407.04 $ 9,336
617 DWS CUL WATER RE 17 $318.24 $581.92 $631.84 $1,541.26 $1,683.10 $1,677.19 $1,259.55 $1,558.99 $1,007.39 $318.24) $318.24] $318.24] $11,214)
618 DWS CUL WATER RE 18 $477.76 $415.04 $885.64 $1,009.75| $1,031.42] $938.83 $ 746.56 $614.72 $710.72 $448.32 $438.08 $467.52 $8,184
619 DWS CUL WATER RE 19 $376.16 $382.56 $387.68 $532.32 $609.12| $586.08| $529.76| $501.60| $ 456.80| $ 376.16| $ 373.60| $ 380.00| $ 5,492
624 DWS CUL WATER RE 24 $1,729.96) $1,934.44) $4,754.60 $ 5,058.65| $4,333.42] $4,586.47| $2,898.86| $2,810.21 $3,629.78| $3,362.52] $3,512.01 $ 3,836.87| $42,448|
625 DWS CUL WATER RE 25 $1,023.04] $1,410.88 $2,209.03 $3,985.17 $5,364.57 $6,012.47 $1,584.96 $1,098.56 $1,389.12 $1,030.72 $1,021.76 $1,006.40 $27,137|
626 DWS CUL WATER RE 26 $1,489.28] $2,213.80, $3,672.66) $4,811.32] $6,107.87| $4,123.79| $3,570.22] $2,665.99| $2,546.23| $1,732.48| $1,507.20 $1,417.60| $ 35,858
627 DWS CUL WATER RE 27 $1,741.60 $2,370.08 $8,186.85 $11,487.73| $12,379.05| $13,742.02 $9,110.01 $4,854.59 $3,408.03 $1,724.96 $1,717.28 $1,685.28 $72,407|
645 DWS CUL WATER RE 45 $1,015.20] $1,036.96/ $1,011.36] $1,019.04| $1,019.04| $875.68 $862.88 $847.52 $ 856.48 $953.76 $992.16 $1,042.08| $ 11,532
702 DWS CUL WATER RE 2 SO.MT $37.44 $83.68 $371.40 $602.14] $ 432.56) $ 343.60| $133.55] $115.10] $64.64 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $ 2,296
703 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 SO.MT $313.44 $707.75 $1,568.23] $2,025.59] $1,901.75| $1,122.38| $850.95 $1,246.91 $1,212.81 $293.04 $290.32 $294.40 $11,828|
704 DWS CUL WATER RE 4 SO.MT $149.76 $209.60 $712.91 $1,168.29 $958.13| $738.87| $477.69] $342.35) $152.48| $149.76) $149.76) $149.76) $ 5,359
705 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 SO.MT $247.04 $211.68 $364.95 $1,523.89] $2,192.17| $1,547.49] $933.81 $644.02 $326.00 $241.60 $236.16 $230.72 $8,700]
706 DWS CUL WATER RE 6 SO.MT $227.36 $897.65 $1,481.25 $2,150.56 $1,665.00 $1,133.66 $894.58| $ 408.85| $ 349.40] $112.32] $112.32] $117.76| $ 9,551
709 DWS CUL WATER RE 9 SO.MT $173.92 $225.60 $876.70 $1,617.09] $1,731.07| $1,792.23| $1,180.63| $577.40 $542.55 $326.24 $172.56 $173.92 $9,390]
720 DWS CUL WATER RE 20 SO.MT $374.40 $696.72 $1,251.45 $2,128.85 $2,385.10 $1,671.70 $1,120.25 $547.12] $ 385.28| $ 374.40] $ 374.40] $ 374.40] $11,684)
745 DWS CUL WATER RE 45 SO.MT $842.40 $842.40 $1,779.44) $5,137.90| $5,550.09 $7,840.81 $1,385.04| $847.84 $845.12 $ 842.40 $ 842.40 $ 842.40 $ 27,598
748 DWS CUL WATER RE 48 SO.MT $955.68 $982.88 $2,493.85 $4,865.70 $5,329.00 $5,677.50 $3,104.75 $1,462.96 $1,309.28 $974.72] $963.84/ $972.00| $ 29,092
803 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 UPPE SO.MT $224.64 $449.28 $2,300.68| $2,545.11 $2,546.15| $2,805.94| $1,279.86| $587.81 $561.30 $168.48, $168.48, $168.48, $ 13,806
805 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 UPPE SO.MT $93.60 $124.62 $1,767.66 $3,124.95 $2,464.71 $2,574.75 $1,883.69 $ 352.80| $ 338.10] $93.60 $93.60 $93.60 $ 13,006
810 DWS CUL WATER RE 10 UPPE SO.MT $699.60 $988.47 $2,675.90, $ 4,325.09] $4,487.12] $4,381.04| $ 3,987.96| $2,005.57| $1,780.80 $1,215.90| $632.40 $827.70 $ 28,008|
1104 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES- FOURPLEX $249.52 $287.92 $673.55 $1,083.30 $1,261.39 $1,060.55 $540.27| $ 394.40] $470.74) $239.28] $226.48| $293.34 $6,781
1105 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SIXPLEX $554.48 $656.39 $2,161.14] $3,451.87| $4,271.29] $3,372.87| $2,057.61 $1,416.68| $1,896.47| $567.28, $526.32 $ 568.56 $ 21,501
1106 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SEVENPLEX $227.84 $263.68 $752.42 $1,242.85 $1,559.92 $1,307.76 $572.26) $404.32 $508.14] $227.84) $235.52] $234.24 $7,537|
1107 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES EIGHT PLEX $147.92 $170.96 $496.78 $839.56 $845.47 $317.51 $333.27, $250.53 $270.23 $136.40 $138.96 $154.32 $4,102]
1108 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES NINE PLEX $196.00 $220.32 $959.16 $1,238.90 $1,463.48 $1,138.43 $640.02| $ 464.69| $636.08| $189.60| $174.24 $180.64| $7,502]
1701 SOUTH MOUNTAIN RESIDENTS $23241.74|  $27,041.75| $44,492.87 $80,903.45| $90,260.48) $85002.00] $65890.20( $34598.01| $29,49529| $23798.58| $22,909.78| $25,291.01 $ 552,925
4101 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES /RATE 101 $ 89.54) $93.48 $ 96.14) $ 105.99) $ 93.58 $ 104.61 $ 107.27, $ 139.07| $ 214.62, $ 162.71) $90.23 $ 98.60 $ 1,396
|| SUM: $ 263,518 $ 292,288 $ 465,603 $737,128] $ 791,303 $ 753,157 $ 556,642 $377,214 $334,574 $ 265,539 $ 252,236 $261,129| $ 5,350,331




TABLEAS
2015 MONTHLY BASE INCOME

Rate Table Title Dec Nov Oct Sept August July June IMay. April [March Feb Jan 2015 Total
101 DWS CUL WATER/ALL OTHR RESIDEN $85,710.04| $85,590.98| $85,673.91| $85,637.77| $85,615.64| $85591.95 $85424.08| $85,399.23| $85,234.92| $85,185.28| $84,895.66| $84,904.49| $ 1,024,864
102 DWS CUL WATER - LIFELINE $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $49.92 $49.92 $ 474
103 DWS CUL WATER - TRIPLEX $320.32 $320.32 $320.32 $320.32 $320.32 $320.32 $320.32 $320.32 $320.32 $320.32 $320.32 $320.32 $ 3,844
104 DWS CUL WATER - FOURPLEX $1,956.24| $1,956.24| $1,956.24| $1,956.24| $1,956.24| $1,956.24| $1,956.24| $1,956.24| $1,956.24| $1,956.24| $1,956.24| $1,956.24 $ 23,475
105 DWS CUL WATER - SIXPLEX $3,884.40| $3,884.40| $3,884.40| $3,884.40| $3,884.40| $3,884.40| $3,884.40| $3,884.40| $3,884.40| $3,884.40| $3,884.40| $3,884.40 $46,613
106 DWS CUL WATER - DUPLEX $225.68] $225.68] $225.68] $225.68] $225.68] $225.68] $225.68] $225.68] $225.68] $225.68] $225.68] $225.68] $2,708|
107 WILLOW BEND CONDOS 57 UNITS $775.84 $775.84 $775.84 $775.84 $775.84 $775.84 $775.84 $775.84 $775.84 $775.84 $775.84 $775.84 $9,310]
108 DWS CULWATER - PINNACLE APT 16 UNIT $6,867.12| $6,867.12| $6,867.12| $6,867.12| $6,867.12| $6,867.12| $6,867.12| $6,867.12| $6,867.12| $6,867.12| $6,867.12| $6,867.12 $ 82,405
109 DWS CULWATER - FIVEPLEX $1,310.40| $1,310.40| $1,31040| $1,310.40| $1,310.40| $1,310.40| $1,310.40| $1,310.40| $1,310.40| $1,31040| $1,310.40| $1,310.40 $ 15,725
110 DWS CUL WATER - 1IMTR/2HOMES $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $ 449|
111 DWS CUL WATER - REFUSED PI $18,091.36| $18,065.28| $18,012.03| $18,062.43| $18,066.66| $18,126.58| $18,100.43| $18,136.44| $18,118.50| $18,212.32| $18,267.29| $18,253.87| $217,513]
118 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 5 - - $0
119 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 10 - - - - - - - - - - - $0
120 DWS CULNRY COVE @ BEAR CAYNON $1,160.64| $1,160.64| $1,160.64| $1,160.64| $1,160.64| $1,160.64| $1,160.64| $1,170.59| $1,160.64| $1,168.94| $1,160.64| $1,160.64 $ 13,946
121 DWS CMPND/2ND/BYPASS METERS - - - - - - - - - - - $0
122 DWS CUL WATER EIGHT PLEX WITH $680.16/ $680.16/ $680.16/ $680.16/ $680.16 $680.16/ $680.16 $680.16/ $680.16 $597.03] $566.80 $566.80 $7,852,
124 HERITAGE CONDOMINIUMS 63 UNITS $856.96 $856.96 $856.96 $856.96 $856.96 $856.96 $856.96 $856.96 $856.96 $856.96 $856.96 $856.96 $ 10,284
129 VILLAGE ON THE GREEN 99 UNITS $1,343.68| $1,343.68| $1,343.68| $1,343.68| $1,343.68| $1,343.68| $1,343.68| $1,343.68| $1,343.68| $1,343.68| $1,343.68| $1,343.68 $ 16,124
130 PRESSURE ZONE 5 (UPPER SO MTN) $6,928.89| $6,907.68| $6,886.32| $6,868.52| $6,805.35| $6,834.05| $6,831.90| $6,787.43| $6,777.42| $6,796.98| $6,759.06| $6,720.48 $ 81,904
132 PRESURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 5 PLEX $364.00 $364.00 $364.00] $364.00 $364.00 $364.00 $364.00 $364.00 $364.00 $364.00 $364.00 $364.00 $4,368|
133 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  6PLEX $345.28 $345.28 $345.28 $345.28 $345.28 $345.28 $345.28 $345.28 $345.28 $345.28 $345.28 $345.28 $ 4,143
134 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  8PLEX $340.08] $340.08] $340.08] $340.08] $340.08] $340.08] $340.08] $340.08] $340.08] $340.08] $340.08] $340.08] $4,081
135 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 3 PLEX $45.76 $45.76 $45.76 $45.76 $45.76 $45.76 $45.76 $45.76 $45.76 $45.76 $45.76 $45.76 $ 549
136 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 4 PLEX $118.56 $118.56 $118.56 $118.56 $118.56 $118.56 $118.56 $118.56 $118.56 $118.56 $118.56 $118.56 $ 1,423
137 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 7 PLEX $99.84 $99.84 $99.84 $99.84 $99.84 $99.84 $99.84 $99.84 $99.84 $99.84 $99.84 $99.84 $1,198|
138 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 9 PLEX $253.76 $253.76 $253.76 $253.76 $253.76 $253.76 $253.76 $253.76/ $253.76 $253.76 $253.76 $253.76 $ 3,045
140 LITTLE VALLEY ON SO MOUNTAIN $2,400.17| $2,398.03| $2,396.16| $2,380.95| $2,341.25| $2,328.15| $2,293.20| $2,283.84| $2,305.94| $2,273.86| $2,260.88| $2,229.55 $ 27,892
150 DWS CUL WATER -12PLEX $1,674.40| $1,670.46| $1,506.96/ $1,506.96] $1,506.96| $1,506.96/ $1,506.96| $1,506.96/ $1,506.96| $1,674.40| $1,674.40| $1,674.40 $18,917|
160 WHOLESALE WATER - - - - - - - - - - - $0
199 DETECTOR CHECK METER - - - - - - - - - - - - $0
602 DWS CUL WATER RE 2 $1,606.17| $1572.48| $1,550.02| $1,497.60| $1,497.60| $1461.41| $1460.16| $1,460.16] $1,460.16| $1,460.16| $1,460.16/ $1,460.16 $ 17,946
603 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 $1,740.96| $1,740.96| $1,740.96| $1,684.80| $1,684.80| $1,684.80| $1,628.64| $1,62864| $1,62864| $1583.71 $1,572.48| $1,572.48 $ 19,892
604 DWS CUL WATER RE 4 $1,272.96| $1,272.96| $1,272.96| $1,272.96| $1,290.43| $1,272.96| $1,272.96| $1,272.96| $1,272.96| $1,272.96| $1,272.96| $1,272.96 $ 15,293
605 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 $1,881.36| $1,900.08) $1,965.60| $1,965.60 $1,965.60| $1,965.60| $1,965.60 $1,965.60( $2,002.00 $1,965.60| $1,965.60| $1,965.60 $ 23,474
606 DWS CUL WATER RE 6 $1,909.44| $1,909.44| $2,011.77| $1,909.44| $1,909.44| $1909.44| $1,868.74| $1,797.12| $1,797.12| $1,797.12| $1,797.12| $1,797.12 $22,413
607 DWS CUL WATER RE 7 $1,048.32| $1,048.32| $1,062.17| $1,048.32| $1,048.32| $1,048.32 $939.12 $786.24 $786.24 $786.24 $786.24 $786.24 $11,174|
608 DWS CUL WATER RE 8 $1,347.84| $1,347.84| $1,347.84| $1,347.84| $1,347.84| $1,347.84| $1,347.84| $1,347.84| $1,347.84| $1,347.84| $1,347.84| $1,347.84 $ 16,174
609 DWS CUL WATER RE 9 $1,179.36| $1,179.36| $1,179.36| $1,179.36| $1,179.36| $1,179.36| $1,179.36| $1,179.36| $1,179.36| $1,179.36| $1,179.36| $1,179.36 $ 14,152
610 DWS CUL WATER RE 10 $1,497.60| $1,497.60| $1,497.60| $1,497.60| $1,497.60| $1,497.60| $1,497.60| $1,497.60| $1,497.60| $1,497.60| $1,497.60| $1,497.60 $17,971
611 DWS CUL WATER RE 11 $411.84 $411.84 $411.84 $411.84 $411.84 $411.84 $411.84 $411.84 $411.84 $411.84 $411.84 $411.84 $4,942
612 DWS CUL WATER RE 12 $1,347.84| $1,347.84| $1,347.84| $1,347.84| $1,347.84| $1,270.59 $898.56 $673.92 $673.92 $673.92 $673.92 $673.92 $12,278
613 DWS CUL WATER RE 13 $486.72] $486.72] $486.72 $486.72 $486.72] $486.72] $486.72] $467.50] $243.36 $243.36 $243.36 $243.36/ $4,848|
615 DWS CUL WATER RE 15 $1,123.20| $1,123.20| $1,12320| $1,123.20| $1,123.20| $1,123.20| $1,123.20| $1,123.20| $1,123.20| $1,123.20| $1,123.20| $1,123.20 $13,478
616 DWS CUL WATER RE 16 $299.52 $299.52 $299.52 $299.52 $299.52 $299.52 $299.52 $299.52 $299.52 $299.52 $299.52 $299.52 $ 3,594
617 DWS CUL WATER RE 17 $318.24 $318.24 $318.24 $318.24 $318.24 $318.24 $318.24 $318.24 $318.24 $318.24 $318.24 $318.24 $ 3,819
618 DWS CUL WATER RE 18 $336.96 $336.96 $336.96 $336.96 $336.96 $336.96 $336.96 $336.96 $336.96 $336.96 $336.96 $336.96 $4,044]
619 DWS CUL WATER RE 19 $355.68 $355.68 $355.68 $355.68 $355.68 $355.68 $355.68 $355.68 $355.68 $355.68 $355.68 $355.68 $ 4,268
624 DWS CUL WATER RE 24 $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $10,783
625 DWS CUL WATER RE 25 $936.00 $936.00 $936.00 $936.00 $936.00 $936.00 $936.00 $936.00 $936.00 $936.00 $936.00 $936.00 $11,232
626 DWS CUL WATER RE 26 $973.44 $973.44 $973.44 $973.44 $973.44 $973.44 $973.44 $973.44 $973.44 $973.44 $973.44 $973.44 $11,681
627 DWS CUL WATER RE 27 $1,516.32| $1516.32| $1,516.32| $1516.32| $1,516.32| $1516.32| $1,516.32| $1,516.32| $1516.32| $1,516.32| $1516.32| $1,516.32 $ 18,196
645 DWS CUL WATER RE 45 $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $10,109
702 DWS CUL WATER RE 2 SO.MT $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $37.44 $ 449
703 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 SO.MT $280.80 $280.80 $280.80 $280.80 $280.80 $280.80 $280.80 $280.80 $280.80 $280.80 $280.80 $280.80 $ 3,370
704 DWS CUL WATER RE 4 SO.MT $149.76 $149.76 $149.76 $149.76 $149.76 $149.76 $149.76 $149.76 $149.76 $149.76 $149.76 $149.76 $1,797|
705 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 SO.MT $187.20] $187.20] $187.20] $187.20] $187.20] $187.20] $187.20] $187.20] $187.20] $187.20] $187.20] $187.20] $ 2,246
706 DWS CUL WATER RE 6 SO.MT $224.64 $224.64 $224.64 $224.64 $209.98 $112.32 $112.32 $112.32 $112.32 $112.32 $112.32 $112.32 $1,895]
709 DWS CUL WATER RE 9 SO.MT $168.48] $168.48] $168.48] $168.48] $168.48] $168.48] $168.48] $168.48] $168.48] $168.48] $168.48] $168.48] $2,022
720 DWS CUL WATER RE 20 SO.MT $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $4,493]
745 DWS CUL WATER RE 45 SO.MT $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $842.40 $10,109
748 DWS CUL WATER RE 48 SO.MT $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $898.56 $10,783|
803 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 UPPE SO.MT $224.64 $224.64 $224.64 $224.64 $207.79] $168.48] $168.48] $168.48] $168.48] $168.48] $168.48] $168.48] $ 2,286
805 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 UPPE SO.MT $93.60 $93.60 $93.60 $93.60 $93.60 $93.60 $93.60 $93.60 $93.60 $93.60 $93.60 $93.60 $1,123]
810 DWS CUL WATER RE 10 UPPE SO.MT $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $374.40 $ 4,493

1104 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES- FOURPLEX $177.84 $177.84 $177.84 $177.84 $177.84 $177.84 $177.84 $177.84 $177.84 $177.84 $177.84 $177.84 $2,134]
1105 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SIXPLEX $431.60] $431.60] $431.60] $431.60] $431.60] $431.60] $431.60] $431.60] $431.60] $431.60] $431.60] $431.60] $5,179|
1106 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SEVENPLEX $199.68 $199.68 $199.68 $199.68 $199.68 $199.68 $199.68 $199.68 $199.68 $199.68 $199.68 $199.68 $ 2,396
1107 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES EIGHT PLEX $113.36 $113.36 $113.36 $113.36 $113.36 $113.36 $113.36 $113.36 $113.36 $113.36 $113.36 $113.36 $ 1,360
1108 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES NINE PLEX $126.88 $126.88 $126.88 $126.88 $126.88 $126.88 $126.88 $126.88 $126.88 $126.88 $126.88 $126.88 $1,523]
1701 SOUTH MOUNTAIN RESIDENTS $17,115.11| $17,066.73| $17,053.75| $17,130.20| $17,077.51| $17,099.79| $17,098.06| $16,961.39| $16,933.20| $16,911.98| $16,872.55| $16,877.26 $ 204,198
4101 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES /RATE 101 $56.16 $56.16 $56.16 $56.16 $56.16 $56.16 $56.16 $56.16 $56.16 $56.16 $56.16 $56.16 $ 674
|| SUM: $181,236] $181,000] $180.990| $180.823| $180,635| $180441[ $179.629] $178991| $178595| $178,617| $178.255] $178,185| $ 2,157,397




TABLE A.10
2015 MONTHLY OVERAGE INCOME

Rate
Table Title Dec Nov Oct Sept, August July June May April March Feb Jan 2015 Total

101 DWS CUL WATER/ALL OTHR RESIDEN $40,729.73| $51,408.38| $193,963.42| $200,311.81| $214,395.88| $199,909.57| $137,576.32| $79,817.46| $67,711.74| $38,550.62| $36,790.99| $48,262.08| $ 1,309,428
102 DWS CUL WATER - LIFELINE $7.68 $64.31 $46.40 $6.40 $7.68 $11.52 $11.52 $6.40 $6.40 $7.68 $15.36 $16.64 $ 208,
103 DWS CUL WATER - TRIPLEX $89.60 $106.24/ $421.44 $154.88] $151.04 $150.45 $149.76 $116.48] $101.12 $98.56 $110.08] $155.87 $ 1,806
104 DWS CUL WATER - FOURPLEX $1,691.15| $1,561.31 $3,103.30 $2,295.74 $2,317.47 $2,369.10 $1,655.37 $840.72 $597.08 $622.59 $557.20 $761.13 $18,372
105 DWS CUL WATER - SIXPLEX $984.32| $1,144.32 $4,904.07 $1,376.55) $1,304.28 $1,158.25 $1,286.02 $1,066.24, $971.52 $1,018.88 $949.76| $1,185.28 $17,349]
106 DWS CUL WATER - DUPLEX $53.76 $55.04 $298.64 $147.31 $142.58 $149.08 $124.16 $72.96 $69.12 $75.52 $67.84 $84.48 $ 1,340
107 WILLOW BEND CONDOS 57 UNITS $327.68] $396.80 $1,107.36, $373.76) $337.92 $298.24 $366.08 $353.28] $336.64/ $285.44 $268.80 $363.52 $ 4,816
108 DWS CULWATER - PINNACLE APT 16 UNIT $1,713.92| $2,004.48 $8,661.68 $1,950.72 $1,975.04 $1,694.72 $2,095.36 $1,744.64) $1,852.16 $1,916.16 $1,717.76] $2,183.68 $29,510
109 DWS CULWATER - FIVEPLEX $354.56 $472.32 $1,884.63, $1,469.00 $1,569.88 $1,586.32 $967.96 $477.44 $334.08] $364.80 $336.64/ $468.48 $ 10,286
110 DWS CUL WATER - IMTR/2HOMES $2.56 $1.28 $40.00 $256 $2.56 $1.28 $2.56 $256 $2.56 $1.28 $3.84 $2.56 $ 66
111 DWS CUL WATER - REFUSED PI $8,053.38| $11,044.48| $57,483.22| $89,995.21| $102,553.06| $96,682.02| $55,636.15| $23,403.23| $16,271.30 $7,705.48 $7,079.77| $9,525.17 $ 485,432
118 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 5 $8.96 $14.08 $426.46 $655.37 $582.74 $620.40 $288.56 $127.02 $61.44 $11.52 $10.24 $7.68 $ 2,814
119 COMPOUND BYPASS RE 10 $26.88 $307.23] $275.71 $202.24 $122.88 $85.76 $81.92 $67.84 $40.96 $32.00 $21.76 $26.88 $1,292]
120 DWS CULNRY COVE @ BEAR CAYNON $462.55 $835.67 $6,512.75| $11,745.14| $13,082.38| $12,816.27 $6,588.21 $2,563.77 $2,007.33 $582.36 $581.22 $785.84 $ 58,563
121 DWS CMPND/2ND/BYPASS METERS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0
122 DWS CUL WATER EIGHT PLEX WITH $195.84 $251.57 $831.20 $197.12 $175.36 $179.20 $334.51 $138.24 $144.64 $158.72 $135.68 $183.04 $ 2,925
124 HERITAGE CONDOMINIUMS 63 UNITS $307.36 $308.72] $1,572.32 $2,230.66 $2,890.76 $2,710.36 $1,783.76 $382.16 $251.60] $276.08] $261.12 $398.48 $13,373]
129 VILLAGE ON THE GREEN 99 UNITS $397.62 $501.96 $3,164.98 $7,670.45 $7,214.82 $8,921.31 $4,574.40 $2,302.20 $470.94 $413.13 $348.27 $555.54 $ 36,536
130 PRESSURE ZONE 5 (UPPER SO MTN) $3,190.65| $4,908.25| $23537.64| $35865.33| $39,930.82| $37,017.14| $26,767.08| $11,631.19| $11,702.26 $8,725.31 $2,752.16 $3,733.04 $ 209,761
132 PRESURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 5 PLEX $114.21 $229.83 $1,534.02 $1,943.95 $2,070.02 $1,484.74 $947.70 $484.83 $239.70 $114.21 $105.75 $149.46 $9,418|
133 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  6PLEX $111.39] $283.65) $1,259.17 $1,518.15, $1,579.04 $1,154.87 $829.92 $333.12] $174.84 $112.80] $93.06 $238.53 $7,689]
134 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT  8PLEX $83.19 $164.97 $1,626.65 $1,461.35 $1,527.16 $1,104.32 $921.83 $416.25 $163.56 $67.68 $62.04 $90.24 $ 7,689
135 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 3 PLEX $21.15 $31.02 $245.62 $395.68 $367.38 $279.65 $228.71 $155.76 $25.38 $21.15 $16.92 $23.97 $1,812]
136 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 4 PLEX $47.94 $73.32 $329.46 $654.80 $600.48 $509.91 $362.10 $231.06 $90.24 $67.68 $73.32 $74.73 $ 3,115
137 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 7 PLEX $ 36.66 $69.09 $287.46) $391.32 $324.12 $474.40 $265.32 $57.81 $5358 $38.07 $33.84 $39.48 $2,0714
138 PRESSURE ZONE UPPER SO MT 9 PLEX $31.02 $69.09 $757.55 $687.61 $764.02 $477.90 $380.58 $211.77 $71.91 $36.66 $35.25 $43.71 $ 3,567|
140 LITTLE VALLEY ON SO MOUNTAIN $749.34| $1,550.12 $8,764.04| $11,993.43| $12,776.23| $11,743.25 $8,443.62 $3,615.88 $2,241.87 $993.95/ $737.26| -$ 13,494.36 $50,115|
150 DWS CUL WATER -12PLEX $384.00 $407.04 $1,865.36 $392.96 $339.20 $291.84 $385.28 $331.52 $326.40 $471.04 $444.16 $578.56 $6,217|
160 WHOLESALE WATER $0.00 $0.00 $20.44 $0.00 $1,125.66 $1,715.50 $0.00 $798.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 3,660}
199 DETECTOR CHECK METER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0
602 DWS CUL WATER RE 2 $493.68| $1,240.88 $6,154.00 $6,397.48, $6,313.22 $6,264.15 $5,690.46 $5,008.75 $2,315.91 $929.79/ $474.79 $500.59 $41,784]
603 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 $987.19| $1,166.03 $7,039.33 $8,909.31| $10,124.31 $9,323.34 $5,503.26 $4,360.08 $2,352.78 $552.22 $561.50 $709.22 $51,589
604 DWS CUL WATER RE 4 $943.06| $1,454.90 $4,855.70] $6,225.20, $6,799.82 $5,564.56 $4,159.43 $3,241.68 $3,219.22 $1,509.42 $1,324.67| $1,585.64 $ 40,883
605 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 $974.61| $1,148.79 $6,159.47 $6,742.71 $6,042.04 $6,776.09 $5,383.55 $4,356.00( $2,621.72 $892.42 $899.31| $1,301.97 $43,299
606 DWS CUL WATER RE 6 $1,235.71 $1,243.95, $4,872.23) $7,922.04| $10,729.99 $8,394.01 $6,210.07 $3,262.99 $1,042.34 $823.17 $682.93] $285.97 $ 46,705
607 DWS CUL WATER RE 7 $446.72 $704.82 $2,670.05 $2,682.11 $2,931.11 $2,376.18 $2,152.92 $1,388.26 $927.04 $839.28 $692.15| $1,162.57 $18,973
608 DWS CUL WATER RE 8 $1,033.20| $1,315.21 $4,740.30] $3,199.79 $3,692.28 $3,858.57 $3,273.24 $2,769.06 $1,834.90, $1,471.54 $1,274.47| $1,933.67 $ 30,396
609 DWS CUL WATER RE 9 $1,035.86| $1,168.05 $3,066.58 $3,469.92 $3,482.73 $2,935.27 $3,002.50 $2,547.61 $2,309.54| $1,218.19 $971.27| $1,193.86 $ 26,401
610 DWS CUL WATER RE 10 $2,714.26| $3,031.50 $4,374.33] $5,181.30] $5,600.11 $5,445.22 $3,172.38 $2,149.55 $2,201.75 $1,317.83 $1,044.84| $1,545.88 $37,779]
611 DWS CUL WATER RE 11 $716.39 $351.94 $840.61 $812.92 $749.88 $954.76 $686.84 $493.78 $824.74 $639.56 $629.71 $828.68 $ 8,530}
612 DWS CUL WATER RE 12 $1,526.84| $1,588.19 $3,165.12 $2,954.46, $3,102.43 $1,934.94 $1,382.60 $1,226.45 $721.16) $444.46 $368.64/ $453.62 $ 18,869
613 DWS CUL WATER RE 13 $26.88 $199.68 $947.52 $1,649.15 $2,148.65 $1,915.16 $821.65 $313.31 $151.04 $57.60 $53.76 $55.04 $ 8,339
615 DWS CUL WATER RE 15 $968.61| $1,009.98 $2,063.44, $1,549.57 $1,664.30 $1,711.66 $1,861.38 $1,234.14, $1,612.33 $1,191.86 $941.03| $1,426.93 $ 17,235
616 DWS CUL WATER RE 16 $38.40 $104.96 $713.47 $1,263.02 $1,316.21 $1,259.08 $790.22 $294.40 $64.00 $49.92 $39.68 $107.52 $ 6,041
617 DWS CUL WATER RE 17 $0.00 $263.68] $631.84 $1,223.02 $1,364.86 $1,358.95 $941.31 $1,240.75) $689.15/ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,714]
618 DWS CUL WATER RE 18 $140.80 $78.08 $885.64 $672.79 $694.46 $601.87 $409.60 $277.76 $373.76 $111.36 $101.12 $130.56 $4,478]
619 DWS CUL WATER RE 19 $20.48 $26.88 $387.68] $176.64 $253.44 $230.40 $174.08 $145.92 $101.12 $20.48 $17.92 $24.32 $1,579]
624 DWS CUL WATER RE 24 $831.40| $1,035.88 $4,754.60 $4,160.09 $3,434.86 $3,687.91 $2,000.30 $1,911.65 $2,731.22 $2,463.96 $2,613.45| $2,938.31 $32,564
625 DWS CUL WATER RE 25 $87.04 $474.88] $2,209.03] $3,049.17 $4,428.57 $5,076.47 $648.96 $162.56 $453.12] $94.72 $85.76 $70.40 $ 16,841
626 DWS CUL WATER RE 26 $515.84| $1,240.36 $3,672.66 $3,837.88 $5,134.43 $3,150.35 $2,596.78 $1,692.55 $1,572.79 $759.04 $533.76 $444.16 $25,151
627 DWS CUL WATER RE 27 $225.28] $853.76 $8,186.85, $9,971.41 $10,862.73| $12,225.70 $7,593.69 $3,338.27 $1,891.71 $208.64/ $200.96 $168.96 $ 55,728
645 DWS CUL WATER RE 45 $172.80 $194.56 $1,011.36 $176.64 $176.64 $33.28 $20.48 $5.12 $14.08 $111.36 $149.76 $199.68 $ 2,266
702 DWS CUL WATER RE 2 SO.MT $0.00 $46.24 $371.40] $564.70] $395.12 $306.16 $96.11 $77.66 $27.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,885|
703 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 SO.MT $32.64 $426.95 $1,568.23 $1,744.79 $1,620.95 $841.58 $570.15 $966.11 $932.01 $12.24 $9.52 $13.60 $8,739)
704 DWS CUL WATER RE 4 SO.MT $0.00 $59.84 $712.91 $1,018.53] $808.37 $589.11 $327.93 $192.59 $272 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,712]
705 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 SO.MT $59.84 $24.48 $364.95 $1,336.69 $2,004.97 $1,360.29 $746.61 $456.82 $138.80 $54.40 $48.96 $43.52 $ 6,640]
706 DWS CUL WATER RE 6 SO.MT $272 $673.01 $1,481.25) $1,925.92 $1,455.02 $1,021.34 $782.26 $296.53] $237.08] $0.00 $0.00 $5.44 $7,881]
709 DWS CUL WATER RE 9 SO.MT $5.44 $57.12 $876.70 $1,448.61 $1,562.59 $1,623.75 $1,012.15 $408.92 $374.07 $157.76 $4.08 $5.44 $ 7,537,
720 DWS CUL WATER RE 20 SO.MT $0.00 $322.32 $1,251.45, $1,754.45, $2,010.70 $1,297.30 $745.85 $172.72 $10.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 7,566
745 DWS CUL WATER RE 45 SO.MT $0.00 $0.00 $1,779.44 $4,295.50] $4,707.69 $6,998.41 $542.64 $5.44 $272 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,332
748 DWS CUL WATER RE 48 SO.MT $57.12 $84.32 $2,493.85) $3,967.14, $4,430.44 $4,778.94 $2,206.19 $564.40] $410.72 $76.16 $65.28 $73.44 $ 19,208
803 DWS CUL WATER RE 3 UPPE SO.MT $0.00 $224.64 $2,300.68 $2,320.47 $2,338.36 $2,637.46 $1,111.38 $419.33 $392.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,745
805 DWS CUL WATER RE 5 UPPE SO.MT $0.00 $31.02 $1,767.66 $3,031.35] $2,371.11 $2,481.15 $1,790.09 $259.20] $244.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 11,976
810 DWS CUL WATER RE 10 UPPE SO.MT $325.20 $614.07 $2,675.90 $3,950.69 $4,112.72 $4,006.64 $3,613.56 $1,631.17 $1,406.40 $841.50 $258.00 $453.30 $ 23,889
1104 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES- FOURPLEX $71.68 $110.08] $673.55) $905.46 $1,083.55 $882.71 $362.43 $216.56 $292.90] $61.44 $48.64 $115.50 $ 4,825
1105 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SIXPLEX $122.88 $224.79 $2,161.14 $3,020.27 $3,839.69 $2,941.27 $1,626.01 $985.08| $1,464.87 $135.68 $94.72 $136.96 $16,753
1106 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES SEVENPLEX $28.16 $64.00 $752.42 $1,043.17 $1,360.24 $1,108.08 $372.58 $204.64 $308.46 $28.16 $35.84 $34.56 $ 5,340}
1107 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES EIGHT PLEX $34.56 $57.60 $496.78 $726.20 $732.11 $204.15 $219.91 $137.17 $156.87 $23.04 $25.60 $40.96 $ 2,855
1108 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES NINE PLEX $69.12 $93.44 $959.16/ $1,112.02 $1,336.60 $1,011.55 $513.14 $337.81 $509.20] $62.72 $47.36 $53.76 $ 6,106}
1701 SOUTH MOUNTAIN RESIDENTS $6,126.63| $9,975.02| $44,492.87| $63773.25| $73,182.97| $67,902.21| $48,792.14| $17,636.62| $12,562.09 $6,886.60] $6,037.23| $8,413.75 $ 365,781
4101 COTTAGE COMMUNITIES /RATE 101 $33.38 $37.32 $96.14 $49.83 $37.42 $ 48.45 $51.11 $82.91 $ 158.46 $ 106.55/ $34.07 $42.44 $ 778
|| SUM: $ 82,282 $ 111,288 $ 465,603 $ 556,305 $ 610,668 $ 572,716 $ 377,013 $ 198,223 $ 155,979 $ 86,922 $ 73,981 $82,944| $ 3,373,923




Table C. 4 - Users

Month Dec Nov Oct Sept August July June May April March Feb Jan Yearly Total
Homes 6,531 6,538 6,550 6,536 6,536 6,558 6,541 6,518 6,501 6,500 6,473 6,493 6,523
Multiplexes 796 794 793 792 786 786 780 777 778 781 780 771 785
Compound Meters 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Commercial 163 163 165 161 162 160 157 153 153 153 151 152 158
Table C. 5 - Water usage by month
Month Dec Nov Oct Sept August July June May April March Feb Jan Yearly Total
Homes 35,464 45,579 95,022 161,238 171,253 162,509 119,822 71,252 58,672 34,958 33,020 42,063 1,030,852
Multiplexes 8,182 11,337 27,600 46,717 50,723 47,121 35,150 19,905 15,553 9,858 7,146 9,421 288,713
CMPND Meters 538 666 1,422 3,957 3,768 4,340 2,760 1,668 597 516 457 678 21,367
Commercial 8,914 13,133 29,914 47,723 51,175 48,423 32,673 22,483 17,943 9,745 8,534 10,361 301,021
Table C. 6 - Amount billed per month
Month Dec Nov Oct Sept August July June May April March Feb Jan | Yearly Total
Homes $ 156,799 | $ 171,233 | $ 262,865 | $409,715 | $437,127 | $415,316 | $309,248 | $216,286 | $193,991 | $154,169 | $151,009 | $165,140 $ 3,042,898
Multiplexes $ 43,448 % 48,196 [$ 80,564 | $125,593 | $134,857 | $127,345 | $ 96,331 [ $ 63,723 | $ 58,242 | $ 48,233 | $ 40,831 | $ 29,664 $ 897,027
CMPND Meters $ 2,845 $ 3,018 $ 4272 1% 10,164 |$ 9672 ($ 11339 |$ 7,060 |$ 4,775|$ 2927 ($ 2818|$ 2,737 |$ 3,039 $ 64,666
Commercial $ 37,184 (% 42800 ($ 73,409 | $110,753 | $119,386 | $114,155 | $ 78,112 [ $ 57,832 | $ 49,918 | $ 36,521 | $ 34,749 | $ 37,995 $ 792,815
Table C. 7 - Anticipated Water Use
Year| 2016 2017 2018
Usage (1000 gal) 2,098,607 2,130,052 2,161,904
Base Usage (1000 gal) 876,657 889,792 903,098
Overage Usage (1000 gal) 1,221,950 1,240,260 1,258,806
Table C. 8 - Projected Billing
Year| 2016 2017 2018
Connections 10,278 10,432 10,588
Base Sales $2,308,742 | $2,343,373 | $2,497,450 42%
Overage Sales $3,218,098 | $3,266,369 | $3,481,133 58%




Draper Irrigation Company and Subsidiary
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 6 - Property Installment Sale

During the year ended December 31, 2014, the Company sold donated land, which was carried at a zero cost
basis. During the year ended December 31, 2014, the Company received the first installment of $1,463,792 in
cash proceeds, which was recorded as a gain on sale of property. During the year ended December 31, 2015, the
Company received the second and final installment of $1,020,000 in cash proceeds and $480,000 in water rights.

The total payment of $1,500,000 was recorded as a gain on sale of property.

Note 7- Notes Payable

Notes payable at December 31, 2015 and 2014 consists of the following:

State of Utah, Division of Finance, Water Resources Construction
Loan, due in annual principal and interest payments of $572,997
through 2018, fixed interest rate at 2.3%, secured by assets
constructed and water rights.

Financial Institution Term Loan, due in monthly principal payments
of $47,515 and monthly interest payments at a variable rate
of 2.5% plus the one month LIBOR (4.95% at December 31,
2015) through 2028, secured by assets constructed
and water rights.

Less current maturities
Long-term maturities

Future maturities of notes payable are as follows:

Years Ending December 31,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
Thereafter

2015

2014

1,645,477

7,127,428

$ 1,645,477

7,697,608

8,772,905

1,105,180

9,343,085

1,105,180

$

7,667,725

$ 8,237,905

Amount

$ 1,105,180
1,118,180
1,132,627

570,180
570,180
4,276,558

$ 8,772,905

The Company has various operational and financial covenants related to these notes, which it is currently in

compliance with.
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Annual Report of: WaterPro, Inc

For the period ending: December 31, 2015

BALANCE SHEET
(Assets and Other Debits)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Line . NARUC Previous Year's Report Year's Increase or
No. Description Account Dollar Amounts | Dollar Amounts (Decrease)
Number (c-b)
1 ASSETS
2 Current Assets:
3 Cash 131 $ 684,279.00 $ 1,807,453.00 $ 1,123,174.00
4 Special Deposits 132 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
5 Deposots - Reserves for Capital Improvements 234a |$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
6 Working Funds 134 [ $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
7 Temporary Cash Investments 135 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
8 Accounts Receivable 141 $ 473,388.00 $ 467,059.00 $ (6,329.00)
9 Other Accounts Receivable 142 $ 43,039.00 $ 25,026.00 $ (18,013.00)
10 Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts (CREDIT) 143 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
11 Notes Receivable 144 | $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
12 Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies 145 |[$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
13 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies 146 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
14 Plant Material and Supplies 151 $ 258,611.00 $ 260,463.00 $ 1,852.00
15 Merchandise 152 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
16 Other Material and Supplies 153 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
17 Stores Expense 161 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
18 Prepayment 162 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
19 Accrued Interest and Dividends Receivable 171 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
20 Rents Receivable 172 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
21 Accrued Utility Revenues 173 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
22 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets 174 [ $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
23 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS: $  1,459,317.00 | $ 2,560,001.00 | $ 1,100,684.00
24
25 Long-Term Assets:
26 Utility Plant in Service 101 $ 77551,245.00 $ 78,493,539.00 $ 942,294.00
27 LESS: Accumulated Depreciation 108 | $ (19,757,852.00) $ (21,742,559.00) $ (1,984,707.00)
28 LESS: Accumulated Amortization 110 |$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
29 Contribution in Aid of Construction 271 $ (20,150,440.00) $ (20,890,634.00) $ (740,194.00)
30 Accumulated Amortization of CIAC 272 $ 4529550.00 $ 4,947,363.00 $ 417,813.00
31 Utility Plant Leased to Others 102 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
32 Property Held for Future Use 103 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
33 Construction Work in Progress 105 $ 126,759.00 $ 0.00 $ (126,759.00)
34 Completed Construction Not Classified 106 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
35 Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments 114 | $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
36 LESS: Accum. Amort. Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments 115 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
37 Other Utility Plant Adjustments 116 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
38 TOTAL LONG-TERM ASSETS] $  42,299,262.00 | $ 40,807,709.00 | $ (1,491,553.00)
39
40 Other Property and Investments:
41 Non-Utility Property 121 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
42 LESS: Accumulated Depreciation on Non-Utility Property 122 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
43 Investment in Associated Companies 123 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
44 Utility Investments 124 $ 570,200.00 $ 570,200.00 $ 0.00
45 Other Investments 125 $ 5,015,154.00 $ 4,230,914.00 $ (784,240.00)
46 Sinking Funds 126 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
47 Other Special Funds 127 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
48 Organization 301 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
49 Franchises 302 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
50 Land and Land Rights and Water Rights 303 $ 1,392817.00 $ 1,872,817.00 $ 480,000.00
51 TOTAL OTHER PROPERTY and INVESTMENTS: $ 6978171.00 $ 6,673,931.00 $ (304,240.00)
52
53 Deferred Debits:
54 Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense 181 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
55 Extraordinary Property Losses 182 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
56 Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges 183 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
57 Clearing Accounts 184 [ $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
58 Temporary Facilities 185 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
59 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 186 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
60 Research and Development Expenditures 187 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
61 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 190 [$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
62 TOTAL DEFERRED DEBITS] $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00
63 TOTAL ASSETS: $ 50,736,750.00 [ $ 50,041,641.00 | $ (695,109.00)

Page: 1 of 2
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Annual Report of: WaterPro, Inc

For the period ending: December 31, 2015

BALANCE SHEET
(Liabilities and Other Credits)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Line Description xﬁcRotﬁ Previous Year's Report Year's Increase or
No. Dollar Amounts | Dollar Amounts (Decrease)
Number
64 LIABILITIES
65 Current Liabilities:
66 Accounts Payable 231 $ 855,123.00 $ 368,810.00 $ (486,313.00)
67 Notes Payable (Current) 232 $ 9,343,085.00 $ 8,772,905.00 $ (570,180.00)
68 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies 233 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
69 Deposots - Reserves for Capital Improvements 234 |$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
70 Customer Deposits 235 $ 530,470.00 $ 622,564.00 $ 92,094.00
71 Income Taxes Payable 236 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
72 Interest Payable 237 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
73 Accrued Dividends 238 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
74 Matured Long-Term Debt 239 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
75 Matured Interest 240 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
76 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 241 $ 230,903.00 $ 174,763.00 $ (56,140.00)
77 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 10,959,581.00 | $  9,939,042.00 | $ (1,020,539.00)|
78
79 Long-Term Liabilities:
80 Bonds 221 $ 0.00 $ 000 $ 0.00
81 Reacquired Bonds 222 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
82 Advances from Associated Companies 223 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
83 Notes Payable (Long-Term) 224 |$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
84 TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES $ 000[$ 0.00[$ 0.00 |
85
86 Deferred Credits:
87 Unamortized Premium on Debt 251 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
88 Advances for Construction 252 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
89 Other Deferred Credits 253 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
90 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 255 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
91 TOTAL DEFERRED CREDITS: $ 000[$ 0.00[$ 0.00 |
92
93 Operating Reserves:
94 Property Insurance Reserve 261 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
95 Injuries and Damages Reserve 262 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
96 Pensions and Benefits Reserve 263 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
97 Miscellaneous Operating Reserves 265 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
98 TOTAL OPERATING RESERVES}] $ 000[$ 0.00[$ 0.00 |
99
100 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes:
101 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated Amortization 281 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
102 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Liberalized Depreciation 282 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
103 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other 283 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
104 TOTAL ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00 |
105 TOTAL LIABILITIES: $ 10,959,581.00 [ $ 9,939,042.00 | $ (1,020,539.00)
106
107
108 STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
109 Contributed Capital:
110 Common Stock Issued 201 $ 483,080.00 $ 488,530.00 $ 5,450.00
111 Common Stock Subscribed 202 $ (2,070.00) $ (9,950.00) $ (7,880.00)
112 Common Stock Liability for Conversion 203 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
113 Preferred Stock Issued 204 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
114 Preferred Stock Subscribed 205 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
115 Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion 206 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
116 Premium on Capital Stock 207 $ 183,269.00 $ 183,269.00 $ 0.00
117 Reduction in Par on Stated Value of Capital Stock 209 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
118 Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock 210 |$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
119 Other Paid-In Capital 211 $ (1,566,065.00) $ (1,505,253.00) $ 60,812.00
120 Discount on Capital Stock 212 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
121 Capital Stock Expense 213 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
122 Appropriated Retained Earnings 214 |$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
123 Unappropriated Retained Earnings 215 $ 40,678,955.00 $ 40,946,003.00 $ 267,048.00
124 Reacquired Capital Stock 216 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
125 Proprietary Capital (for proprietorships and partnerships) 218 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
126 TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 39,777,169.00 | $ 40,102,599.00 | $ 325,430.00
127 TOTAL LIABILITIES and STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY: $ 50,736,750.00 [ $ 50,041,641.00 | $ (695,109.00)
Page: 2 of 2

(Rev. Mar/2010)



Annual Report of: WaterPro, Inc For the period ending: December 31, 2015

INCOME STATEMENT
(Profit and Loss)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Line . NARUC Previous Year's Report Year's Increase or
No. Description Account Dollar Amounts | Dollar Amounts (Decrease)
Number (c-b)
1 UTILITY OPERATING REVENUES
2 Operating Revenues:
3 Unmetered Water Customers 460 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
4 Metered Water Customers 461 $ 535022500 $ 5431,521.00 $ 81,296.00
5  Fire Protection Customers 462 $ 10,466.00 $ 11,113.00 $ 647.00
6  Other Sales to Public Authorites 464 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
7 lrrigation Customers 465 $ 1,285062.00 $ 1,165,078.00 $ (119,984.00)
8  Sales for Resale Customers 466 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
9 Interdepartmental Sales 467 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
10 Total Operating Revenues: $ 6,645753.00 $ 6,607,712.00 $ (38,041.00)
11
12 Cost of Goods Sold:
13 Salaries & Wages - Office Employees 601 $ 1,428398.00 $ 1559,546.00 $ 131,148.00
14 Salaries & Wages - Officers, Directors & Stockholders 603 $ 66,438.00 $ 66,855.00 $ 417.00
15 Employee Pensions & Benefits 604 $ 365,582.00 $ 516,802.00 $ 151,220.00
16 Purchased Water 610 $ 2916,215.00 $ 2,588,603.00 $ (327,612.00)
17 Purchased Power 615 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
18  Fuel for Power Production 616 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
19 Chemicals 618 $ 48,117.00 $ 75,627.00 $ 27,510.00
20 Materials and Supplies 620 $ 174,210.00 $ 189,631.00 $ 15,421.00
21 Contractual Services - Engineering 631 $ 156,972.00 $ 174,502.00 $ 17,530.00
22 Contractual Services - Accounting 632 $ 30,525.00 $ 31,825.00 $ 1,300.00
23 Contractual Services - Legal 633 $ 65,457.00 $ 83,042.00 $ 17,585.00
24 Contractual Services - Management Fees 634 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
25 Contractual Services - Testing & Lab Fees 635a $ 103,455.00 $ 94,374.00 $ (9,081.00)
26 Contractual Services - Water Sampling 635b $ 44,567.00 $ 40,110.00 $ (4,457.00)
27 Contractual Services - Water System Maintenance 636 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
28 Contractual Services - Water System Repairs 637 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
29 Contractual Services - Connection Expenses 638 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
30 Contractual Services - Billing 639 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
31 Contractual Services - Other 640 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
32 Rental 641 $ 6,475.00 $ 5,848.00 $ (627.00)
33 Rental of Equipment 642 $ 20,870.00 $ 19,426.00 $ (1,444.00)
34 Transportation Expense 650 $ 105,908.00 $ 114,713.00 $ 8,805.00
35 Insurance - Vehicle 656 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
36 Insurance - General Liability 657 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
37 Insurance - Worker's Compensation 658 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
38 Insurance - Other 659 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
39 Advertising Expenses 660 $ 6,824.00 $ 7,111.00 $ 287.00
40 Regulatory Commission Expense - Amortization of Rate Case Expen: 666 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
41 Regulatory Commission Expense - Other 667 $ 17,041.00 $ 16,931.00 $ (110.00)
42 Water Resource Conservation Expense 668 $ 9,737.00 $ 8,041.00 $ (1,696.00)
43 Bad Debt Expense 670 $ 2,633.00 $ 5,956.00 $ 3,323.00
44 Miscellaneous Expense 675 $ 72,601.00 $ 85,079.00 $ 12,478.00
45 Total Cost of Good Sold: $ 5,642,025.00 $ 5,684,022.00 $ 41,997.00
46 GROSS PROFIT / (LOSS): $ 1,003,728.00 $ 923,690.00 $ (80,038.00)
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Annual Report of: WaterPro, Inc

For the period ending: December 31, 2015

INCOME STATEMENT
(Profit and Loss)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Line . NARUC Previous Year's Report Year's Increase or
No. Description Account Dollar Amounts | Dollar Amounts (Decrease)
Number (c-b)
47 OTHER EXPENSES AND INCOME
48 Other Expenses:
49 Depreciation Expenses 403 $ 1,797,362.00 $ 1,984,707.00 $ 187,345.00
50 Amortization of CIAC Expense 403a $ (403,009.00) $ (417,813.00) $ (14,804.00)
51 Amortization of Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments 407 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
52 Taxes Other Than Income 408 $ 74,880.00 $ 73,264.00 $ (1,616.00)
53 Income Taxes 409 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
54  Provision For Deferred Income Taxes 410 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
55 Provision For Deferred Income Taxes-(CREDIT) 411 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
56 Investment Tax Credits 412 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
57 Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 420 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
58 Miscellaneous Non-Utility Expenses 426 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
59 Interest Expense 427 $ 324,483.00 $ 426,282.00 $ 101,799.00
60 Balance Transferred From Income 435 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
61 Appropriations of Retained Earnings 436 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
62 Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock 437 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
63 Dividends Declared - Common Stock 438 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
64 Adjustments to Retained Earnings 439 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
65 Total Other Expenses: $ 1,793,716.00 $ 2,066,440.00 $ 272,724.00
66
67 Other Income:
68 Income From Utility Plant Leased to Others 413 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
69 Gains (Losses) From Disposition of Utility Property 414 $ 1,460,824.00 $ 1,500,000.00 $ 39,176.00
70 Interest and Dividend Income 419 $ 92,143.00 $ 61,865.00 $ (30,278.00)
71 Non-Utility Income 421 $ 585,703.00 $ 624,411.00 $ 38,708.00
72 Guaranteed Revenues 469 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
73 Forfeited Discounts 470 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
74 Miscellaneous Service Revenue 471 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
75 Rents From Water Property 472 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
76  Interdepartmental Rents 473 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
77 Other Miscellaneous Water Revenues 474 $ 815,169.00 $ 462,707.00 $ (352,462.00)
78 Total Other Income: $ 2,953,839.00 $ 2,648,983.00 $ (304,856.00)
79
80
81 Total Revenue (income) $ 959959200 $ 9,256,695.00 $ (342,897.00)
82 Total Expenses $ 7,435741.00 $ 7,750,462.00 $ 314,721.00
83 NET PROFIT / (LOSS): $ 2,163,851.00 $ 1,506,233.00 $ (657,618.00)
Page: 2 of 2 (Rev. Mar/2010)
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—

CPAs & BUSINESS ADVISORS

February 25, 2015

Water Pro, Inc.
P O Box 156
Draper, UT 84020

Water Pro, Inc.:

Enclosed are your 2014 corporate tax returns, as follows:
2014 U.S. Corporation Income Tax Return

2014 Utah Corporation Income Tax Return

Instructions for filing the above forms are furnished for
easy reference.

We prepared the returns from information you furnished us
without verification. Upon examination of the returns by
taxing authorities, requests may be made for underlying data.
We therefore recommend that you preserve all records which
you may be called upon to produce in connection with such an
examination.

Many states require legal entities to register with them in
order to do business in their state. Please remember to keep
your registration active and current for each state that you
have business activities. It is also important that the
corporate minutes be up to date and include such items as
officers' salaries, election of officers and directors, and
other important corporate decisions. If you need help in
determining what documentation to include in your corporate
minutes, please contact our office.

Please advise us if the Internal Revenue Service and/or State
Tax Commission makes written or verbal inquiries regarding
this return. Internal Revenue Service and/or State Tax
Commission correspondence is occasionally incomplete and/or
inaccurate. We will assist you in resolving any tax matter
upon your request.

Your copy should be retained for your files.

www.eidebailly.com
5 Triad Center, Ste. 600 | Salt Lake City, UT 84180 | T801.532.2200 | F 801.532.7944 | EOE



We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve you. Please

contact us if you have any questions concerning the tax
returns.

Sincerely,

Allen C. Jones, CPA



2014 TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
U.S. CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURN

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
December 31, 2014

Prepared for
Water Pro, Inc.

P O Box 156
Draper, UT 84020

Prepared by

Eide Bailly LLP
5 Triad Center Ste 600
Salt Lake City, UT 84180-1128

To be signed and

dated by The appropriate corporate officer(s).
Amount of tax Total tax $ 0

Less: payments and credits ~ $ 0

Plus: other amount S 0

Plus: interest and penalties ~ $ ... 0

No pmt required s

Overpayment Credited to your estimated tax ~ $ ] 0

Other amount S 0

Refunded to you S ] 0
Make check Not applicable
payable to
Mail tax return This return has qualified for electronic filing. After you have
and Phe"k('f reviewed the return for accuracy, please sign, date and return
applicable) to Form 8879-C to our office immediately. Your return will then be

electronically filed.

Return must be
mailed on
or before

Not applicable

Special
Instructions

400084 05-01-14



CORPORATION _
Two-Year Comparison

2014

Name

Employer Identification Number

WATER PRO, INC. 87-0572672
Description Prior Year Current Year (l!’net:;rreeaassee)
INCOME :
GROSS RECEIPTS OR SALES LESS
RETURNS AND ALLOWANCES 4,697,793. 4,941,5009. 243,716.
COST OF GOODS SOLD 2,033,116. 1,897,926. -135,190.
GROSS PROFITS 2,664,677. 3,043,583. 378,906.
INTEREST 67,512. 91,850. 24,338.
NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM FORM 4797 0. -725. -725.
OTHER INCOME 46,371. 34,607. -11,764.
TOTAL INCOME 2,778,560. 3,169,315. 390,755.
DEDUCTIONS:
SALARIES AND WAGES LESS
EMPLOYMENT CREDITS 1,166,370. 1,310,688. 144,318.
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 358,298. 394,929. 36,631.
RENTS 24,479. 27,345. 2,866.
TAXES AND LICENSES 164,364. 194,152. 29,788.
INTEREST 60. 0. -60.
DEPRECIATION 64,148. 31,853. -32,295.
ADVERTISING 16,353. 6,824. -9,529.
PENSION, PROFIT-SHARING, ETC.,
PLANS 48,326. 57,052. 8,726.
OTHER DEDUCTIONS 1,393,814. 1,398,253. 4,439.
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS 3,236,212. 3,421,0096. 184,884.
TAXABLE INCOME:
TAXABLE INCOME BEFORE NOL DEDUCTION
AND SPECIAL DEDUCTIONS -457,652. -251,781. 205,871.
TAXABLE INCOME -457,652. -251,781. 205,871.
TAX COMPUTATION:
TAX BEFORE CREDITS 0. 0. 0.
TAX AFTER CREDITS 0. 0. 0.
TOTAL TAX 0. 0. 0.
PAYMENTS AND CREDITS:
ESTIMATED TAX PAYMENTS 92,240. 0. -92,240.
TOTAL PAYMENTS AND CREDITS 92,240. 0. -92,240.
BALANCE DUE OR REFUND:

412841
05-01-14




CORPORATION _
Two-Year Comparison

2014

Name

Employer Identification Number

WATER PRO, INC. 87-0572672
Description Prior Year Current Year (l!’net:;rreeaassee)

OVERPAYMENT 92,240. 0. -92,240.

AMOUNT REFUNDED 92,240. 0. -92,240.
SCHEDULE M-1:

NET INCOME (LOSS) PER BOOKS -577,444. -284,546. 292,898.
FEDERAL INCOME TAX PER BOOKS 92,217. 0. -92,217.
BOOK EXPENSES NOT ON RETURN 27,575. 32,765. 5,190.
INCOME PER RETURN -457,652. -251,781. 205,871.
SCHEDULE M-2:

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR -

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS 4,450,543. 3,873,099. -577,444.
NET INCOME (LOSS) PER BOOKS -577,444. -284,546. 292,898.
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR -

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS 3,873,099. 3,588,553. -284,546.

412841
05-01-14




8879-6 IRS e-file Signature Authorization for Form 1120 OMB No. 1545-0123

For calendar year 2014, or tax year beginning , 2014, ending ,20 20 1 4
Department of the Treasury P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

Internal Revenue Service

P> Information about Form 8879-C and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879c -
Name of corporation Employer identification number
WATER PRO, INC. 87-0572672
[Part] [ Tax Return Information (whole dollars only)

3,169,315.
-251,781.

1 Totalincome (Form 1120, line 1)
2 Taxable income (Form 1120, line 30)
3 Totaltax (Form 1120, ine B1)
4 Amount owed (Form 1120, line 34)
5 Overpayment (FOrm 1120, M€ B5) 5
[Part Il | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer (Be sure to get a copy of the corporation’s return)

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above corporation and that | have examined a copy of the corporation’s 2014 electronic
income tax return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. | further
declare that the amounts in Part | above are the amounts shown on the copy of the corporation’s electronic income tax return. | consent to allow my
electronic return originator (ERO), transmitter, or intermediate service provider to send the corporation’s return to the IRS and to receive from the

IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and
(c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal
(direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the corporation’s federal taxes owed

on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent

at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the corporation’s electronic income tax return and, if applicable,
the corporation’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

BIDIN|=

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

Iauthorize EIDE BAILLY LLP toentermyPINl 20979 |

ERO firm name do not enter all zeros
as my signature on the corporation’s 2014 electronically filed income tax return.

|:| As an officer of the corporation, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the corporation’s 2014 electronically filed income tax return.

Officer's signature p» Date p»> Tite p PRESIDENT

[Part lll | Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit EFIN followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 87416708196 |
do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2014 electronically filed income tax return for the corporation indicated
above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 3112, IRS e-file Application and Participation,
and Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p»> Date p>

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-C (2014)
LHA

410211
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o 1120

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

U.S. Corporation Income Tax Return

For calendar year 2014 or tax year

beginning , ending

P> Information about Form 1120 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form1120.

OMB No. 1545-0123

2014

A Check if:
1a Consolidated return
(attach Form 851) ...... l:l

b Life/nonlife consoli-

TYPE
dated return .............. l:l
2 Personal holdin

co.
(attach Sch. PHYJ........ l:l

Name

WATER PRO, INC.

B Employer identification number

87-0572672

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see instructions.

OR P O BOX 156

C Date incorporated

01/01/1998

PRINT
3 S soeg P City or town, state, or province, country and ZIP or foreign postal code D Total assets (see instructions)
=it [] DRAPER, UT 84020 $ 4,758,508.
E Checkif: (1) I initialreturn (2L Finalreturn  (3)[_| Namechange  (4)l | Address change
1a Gross receipts Or Sales ... 1a 4,941,5009.
b Returns and allowances ..., 1b
¢ Balance. Subtract line b from line 1a ... 1c 4,941,509.
2 Costof goods sold (attach Form 1125-A) . 2 1,897,926.
3 Gross profit. Subtractline 2 from line ¢ 3 3,043,583.
g | 4 Dividends (Schedule C, line 19) 4
S| 5 mterest . ... SEE STATEMENT 1 5 91,850.
el R 6
T GrOSSTOVAIIES e e 7
8 Capital gain netincome (attach Schedule D (Form 1120)) .. 8
9 Net gain or (loss) from Form 4797, Part I, line 17 (attach Form 4797) ... 9 -725.
10 Other income (attach statement) ... SEE STATEMENT 2 10 34,607.
11 Total income. Add lines 3through 10 ... »| 11 3,169,315.
e 12 Compensation of officers (attach Form 1125-E) > 12
€ | 13 Salaries and wages (less employment credits) 13 1,310,688.
B | 14 Repairsandmaintenance 14 394,929.
Q|15 Baddebls 15
o | B RIS e 16 27,345.
o | 17 Taxesandlicenses SEE STATEMENT 3 17 194,152.
S| 18 IMMBESE e 18
& | 19 Charitable contributions SEE _STATEMENT 4  AND SEE STATEMENT 5 19 0.
E | 20 Depreciation from Form 4562 not claimed on Form 1125-A or elsewhere on return (attach Form 4562) 20 31,853.
S | 21 DO ON e 21
@122 AVrHSING 22 6,824.
2 | 28 Pension, profit-sharing, etc.,plans 23 57,052.
S| 24 Employee benefitprograms 24
g 25 Domestic production activities deduction (attach Form 8903) 25
$ | 26 Other deductions (attach statement) ... ... SEE STATEMENT 6 26 1,398,253,
% 27 Total deductions. Add lines 12 through 26 27 3,421,096.
S 28 Taxable income before net operating loss deduction and special deductions. Subtract line 27 from line 11 28 - 2 5 1 7 7 8 1 .
§ 29a Net operating loss deduction (see instructions) ~ STATEMENT 7 29a
3 b Special deductions (Schedule G, line 20) .. ... ... 29
a C A lINES 292 ANG 29D ... 29¢
£ | 30 Taxable income. Subtract line 29c from line 28 (see instructions) ... 30 -251,781.
E:e 81 Totaltax (Schedule J, Part |, line 11) 31 0.
= g 32 Total payments and refundable credits (Schedule J, Part I, line 21) 32
S3| 33 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached . ... 33
%% 34 Amount owed. If line 32 is smaller than the total of lines 31 and 33, enter amount owed 34 0.
:_“’ 35 Overpayment. If line 32 is larger than the total of lines 31 and 33, enter amount overpaid 35
= | 36 Enter amount from line 35 you want: Gredited to 2015 estimated tax P> Refunded P»>| 36
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
Slgn correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. EVAICH SSUSSThS
Hore IS g preparer
’Slgnature of officer Date EgESIDENT Yes l:l No
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check PTIN
Paid ALLEN C. JONES, CPA dmployed[_11P00237194
Preparer |rirmsnamep BEIDE BAILLY LLP Firm's EIN P 45-0250958
Use Only |Frm'saddressp® TRIAD CENTER STE 600 Phone no.
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84180-1128 801-532-2200
4TToUT

01-02-15  JWA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.
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Fom1120(2014) WATER PRO, INC.

87-0572672 Page2

Schedule C| Dividends and Special Deductions (see instructions) (a) Dividends b) (c) Special deductions
received (b) % (a)x (b)
1 Dividends from less-than-20%-owned domestic corporations (other than
debt-financed stock) 70
2 Dividends from 20%-or-more-owned domestic corporations (other than debt-financed
SIOCK) 80
X see.
3 Dividends on debt-financed stock of domestic and foreign corporations nstructions
4 Dividends on certain preferred stock of less-than-20%-owned public utilites 42
5 Dividends on certain preferred stock of 20%-or-more-owned public utilites 48
6 Dividends from less-than-20%-owned foreign corporations and certain FSCs .. . 70
7 Dividends from 20%-or-more-owned foreign corporations and certain FSCs . 80
8 Dividends from wholly owned foreign subsidiaries 100
9 Total. Add lines 1through 8 .
10 Dividends from domestic corporations received by a small business investment
company operating under the Small Business Investment Actof 195¢ 100
11 Dividends from affiliated group members 100
12 Dividends fromcertain FSCs . 100
13 Dividends from foreign corporations not included on lines 3,6,7,8, 11,or 12
14 Income from controlled foreign corporations under subpart F (attach
FOrm(S) A7)
15 Foreign dividend gross-Up .. e
16 IC -DISC and former DISC dividends notincluded on lines 1,2,0r3
17 Otherdividends
18 Deduction for dividends paid on certain preferred stock of public utilites
19 Total dividends. Add lines 1through 17. Enter here and on page 1,line4 >
20 Total special deductions. Add lines 9, 10, 11, 12, and 18. Enter here and on page 1,1ine29b ... |
Form 1120 (2014)
010215 JWA



Form 1120 (2014) WATER PRO, INC. 87-0572672 Page3

| Schedule J | Tax Computation and Payment (see instructions)

Part | - Tax Computation

1 Check if the corporation is a member of a controlled group (attach Schedule O (Form 1120)) ... ... > ]
2 Income tax. Check if a qualified personal service corporation
(SE@NSITUCHONS) ||| e [ | 2 0.
8  Alternative minimum tax (attach Form 4626) 3
4 ADAIINES 2 AN0 3 ..o 0.
5a Foreign tax credit (attach Form 1118) 5a
b Credit from Form 8834 (see instructions) ... 5b
¢ General business credit (attach Form 3800) ... 5¢
d  Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8827) ... ... 5d
e Bondcredits fromForm 8912 . Se
6 Total credits. Add lines Sathrough Se 6
7 Subtractline6fromlined 0.
8 Personal holding company tax (attach Schedule PH (Form 1120)) . 8
9a Recapture of investment credit (attach Form 4255) . . 9a
b Recapture of low-income housing credit (attach Form 8611) 9b
¢ Interest due under the look-back method-completed long-term contracts
(attach Form8697) 9¢
d Interest due under the look-back method-income forecast method (attach Form 8866) = | 9d
e Alternative tax on qualifying shipping activities (attach Form 8902) ... ... 9e
f Other (see instructions - attach statement)
10 Total. Add lines 9a through Of ... .. 10
11 Total tax. Add lines 7, 8, and 10. Enter here and on page 1, line 31 11 0.
Part Il - Payments and Refundable Credits
12 2013 overpaymentcredited 10 2014 12
13 2074 estimated tax PAYMENTS e 13
14 2014 refund applied foron Form 4466 14 |( )
15 Combinelines 12, 13, and 14 15
16 Taxdeposited with Form 7004 16
17 Withholding (see instructions) 17
18 Total payments. Add lines 15, 16, and 17 18
19  Refundable credits from:
a FOrmM 2439 19a
b FOrm At36 19b
¢ Form8827,line8C 19¢
d Other (attach statement - see instructions) ... 19d
20  Total credits. Add lines 19a through 19d 20
21 Total payments and credits. Add lines 18 and 20. Enter here and onpage 1,1ine 32 ............................ooo.....coc.......... 21
[ Schedule K | Other Information (see instructions)
1 Check accounting method: a LI cash b [X] Accrual ¢ | Other (specify) P> Yes | No
2 See the instructions and enter the:
a Business activity code no.p» 541600
b Business activity p MANAGEMENT COMPANY
¢ Product or service p» MANAGEMENT SERVICES
8 Isthe corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? .. X
If "Yes," enter name and EIN of the parent corporation P>
4  Atthe end of the tax year:
a Did any foreign or domestic corporation, partnership (including any entity treated as a partnership), trust, or tax-exempt
organization own directly 20% or more, or own, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the total voting power of all classes of the
corporation's stock entitled to vote? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule G (Form 1120) (attach Schedule G) .. ... ... ... X
b Did any individual or estate own directly 20% or more, or own, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the total voting power of all
classes of the corporation's stock entitled to vote? If "Yes," complete Part Il of Schedule G (Form 1120) (attach Schedule G) X

411621
01-02-15  JWA

Form 1120 (2014)



Form 1120 (2014) WATER PRO, INC. 87-0572672 Page4
| Schedule K | Other Information continued (see instructions)

Yes [ No

5 Atthe end of the tax year, did the corporation:
a Own directly 20% or more, or own, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the total voting power of all classes of stock entitled to vote of any
foreign or domestic corporation not included on Form 851, Affiliations Schedule? For rules of constructive ownership, see instructions . . X
If "Yes," complete (i) through (iv) below.

(i) Employer (iv) Percentage
(i) Name of Corporation Identification Number (I“I) Countrty of Owned in Voting
(if any) ncorporation Stock

ocl

b Own directly an interest of 20% or more, or own, directly or indirectly, an interest of 50% or more in any foreign or domestic partnership
(including an entity treated as a partnership) or in the beneficial interest of a trust? For rules of constructive ownership, see instructions .. .. X
If "Yes," complete (i) through (iv) below.

. . (i) Employer (iii) Country of iv) Maximum
(i) Name of Entity Identification Number o Percentage Owned in
(if any) Organization

Profit, Loss, or Capital

6 During this tax year, did the corporation pay dividends (other than stock dividends and distributions in exchange for stock) in
excess of the corporation's current and accumulated earnings and profits? (See sections 301 and 316.) . X
If"Yes," file Form 5452, Corporate Report of Nondividend Distributions.

If this is a consolidated return, answer here for the parent corporation and on Form 851 for each subsidiary.

7 Atany time during the tax year, did one foreign person own, directly or indirectly, at least 25% of (a) the total voting power of all
classes of the corporation's stock entitled to vote or (b) the total value of all classes of the corporation's stock? . . . X
For rules of attribution, see section 318. If "Yes," enter:

(i) Percentage owned P> and (ii) Owner's country p»>
(c) The corporation may have to file Form 5472, Information Return of a 25% Foreign-Owned U.S. Corporation or a Foreign
Corporation Engaged in a U.S. Trade or Business. Enter the number of Forms 5472 attached p»>

8 Check this box if the corporation issued publicly offered debt instruments with original issue discount
If checked, the corporation may have to file Form 8281, Information Return for Publicly Offered Original Issue Discount Instruments.

9 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year p> $

10 Enter the number of shareholders at the end of the tax year (if 100 or fewer) p»>
11 If the corporation has an NOL for the tax year and is electing to forego the carryback period, check here

If the corporation is filing a consolidated return, the statement required by Regulations section 1.1502-21(b)(3) must be attached or the election will not be valid.

12 Enter the available NOL carryover from prior tax years (do not reduce it by any deduction on line 29a.) > $ 178,249.

13 Arethe corporation's total receipts (page 1, line 1a, plus lines 4 through 10) for the tax year and its total assets at the end of the tax year less than $250,000? X
If"Yes," the corporation is not required to complete Schedules L, M-1, and M-2. Instead, enter the total amount of cash
distributions and the book value of property distributions (other than cash) made during the tax year. p»>$

14 |s the corporation required to file Schedule UTP (Form 1120), Uncertain Tax Position Statement (see instructions)?
If"Yes," complete and attach Schedule UTP.

15a Did the corporation make any payments in 2014 that would require it to file Form(s) 1099?

b If"Yes," did or will the corporation file required Forms 10997

16 During this tax year, did the corporation have an 80% or more change in ownership, including a change due to redemption of its own stock?

17 During or subsequent to this tax year, but before the filing of this return, did the corporation dispose of more than 65% (by value)
of its assets in a taxable, non-taxable, or tax deferred transaction?

18 Did the corporation receive assets in a section 351 transfer in which any of the transferred assets had a fair market basis or fair
market value of more than $1 million? X

4TTo3Z

01-02-15  JWA Form 1120 (2014)
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Form 1120 (20149) WATER PRO, INC. 87-0572672 Page
| Schedule L | Balance Sheets per Books Beginning of tax year End of tax year
Assets (a) (b) (c) (d)
1Cash 2,306,117, 682,152.
2a Trade notes and accounts receivable 422,143,
b Less allowance for bad debts ( ) ( ) 422,143.
8 Inventories 258,611. 258,611.
4 U.S. government obligations ... ...
5 Tax-exemptsecurities ...
6 Other current assets (att. stmt.) STMT8 2 4 9 7 4 7 2 . 6 4 ’ 3 3 7 .
7 Loanstoshareholders . ... ...
8 Mortgage and real estate loans
9 Other investments (att. stmt.) STMT9 3,445,7120 3,034,794.
10a Buildings and other depreciable assets 1,525,278. 1,283,973.
b Less accumulated depreciation ( 1,248,006, 277,272./( 1,039,279, 244,694.
11a Depletable assets ...
b Less accumulated depletion . ... ... ( ) ( )
12 Land (net of any amortization)
13a Intangible assets (amortizable only) ..
b Less accumulated amortization ( ) ( )
14 Other assets (att. stmt) ~STMT 10 35,147. 51,777.
15 Totalassets ... 6,572,331. 4,758,508.
Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity
16 Accounts payable ... 1,779,360.
17 Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in less than 1 year
18 511,290. 761,373.
19
20 Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in 1 year or more
21 Other liabilities (att. stmt.) ...
22 Capital stock: a Preferred stock
b Commonstock 200. 200. 200. 200.
23 Additional paid-in capital 408,382. 408,382.
24 Esggsga?:?ggzgh statement) .....................
25 Retained earnings - Unappropriated 3,873,099. 3,588,553.
26 ity (atach Sateman) oo
27 Lesscostoftreasurystock . ) )
28 Total liabilities and shareholders' equity ... 6,572,331. 4,758,508.
| Schedule M-1 | Reconciliation of Income (Loss) per Books With Income per Return
Note: The corporation may be required to file Schedule M-3 (see instructions).
1 Net income (loss) per books -284,546 . 7 Income recorded on books this year not
2 Federal income tax per books included on this return (itemize):
3 Excess of capital losses over capital gains Tax-exempt interest  $
4 Income subject to tax not recorded on books this year
(itemize):
8 Deductions on this return not charged
5 Expenses recorded on books this year not against book income this year (itemize):
deducted on this return (itemize): a Depreciation $
a Depreciation  $ b Gontributons ... $
b contisctions ... $ 29,248.
c l—ﬁ;retla?r?rgent $ 3 ’ 5 1 7 .
32,765.] 9 Addlines7and8 ...
6 Addlines 1through 5 ... -251,781.[10 Income (page 1, line 28) - line 6 less line 9 ... -251,781.
| Schedule M-2 | Analysis of Unappropriated Retained Earnings per Books (Line 25, Schedule L)
1 Balance atbeginning of year 3,873,099.| 5 Distributions: a Cash
2 Netincome (loss) perbooks .. . . -284,546. b Stock .
3 Other increases (itemize): ¢ Property
6 Other decreases (itemize) :
7 AddlnesSand6 .
4 Addlines1,2,and3 ... 3,588,553.[ 8 Balance atend of year (line 4 less line 7) ... 3,588,553,

411631

0i-02-15 JWA
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Form 1125-A Cost of Goods Sold

(Rev. December 2012) P> Attach to Form 1120, 1120-C, 1120-F, 11208, 1065, or 1065-B. OMB No. 1545-2225
Department of the Treasury P> Information about Form 1125-A and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form1125a.
Internal Revenue Service
Name Employer Identification number
WATER PRO, INC. 87-0572672

1 Inventory atbeginning of year 1 258,611.
2 PUCNASES 2 1,897,926.
8 oSt O DO e 3
4 Additional section 263A costs (attach schedule) 4
5 Other costs (attach schedule) 5
6 Total. Add lines 1through 5 6 2,156,537.
7 InVentory at end Of YEAr | 7 258,611.
8 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 7 from line 6. Enter here and on Form 1120, page 1, line 2 or the

appropriate ling of your tax return (see InStructions) ... 8 1,897,926.
9a Check all methods used for valuing closing inventory:

i [XJ cost

(ii) [ ] Lower of cost or market
(iii) ] Other (Specify method used and attach explanation) p»

b Check if there was a writedown of subnormal goods ... > [
¢ Check if the LIFO inventory method was adopted this tax year for any goods (if checked, attach Form 970) > |:|
d If the LIFO inventory method was used for this tax year, enter amount of closing inventory computed
UNAer LIF O
e If property is produced or acquired for resale, do the rules of Section 263A apply to the corporation? [ Tves m
f Was there any change in determining quantities, cost, or valuations between opening and closing inventory? . |:| Yes No
If"Yes," attach explanation.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 1125-A (Rev. 12-2012)

424441
05-01-14



Fone0150) & Information on Certain Persons Owning the

(Rev. December 2011) Corporation’s Vot|ng Stock OMB No. 1545-0123

Department of the Treasur

Int:'rnal Revenue Service ’ P Attach to Form 1120.

Name Employer identification number (EIN)
WATER PRO, INC. 87-0572672

Part | Certain Entities Owning the Corporation’s Voting Stock. (Form 1120, Schedule K, Question 4a). Complete columns
(i) through (v) below for any foreign or domestic corporation, partnership (including any entity treated as a partnership), trust, or
tax-exempt organization that owns directly 20% or more, or owns, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the total voting power of all
classes of the corporation’s stock entitled to vote (see instructions).

(i) Employer Identification (v) Percentage

(i) Name of Entity Number (if any) (iii) Type of Entity (iv) Country of Organization nggesdni)r::k
DRAPER IRRIGATION
COMPANY 87-0215969 ICORPORATIONUNITED STATES 100.00%

Part Il | Certain Individuals and Estates Owning the Corporation’s Voting Stock. (Form 1120, Schedule K, Question 4b).
Complete columns (i) through (iv) below for any individual or estate that owns directly 20% or more, or owns, directly or indirectly,
50% or more of the total voting power of all classes of the corporation’s stock entitled to vote (see instructions).

- . (iii) Country of (iv) Percentage
i ivi (ii) Identifying L . !
(i) Name of Individual or Estate Number (if any) Clitrl]zS?rnus(ﬂ:gn(z)ee nggesdtg::k
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 1120. Schedule G (Form 1120) (Rev. 12-2011)
417701
05-01-14  JWA



Form 1125-E Compensation of Officers

OMB No. 1545-2225

(Rev. December 2013) P> Attach to Form 1120, 1120-C, 1120-F, 1120-REIT, 1120-RIC, or 1120S.
Department of the Treasury P> Information about Form 1125-E and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form1125e.
Name Employer Identification number
WATER PRO, INC. 87-0572672
Note. Complete Form 1125-E only if total receipts are $500,000 or more. See instructions for definition of total receipts.
) i i C) Percent of Percent of stock owned f) Amount of
 off (b) Social security | ( (f) .
(a) Name of officer number e Ceness © [d)Common | (e) Preferred compensation
1TOM FLOWERS 528-40-1562
STEPHEN TRIPP 529-54-9176
RICHARD SKEEN 528-56-2106
2 Total compensation of OffiCerS e, 2
3 Compensation of officers claimed on Form 1125-A or elsewhere on return 3
4 Subtract line 3 from line 2. Enter the result here and on Form 1120, page 1, line 12 or the
appropriate liNe Of YOUr X FRIUIN . L 4 0.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

424451 05-01-14

Form 1125-E (Rev. 12-2013)



4562 Depreciation and Amortization OB Mo, 1040772
Form (Including Information on Listed Property) OTHER 20 14
Department of the Treasury > Attach to your tax return. Attachment
Internal Revenue Service  (99) P> Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form4562 Sequence No. 179
Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number
WATER PRO, INC. OTHER DEPRECIATION 87-0572672
| Part | | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: /f you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.
1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1 500,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation 3 2 ’ 000 ’ 000.
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0- 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -O-. If married filing separately, see instructions ... .......................... 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and 7 . 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line5orlineg8 ... 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2013 Form 4562 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line5 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 ... 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2015. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 ... ... >| 13 |
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Ill below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
I Part Il I Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during
B X Y AN 14 46.
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election | 15
16 Other depreciation (INCIUAING ACRS) ..o 16
I Part Il I MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2014 17 | 29 ’ 932.
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here ....... .. > l:l
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2014 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
(b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation
(a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use (d) Recovery (e) Convention | (f) Method (9) Depreciation deduction
in service only - see instructions) period
19a 3-year property
b 5-year property
c 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
) ) / 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
h Residential rental property / 275 yrs, MM SIL
i Nonresidential real property / 39 yrs. MM S/L
/ MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2014 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b  12-year 12 yrs. S/L
c 40-year / 40 yrs. MM S/L
I Part IV I Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount fromline28 21 1,875.
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21.
Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - seeinstr. .................... 22 31 ’ 853.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263Acosts .............................................. 23
81?025_11 5 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2014)
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Form 4562 (2014) WATER PRO, INC. 87-0572672 page 2

Part V | Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, certain computers, and property used for entertainment,
recreation, or amusement.)
Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, comp/eteon,y 24a, 24b, columns (a)
through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? ILI Yes I_l No | 24b If "Yes," is the evidence written? ILI Yes |_| No
(@) 62%8 Bug(i:r!ess/ (d) Basis for Si:;):reciation ) (o) (h') ; EIe((:It)ed
(Rfvenietrs | prcedin | mestment | (L | snesmement | PGERY | GOUUERG, | PChdicton | secon 179
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified BUSINESS USE ... 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
GIS TRUCK 101508(100.009 | 27,181.] 16,021.p 200DBHY 1,875.
INSPECTIONS L %
TRUCK 101508(100.009 | 22,107.] 11,054.p 200DBHY
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
: % S/L -
% S/L -
P % S/L -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 .. 28 1 ’ 875.
29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and on iN€ 7, Page 1 ... | 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()
30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle

year (do not include commuting miles)

31 Total commuting miles driven during the year

32 Total other personal (honcommuting) miles
AriVeNn

33 Total miles driven during the year.
Add lines 30through32 . .

34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

during off-duty hours? .

35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person? ..

36 Is another vehicle available for personal
USE? oo

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5%
owners or related persons.

37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes No

BN Oy S Y

38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners

39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal Use?

40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about
the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received?

41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use?

Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles.

[ Part VI | Amortization

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U
Description of costs Date amortization Amortizable Code Amortization Amortization
begins amount section period or percentage for this year

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2014 tax year:

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2014 tax year

k(&

44 Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for where toreport ...

416252 01-08-15 Form 4562 (2014)



Sales of Business Property
om 49T

(Also Involuntary Conversions and Recapture Amounts Under Sections 179 and 280F(b)(2))
P> Attach to your tax return.

Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0184

2014

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 4797 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form4797. 32352;”;”&0 27
Name(s) shown on return Identifying number
WATER PRO, INC. 87-0572672

1 Enter the gross proceeds from sales or exchanges reported to you for 2014 on Form(s) 1099-B or 1099-S (or substitute

statement) that you are including on line 2, 10, or 20 (see instructions) 1

Part|l | Sales or Exchanges of Property Used in a Trade or Business and Involuntary Conversions From Other

Than Casualty or Theft - Most Property Held More Than 1 Year

(f) Cost or other

- S (9) Gain or (loss)
I (b) pate | (6) ae (0 rose allcﬁfvlﬁiﬁ“:ﬁ;fvtfzsle mprovementsand | wennetOiom
property (mo., day, yr.) | (mo., day, yr) since acquisition expense of sale
2
STATEMENT 12 25,562. 26,287. -725.
8 Gain, ifany, from Form 4684, 1ine 39 3
4 Section 1231 gain from installment sales from Form 6252, line 26 or 37 ... 4
5 Section 1231 gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 . 5
6 Gain, if any, from line 32, from other than casualty or theft 6
7 Combine lines 2 through 6. Enter the gain or (loss) here and on the appropriate line as follows: 7 -725.
Partnerships (except electing large partnerships) and S corporations. Report the gain or (loss) following the instructions
for Form 1065, Schedule K, line 10, or Form 1120S, Schedule K, line 9. Skip lines 8,9, 11, and 12 below.
Individuals, partners, S corporation shareholders, and all others. If line 7 is zero or a loss, enter the amount
from line 7 on line 11 below and skip lines 8 and 9. If line 7 is a gain and you did not have any prior year section
1231 losses, or they were recaptured in an earlier year, enter the gain from line 7 as a long-term capital gain on
the Schedule D filed with your return and skip lines 8, 9, 11, and 12 below.
8 Nonrecaptured net section 1231 losses from prior years (see instructions)  SEE STATEMENT 13 . . 8
9 Subtract line 8 from line 7. If zero or less, enter -0-. If line 9 is zero, enter the gain from line 7 on line 12 below. If
line 9 is more than zero, enter the amount from line 8 on line 12 below and enter the gain from line 9 as a long-term
capital gain on the Schedule D filed with your return (See inStruCtiONS) ... 9
Ordinary Gains and Losses
10 Ordinary gains and losses not included on lines 11 through 16 (include property held 1 year or less):
1 Loss,ifany, fromline7 . 11 ( 7259
12 Gain, if any, from line 7 or amount from line 8, if applicable 12
18 Gain, ifany, fromline31 . 13
14 Net gain or (loss) from Form 4684, lines 31 and 38a 14
15 Ordinary gain from installment sales from Form 6252, line 250r 36 ... 15
16 Ordinary gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 .. 16
17 Combine lines 10°throUGN 16 e 17 -725.
18 For all except individual returns, enter the amount from line 17 on the appropriate line of your return and skip lines
a and b below. For individual returns, complete lines a and b below:
a If the loss on line 11 includes a loss from Form 4684, line 35, column (b)(ii), enter that part of the loss here. Enter
the part of the loss from income-producing property on Schedule A (Form 1040), line 28, and the part of the loss
from property used as an employee on Schedule A (Form 1040), line 23. Identify as from "Form 4797, line 18a."
S NSt NS 18a
b Redetermine the gain or (loss) on line 17 excluding the loss, if any, on line 18a. Enter here and on Form 1040,
DNB A e 18b

JWA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

418001
12-19-14

11

Form 4797 (2014)



WATER PRO, INC.

Form 4797 (2014)

87-

0572672
Page 2

[ Part Il | Gain From Disposition of Property Under Sections 1245, 1250, 1252, 1254, and 1255

(b) Date acquired (c) Date sold
19 (a) Description of section 1245, 1250, 1252, 1254, or 1255 property: (mo., day,yr) | (mo., day,yr)
A 510-D JOHN DEERE LOADER 040494| 040114
B
C
D
These columns relate to the properties on
lines 19A through 19D. > Property A Property B Property C Property D
20 Gross sales price (Note: See line 1 before completing.) 20 0.
21 Cost or other basis plus expense of sale 21 81,802.
22 Depreciation (or depletion) allowed or allowable 22 81,802.
23 Adjusted basis. Subtract line 22 from line 21 23 0.
24 Total gain. Subtract line 23 from line20 ... 24 0.
25 |If section 1245 property:
a Depreciation allowed or allowable from line 22 25a 81,802.
b Enter the smallerofline24or25a ... .. 25b
26 If section 1250 property: If straight line depreciation
was used, enter -0- on line 264, except for a corporation
subject to section 291.
a Additional depreciation after 1975 26a
b Applicable percentage multiplied by the smaller of
line24 orline26a ... 26b
¢ Subtract line 26a from line 24. If residential rental
property orline 24 is not more than line 26a, skip lines
26dand26e .. 26¢
d Additional depreciation after 1969 and before 1976 26d
e Enter the smallerof line 26c or 26d . ... . .. 26e
f Section 291 amount (corporationsonly) .. . 26f
g Add lines 26b, 26e,and 26f ... 269
27 If section 1252 property: Skip this section if you did not
dispose of farmland or if this form is being completed for
a partnership (other than an electing large partnership).
a Soil, water, and land clearing expenses 27a
b Line 27a multiplied by applicable percentage ... . 27b
¢ Enter the smallerofline24or27b ... .. 27¢
28 If section 1254 property:
a Intangible drilling and development costs, expenditures
for development of mines and other natural deposits,
mining exploration costs, and depletion . . 28a
b Enter the smallerofline24or28a ... 28b
29 If section 1255 property:
a Applicable percentage of payments excluded from
income under section 126 292
b Enter the smallerofline24o0r29a ... .. 29b
Summary of Part lll Gains. Complete property columns A through D through line 29b before going to line 30.
30 Total gains for all properties. Add property columns A through D, line 24 30
31 Add property columns A through D, lines 25b, 26g, 27c, 28b, and 29b. Enter here and on line43 31
32 Subtract line 31 from line 30. Enter the portion from casualty or theft on Form 4684, line 33. Enter the portion
from other than casualty or theft on Form 4797, 1in€ 6 ... 32
Part IV | Recapture Amounts Under Sections 179 and 280F(b)(2) When Business Use Drops to 50% or Less
(see instructions.)
(a) Section (b) Section
179 280F(b)(2)
33 Section 179 expense deduction or depreciation allowable in prioryears . 33
34  Recomputed depreciation (see instructions) .. 34
35 Recapture amount. Subtract line 34 from line 33. See the instructions for where toreport ... 35
438092, JWA 12 Form 4797 2014)



Election to Waive the Net Operating Loss Carryback Period

Water Pro, Inc.
P O Box 156
Draper, UT 84020

Employer Identification Number: 87-0572672
For the Year Ending December 31, 2014

Water Pro, Inc. hereby Elects, pursuant to Sec. 172(b)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code, to relinquish the entire carryback period
with respect to the net operating loss incurred for the tax year
ended December 31, 2014, and will have such loss available for
carryforward only.




Section 1.263(a)-1(f) De Minimis Safe Harbor Election

Water Pro, Inc.
P O Box 156
Draper, UT 84020

Employer Identification Number: 87-0572672

For the Year Ending December 31, 2014

Water Pro, Inc. is making the de minimis safe harbor election
under Reg. Sec. 1.263(a)-1(f).




WATER PRO, INC.

87-0572672

FORM 1120 INTEREST INCOME STATEMENT 1
DESCRIPTION us OTHER

INTEREST INCOME 91,850.
TOTAL TO FORM 1120, LINE 5 91,850.

FORM 1120 OTHER INCOME STATEMENT 2
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BAD DEBT RECOVERIES 34,607.
TOTAL TO FORM 1120, LINE 10 34,607.

FORM 1120 TAXES AND LICENSES STATEMENT 3
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

PAYROLL TAXES 119,172.
PROPERTY TAX 74,880.
STATE TAX 100.
TOTAL TO FORM 1120, LINE 17 194,152.

CURRENT YEAR CONTRIBUTIONS

STATEMENT 4

DESCRIPTION

DONATIONS

TOTAL CURRENT YEAR CONTRIBUTIONS

15

AMOUNT

29,248.

29,248.

STATEMENT(S) 1, 2, 3, 4



WATER PRO, INC.

87-0572672

CONTRIBUTIONS

STATEMENT 5

QUALIFIED CONTRIBUTIONS SUBJECT TO 100% LIMIT

CONTRIBUTION SUBJECT TO LIMITATION:
CARRYOVER OF PRIOR YEARS UNUSED CONTRIBUTIONS

FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR

TOTAL

TAX YEAR 2009 2,642
TAX YEAR 2010 11,593
TAX YEAR 2011 18,179
TAX YEAR 2012

TAX YEAR 2013 22,156
CARRYOVER

CURRENT YEAR CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL

CONTRIBUTIONS AVAILABLE

TAXABLE INCOME LIMITATION AS ADJUSTED

EXCESS CONTRIBUTIONS

ALLOWABLE CONTRIBUTIONS DEDUCTION

TOTAL CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION

54,570
29,248

83,818

83,818

16

STATEMENT(S) 5



WATER PRO, INC.

87-0572672

FORM 1120 OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT 6
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
AUTO AND TRUCK EXPENSE 105,908.
BANK CHARGES/FEES 52,270.
BLUE STAKE EXPENSE 6,313.
COMPANY MEETINGS/FUCTIONS 20,331.
DAMAGE SETTLEMENT/REIMBURSEMNT 3,030.
DIRECTOR EXPENSE 66,438.
EMPLOYEE CONCIL & SAFETY -863.
INSURANCE 492,298.
JANITORIAL EXPENSE 13,740.
LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL 325,151.
MAP/SURVEY/CITY PERMIT EXPENSE 10,254.
MEALS AND ENTERTAINMENT 3,517.
MISC. EMPLOYEE EXPENSE 320.
OFFICE EXPENSE 19,701.
OP SAFETY/TOOL EQUIPMENT 257.
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 842.
POSTAGE EXPENSE 55,517.
PRINTING EXPENSE 19,207.
PROFESSIONAL DUE''S 4,368.
SCADA EXPENSE 81,648.
SECURITY EXPENSE 968.
SUPPLIES 23,186.
TELEPHONE 31,110.
TRAINING/SCHOOL EXPENSE 12,733.
TRAVEL EXPENSE 14,173.
UNIFORM/LINEN EXPENSE 19,728.
UTILITIES 16,108.
TOTAL TO FORM 1120, LINE 26 1,398, 253.
NET OPERATING LOSS DEDUCTION STATEMENT 7
LOSS
PREVIOUSLY LOSS AVATLABLE
TAX YEAR LOSS SUSTAINED APPLIED REMAINING THIS YEAR
12/31/13 457,652. 279,403. 178,249. 178,249.
NOL AVAILABLE THIS YEAR 178,249. 178,249.
17 STATEMENT(S) 6, 7



WATER PRO, 87-0572672

SCHEDULE L OTHER CURRENT ASSETS STATEMENT 8
BEGINNING OF END OF TAX

DESCRIPTION TAX YEAR YEAR
EMPLOYEE RECEIVABLE 169,412. 64,337.
FEDERAL PREPAID TAXES 69,180. 0.
STATE PREPAID TAXES 10,880. 0.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE L, LINE 6 249,472. 64,337.

SCHEDULE L OTHER INVESTMENTS STATEMENT 9
BEGINNING OF END OF TAX
DESCRIPTION TAX YEAR YEAR
MERRILL LYNCH ACCOUNT 3,445,712. 3,034,794.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE L, LINE 9 3,445,712. 3,034,794.

SCHEDULE L OTHER ASSETS STATEMENT 10
BEGINNING OF END OF TAX

DESCRIPTION TAX YEAR YEAR

BEAR CANYON INTAKE BOND 15,510. 15,510.
CORNER CANYON RESV BOND 9,637. 9,637.
DRAPER CITY DIGGING BOND 10,000. 10,000.
LAND DISTURBANCE PERMIT 33,001.
STOCK PURCHASE -16,371.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE L, LINE 14 35,147. 51,777.

SCHEDULE L OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES STATEMENT 11
BEGINNING OF END OF TAX
DESCRIPTION TAX YEAR YEAR
ACCRUED LIABILITIES 202,594. 230,803.
BONDS 308,696. 530,470.
STATE ACCRUED TAXES 100.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE L, LINE 18 511,290. 761,373.

18

STATEMENT(S) 8, 9, 10, 11



WATER PRO, INC. 87-0572672

FORM 4797 SALES OF PROPERTY USED IN A TRADE OR BUSINESS STATEMENT 12
DESCRIPTION DATE DATE SALES DEPR COST GAIN
OF PROPERTY ACQUIRED SOLD PRICE ALLOWED OR BASIS OR LOSS

OFFICE FURNITURE 07/01/09 01/01/14 1,580. 1,735. -155.

2007 DODGE DAKOTA 04/04/07 01/01/14 22,848. 23,366. -518.

OP MANAGERS OFFICE 07/10/07 01/01/14

FURNITURE 1,134. 1,186. -52.

TOTALS TO FORM 4797, LINE 2 25,562. 26,287. -725.

19 STATEMENT(S) 12



WATER PRO, INC. 87-0572672
FORM 4797 SECTION 1231 LOSSES FROM PRIOR YEARS STATEMENT 13
LOSS
PREVIOUSLY LOSS
LOSS SUSTAINED RECAPTURED REMAINING
TAX YEAR 2009
TAX YEAR 2010
TAX YEAR 2011 85 85
TAX YEAR 2012 6,533 6,533
TAX YEAR 2013
TOTAL REMAINING SECTION 1231 LOSSES FROM PRIOR YEARS 6,618

20

STATEMENT(S) 13



2014 TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
UTAH FORM TC-20

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
December 31, 2014

Prepared for

Water Pro, Inc.
P O Box 156

Draper, UT 84020

Prepared by

Eide Bailly LLP
5 Triad Center Ste 600
Salt Lake City, UT 84180-1128

To be signed and

Not applicable

dated by

Amount of tax Total tax S 100.00
Less: payments and credits ~ $ 0.00
Plus: other amount $ 0.00
Plus: interest and penalties S ] 0.00

Balance due $ o 100.00

Overpayment Credited to your estimated tax ~ $ .. . 0.00
Other amount S ] 0.00
Refunded to you S ] 0.00

Make check Utah State Tax Commission

payable to

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to

This return has qualified for electronic filing. Please
review your return for completeness and accuracy. We will
then transmit your return electronically to the USTC.

Return must be
mailed on
or before

Not applicable

Special
Instructions

Do not mail the paper copy of the return to the USTC.

Your payment should be made as instructed below by April 15,
2015.

Enclose a check or money order for $100.00, payable to Utah
State Tax Commission. Separately mail TC-559PMT with payment
to:

Utah State Tax Commission
210 North 1950 West
Salt Lake City, UT 84134-0180

400084 05-01-14



481342
05-01-14

CUTHERE _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ SEPARATE AND RETURN ONLY THE BOTTOM COUPON WITH PAYMENT. _ CUT HERE
. . CCH
Corporation/Partnership Mail to: Utah State Tax Commission, 210 N 1950 W, SLC UT 84134-0180 TC-559
Payment Coupon Rev. 12/11
Estimated payment:
Tax year ending (mm/dd/yyyy) [ ] st qtr. [ I3 qtr. [__1 Extension payment
12 31 2014 [_I2ndqtr. [ 4thqtr. Return payment
Name of corporation/partnership EIN C
WATER PRO, INC. 870572672 P
USTC Use Only
Address T
P O BOX 156
City State | ZIP code
DRAPER UT|[84020
Payment amount enclosed | $ 100] 00

Make check or money order payable to the Utah State Tax Commission.
Do not send cash. Do not staple check to coupon. Detach check stub.

321992702k00000670572672312312014903400000000000



r0so, Utah Corporation 2014
e — Franchise and Income Tax Return TC-20
]

1019 _ For calendar year 2014 or fiscal year (mm/dd/yyyy):

beginning - and ending -
L4 Amended Return (code 1-4) L4 Mark "X" if you filed federal form 8886

Mark "X" if this is a

new address:
o Physical
address
® Mailing
address

Address

City
DRAPER

Foreign country (if not U.S.)

Corporation name

WATER PRO, INC.

P O BOX 156

State ZIP+4

UuT

84020

Telephone number

8015712232

Employer Identification Number

870572672

UT Incorporation/Qualification No.

1 If this corporation conducted any Utah business activity during the taxable year, enter "X" o 1 X
2 If this corporation joined in a federal consolidated return, enter "X" ® 2
"water’s edge"
3 Mark "X" (one only) if this "water’s edge" election under "worldwide"
return constitutes a: ® 3a combined report ® 3pb UC §59-7-402(2) ® 3¢ combined report
4 If this corporation made an election for any member of the federal affiliated group
during the taxable year, enter "X" IRC Section
® 4a IRC Section 338 ® 4b 338(h)(10) ® 4c IRC Section 336(e)
5  If this return includes any financial institution defined by Tax Commission Rule R865-6F-32, enter "X" ® 5
6 Ultimate U.S. parent’s name EIN ® 6
7 Total tax - enter amount from Schedule A, line 26 ® 7 100.
8 Total refundable credits and prepayments - enter amount from Schedule A, line 30 ® 3
9 Tax Due - subtract line 8 from line 7 (not less than zero) ® 9 100.
10 Penalties and interest (see instructions) 10 0.
11 Total Due - Pay this amount - add line 9 and line 10 ® 11 100.
12 Overpayment - subtract the sum of line 7 and line 10 from line 8 (not less than zero) 12
13 Amount of overpayment on line 12 to be applied to next taxable year ® 13
14 Refund - subtract line 13 from line 12 ® 14 0.
15 Mark "X" for each quarterly estimated prepayment L4 1st L4 2nd
meeting an exception (attach documentation): USTC USE ONLY
L4 3rd L4 4th
Under penalties of perjury, | declare to the best of my knowledge and belief,
this return and accompanying schedules are true, correct and complete.
SIGN Signature of officer Date Title X" if USTC may discuss
HERE PRESIDENT this return with preparer below: ¥
Preparer’s signature Date Preparer's telephone number | Preparer’s PTIN
Paid 8015322200 ° P00237194
Preparer’s | Firm's name and address EIDE BAILLY LLP Preparer’s EIN
Section 5 TRIAD CENTER STE 600 . 450250958

SALT LAKE CITY

UT 841801128

481301 01-12-15




Supplemental information to be Supplied by All Corporations TC-20 Pg. 2

20402 gn 87-0572672 2014
1 Date of incorporation: 01/01/1998 State or country in which incorporated: UTAH
mm/dd/yyyy

2 If this corporation is dissolved or withdrawn, see Dissolution or Withdrawal in the General Instructions.

3 If this corporation at any time during its tax year owned more than 50 percent of the voting stock of another corporation(s),
provide the following for each corporation so owned. Attach additional pages if needed.

Name of corporation:
Address:
City, State, ZIP Code:
Percent of stock owned: % Date stock acquired:
mm/dd/yyyy

4 If more than 50 percent of the voting stock of this corporation is owned by another corporation, provide the following information
about the other corporation.

Name of corporation: DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY

Address: 12421 SOUTH 800 EAST

City, State, ZIP Code: =~ DRAPER UT 84020
Percent of stock owned:  100.0000 9

5 Check here if this corporation or its subsidiary(ies) had a change in control or ownership or acquired control or ownership of any other
legal entity this year.

6 Enter the location where the corporate books and records are maintained:

7 Enter the state or country of commercial domicile: UTAH

® 8 Enterthe year-end date of the last year for which a federal examination has been completed:
mm/dd/yyyy
Under separate cover, send a summary and supporting schedules for all federal adjustments and the federal tax
liability for each year for which federal audit adjustments have not been reported to the Tax Commission. Include the
date of final determination. Send the information to:
Auditing Division, Utah State Tax Commission, 210 North 1950 West, Salt Lake City, UT 84134-2000

® 9 Enter the year-end dates of years with federal examinations now in progress, and/or final determination of past examinations still pending.

mm/dd/yyyy mm/dd/yyyy mm/dd/yyyy mm/dd/yyyy
® 10 Enter the year-end dates of years for which extensions for proposing additional assessments of federal tax were agreed to with the
Internal Revenue Service.

mm/dd/yyyy mm/dd/yyyy mm/dd/yyyy mm/dd/yyyy
Note: Utah Code §59-7-519 extends the Statute of Limitations for tax assessment if federal audit adjustments are not fully reported.

481302
12-12-14



Schedule A - Utah Net Taxable Income and Tax Calculation

20403 gen 87-0572672

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Unadjusted income (loss) before NOL and special deductions from federal form 1120, line 28

Additions to unadjusted income from Schedule B, line 15

Add line 1 and line 2

Subtractions from unadjusted income from Schedule C, line 16

Adjusted income (loss) - subtract line 4 from line 3

Utah net nonbusiness income from Schedule H, line 14

Non-Utah net nonbusiness income from Schedule H, line 28

Total nonbusiness income net of expenses - add line 6 and line 7

Apportionable income (loss) before contributions deduction - subtract line 8 from line 5

Utah contributions deduction from Schedule D, line 6

Apportionable income (loss) - subtract line 10 from line 9

Apportionment fraction - enter 1.000000, or Schedule J, line 9, 13 or 14, if applicable

Apportioned income (loss) - multiply line 11 by line 12

Utah net nonbusiness income (from line 6 above)

Utah income (loss) before Utah net loss deduction - add line 13 and line 14
If line 15 is a loss and you elected to forego the federal net operating loss carryback, do you
elect to forego the Utah loss carryback? If no box is checked, the loss must be treated as a
carryback. Use form TC-20L to claim a refund of prior year tax for a loss carryback.

Utah net loss carried forward from prior years (attach documentation)

Net Utah taxable income (loss) - subtract line 16 from line 15

Calculation of tax (see instructions):

a Multiply line 17 by 5% (.05) (not less than zero) 18a

b Minimum tax - enter $100 or amount from Schedule M, line b ® 18b

Tax amount - enter the greater of line 18a or 18b

Interest on installment sales

Recapture of low-income housing credit

Total tax - add lines 18 through 20
Carry to Schedule A, page 2, line 22

481321
12-12-14

100.

TC-20, Sch. A
2014

o1 -251,

®2

3 -251,

°4

o5 -251,

®6

®7

eg -251,

® 10

11 -251,

12 1.000000

13 -251,
14
15 -251,

o X VYes L4

®16 138,

17 -390,

®18

®19

® 20

® 21

Pg. 1

781.

781.

781.

781.

781.

781.

781.

No

819.

600.

100.

100.



Schedule A - Utah Net Taxable Income and Tax Calculation
20404 gn 87-0572672

22 Enter tax from Schedule A, page 1, line 21

23 Nonrefundable credits (see instructions for two-digit codes)

Code Amount Code Amount
® 23a ® 23b
® 23c ® 23d
® 03¢ ® 23f

Total nonrefundable credits - add lines 23a through 23f

24 Net tax - subtract line 23 from line 22 (cannot be less than line 18b or less than zero)

25 Utah use tax

26 Total tax - add line 24 and line 25
Enter here and on TC-20, line 7

27 Refundable credits (see instructions for two-digit codes)
Code Amount Code Amount

® 27a ® 27b

® 27c ® 27d

Total refundable credits - add lines 27a through 27d

28 Prepayments from Schedule E, line 4

29 Amended return only (see instructions)

30 Total refundable credits and prepayments - add lines 27 through 29
Enter here and on TC-20, line 8

481322
12-12-14

TC-20, Sch. A
2014

22

23

®24

®25

® 26

® 27

® 28

® 29

® 30

Pg. 2

100.

100.

100.



Schedule B - Additions to Unadjusted Income

20405 gen 87-0572672

10

11

12

13

14

15

Interest from state obligations

a Income taxes paid to any state

b Franchise or privilege taxes paid to any state

c Corporate stock taxes paid to any state

d Anyincome, franchise or capital stock taxes imposed by a foreign country

e Business and occupation taxes paid to any state

Safe harbor lease adjustments

Capital loss carryover

Federal deductions taken previously on a Utah return

Federal charitable contributions from federal form 1120, line 19

Gain (loss) on IRC Sections 338(h)(10) or 336(e)

Adjustments due to basis difference

Expenses attributable to 50 percent unitary foreign dividend exclusion

Installment sales income previously reported for federal but not Utah purposes

Non-qualified withdrawal from Utah Educational Savings Plan (UESP) 529 account

Income (loss) from IRC Section 936 corporations

Foreign income (loss) for worldwide combined filers

Income (loss) of unitary corporations not included in federal consolidated return

Total additions - add lines 1 through 14
Enter here and on Schedule A, line 2

481311
12-12-14

TC-20, Sch. B
2014

o1
® 2a
®2b
®2c
®2d
® 2¢e
®3
o4
®5
®6
®7
®3
®9
®10
®11
®12
®13
®14

® 15



Schedule C - Subtractions from Unadjusted Income

20406 &N 87-0572672

Intercompany dividend elimination (see instructions)

2 Foreign dividend gross-up
3 Net capital loss
4 a Federal jobs credit salary reduction

b Federal research and development credit expense reduction

¢ Federal orphan drug credit clinical testing expense reduction

d Expense reduction for other federal credits (attach schedule)

e Federal qualified tax credit bond credit, income increase

f  Federal qualified zone academy bond credit, income increase
5 Safe harbor lease adjustments
6 Federal income previously taxed by Utah
7  Fifty percent exclusion for dividends from unitary foreign subsidiaries
8 Fifty percent exclusion for foreign operating company income (loss)
9 Gain (loss) on stock sale not recognized for federal purposes (but included in taxable income)

when IRC Section 338(h)(10) or 336(e) has been elected
10 Basis adjustments
11 Interest expense not deducted on federal return under IRC Sections 265(b) or 291(e)
12 Dividends received from admitted insurance company subsidiaries exempt under UC §59-7-102(1)(c)
13 Contributions to Utah Educational Savings Plan (UESP) 529 account(s)
14 Dividends received or deemed received by a member of the unitary group from a captive REIT
15 IRC Section 857(b)(2)(E) deduction from a captive REIT
16 Total subtractions - add lines 1 through 15
Enter here and on Schedule A, line 4

481381

12-12-14

TC-20, Sch. C
2014

®1
®2
®3
® 43
® 4p
® 4c
® 4d
® Je
® Af
®5
®6
®7
®3

9

®10

®12
®13
®14
®15

®16



Schedule D - Utah Contributions Deduction TC-20, Sch. D
20407 @en 87-0572672 2014
1 Apportionable income before contributions deduction from Schedule A, line 9 ® 1 -251 ) 81.
If a loss, no contribution deduction is allowed
2 Utah contribution limitation - multiply line 1 by 10% (.10) (not less than zero) 2 0.
3 Current year contributions ®3 29,248.
4 Utah contributions carryforward (attach schedule) ®4 52,046.
5 Total contributions available - add line 3 and line 4 5 81,294.
6 Utah contributions deduction - lesser of line 2 or line 5 ®6 0.
Enter here and on Schedule A, line 10
7 Contribution carryover to next year - subtract line 6 from line 5 7 81,294.
Schedule E - Prepayments of Any Type TC-20, Sch. E
1 Overpayment applied from prior year 1
2 Extension prepayment Date: Check no.: 2
Enter the date and amount of any extension prepayment. If paid by check, enter the check number.
3 Other prepayments (attach additional pages if necessary)
Enter the date and amount of any prepayment for the filing period. If paid by check, enter the check number.
a Date: Check no.: 3a
b Date: Check no.: 3b
¢ Date: Check no.: 3c
d Date: Check no.: 3d
Total of all prepayments - add lines 3a through 3d 3
4 Total prepayments - add lines 1 through 3 4 0.

Enter here and on Schedule A, line 28

481391
12-12-14



WATER PRO, INC.

87-0572672

UT TC-20 UTAH NET LOSS CARRIED FORWARD FROM PRIOR YEARS STATEMENT 1
LOSS
PREVIOUSLY LOSS
TAX YEAR LOSS SUSTAINED APPLIED REMAINING
12/31/13 457,652. 318,833. 138,819.
NET LOSS CARRYFORWARD AVAILABLE THIS YEAR 138,819.

UT TC-20

UTAH CONTRIBUTION CARRYFORWARD

STATEMENT 2

FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR

TOTAL CARRYFORWARD TO FORM TC-20,

FIFTH PRIOR YEAR
FOURTH PRIOR YEAR
THIRD PRIOR YEAR
SECOND PRIOR YEAR
FIRST PRIOR YEAR

SCHEDULE D, LINE 4

8,768.
21,122.
22,156.

52,046.

STATEMENT(S) 1, 2



Form

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

OMB No. 1545-0047

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 14

Department of the Treasury p> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www irs. gov/form990 Inspection
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
ownge | DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY
’c\‘ﬁgze Doing business as 87-0215969
e Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Farann/ 12421 SOUTH 800 EAST; P.O. BOX 156 801 571 2232
e City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 9,909,271.
el DRAPER, UT 84020 H(a) Is this a group return
ﬁgr?“.ca- F Name and address of principal officer DARRIN L. JENSEN for subordinates? |:|Yes No
pending SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included?:lYeS l:l No

I Tax-exempt status: [ ] 501(c)(3) [X] 501(c) (

12 )« (insert no.) [ ] 4947(a)(1) or [ Is507 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: p N/A

H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Fo

rm of organization: [ X ] Corporation [ | Trust || Association [__] Other > [ L Year of formation: 188 8] m State of legal domicile: UT

[Part I| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: MUTUAL DITCH OR IRRIGATION
% COMPANY
g 2 Check this box P> I_l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 3 7
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) . 4 7
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line2a) . . . . . . 5 0
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 0
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line12 .~ 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 0. 0.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line29) .. . 8,917,602. 7,912,779.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d) . 672. 1,464,085.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c, and 11e) . . .. .. 119,907. 525,446.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ......... 9,038,181. 9,902,310.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) _ . 1,604,855. 1,845,706.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 0.
W47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . 5,681,376. 5,807,934.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . 7,286,231. 7,653,640.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... 1,751,950. 2,248,670.
58 Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
?}—E 20 Totalassets (Part X, line 16) 61,523,785. 63,726,256.
<5| 21 Totalliabilities (Part X, ne 26) 10,477,655, 9,627,071,
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 ... 51,046,130.] 54,099,185.

Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here DARRIN L. JENSEN, CEO
Type or print name and fitle
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date gheck L[] PTIN
Paid MARK C FURNISS, CPA sempioes [P00242966

Preparer |Firm'sname p EIDE BAILLY LLP
Use Only | Firm's address 5 TRIAD CENTER STE 600

FrmsEINp 45-0250958

SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84180-1128

Phoneno.801-532-2200

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

ILI Yes I_l No

432001 11-07-14  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY

87-0215969 page?2

Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IlI

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

MUTUAL DITCH OR IRRIGATION COMPANY

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

|:|Yes No
|:|Yes No

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $

) (Revenue $

TO PROVIDE CULINARY AND IRRIGATION WATER TO SHAREHOLDERS

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $

) (Revenue $

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $

) (Revenue $

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $

) (Revenue $

4e Total program service expenses P

432002
11-07-14

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969 page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Scheaule C, Part! 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Scheaule C, Partiti 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parti 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Partill 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partlv 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part Ve 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX 11d | X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional 12b | X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If "Yes," complete Scheaulee 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Scheaule F, Parts llandtv 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts il andiv.......... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Scheadule G, Part!l 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part lll 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? ... 20b
Form 990 (2014)
432003
11-07-14



Form 990 (2014) DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969 page4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partslandll 21 X

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Scheaule I, Partsland i 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Scheduled 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", go to line 252 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY LA EXEIMDt DONAS Y 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Scheaule L, Part! 25a

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Scheadule L, Part! 25b

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Partil 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partiv 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, e 1 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35p | X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... 38 | X
Form 990 (2014)
432004
11-07-14



Form 990 (2014) DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969 pageb

Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(@ambling) WINNINGS 10 PriZe WINNE S 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... .. . ... 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
8a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FINnCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
B0 fIlE FOIM 82822 7c
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vill, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a |8 ’ 438 ’ 225.
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b [1 ’ 464 ’ 085.
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ................. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ... 14b
Form 990 (2014)
432005
11-07-14



Form 990 (2014) DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969 page6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI ...
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of thetaxyear . . 1a 7
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . .. .. .. 1b 7

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing DoAY ? 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 70 | X

(3]

oo (s |w
b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

a The governing body? ga | X

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how thiswasdone 12¢c
13 Did the organization have a written Whistleblower POlCY 2 13
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X

15b X

bl kel Ea B Ealked

b Other officers or key employees of the organization
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect t0 SUCh arrangemMIENTS? e eeeeeee 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > NONE
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another’s website Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: p>
DARRIN JENSEN - 801-571-2232
12421 S 800 E, DRAPER, UT 84020
432006 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014) DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969 page?
Part VIlI| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | jst all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | 4o not cfigksmgre-]th an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = . s organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é § . % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 2 (g and related
below N 5 5 §§>’ 5 organizations
line) |2 |Z |5 |5 [2E|E
(1) STEPHEN TRIPP 1.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 4,870. 0.
(2) GEORGE GREENWOOD 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 5,200. 0.
(3) CURTIS DEYOUNG 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 1,600. 0.
(4) DALE SMITH 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 4,800. 0.
(5) KENT WARE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 5,000. 0.
(6) RYAN DAW 2.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 5,280. 0.
(7) JAY WEBB 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 5,200. 0.
(8) DARRIN L. JENSEN 0.00
GM/CEO 45.00 X 0. 180,217.| 24,852.
(9) DAVID GARDNER 0.00
ASST GENERAL MANAGER 45.00 X 0. 128,021.] 20,344.
432007 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969 Page8
IPart Vil I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (9] (D) (E) (F)
; Position ;
Name and title Average (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g| £ Z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 [ = 8 | and related
below £le|.l2gE = organizations
1b Sub-total 0. 340,188.[ 45,196.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1C) ... 0. 340,188.] 45,19¢6.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh PErSON ... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) (€
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2014)
432008
11-07-14



Form 990 (2014)

DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY

87-0215969

Page 9

Part VIIl [ Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

(A) ©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?Q’g#}“&%ﬂggfd
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512 -514
*2 *2 1 a Federated campaigns . . ... 1a
g é b Membershipdues 1b
a< ¢ Fundraisingevents . 1c
55 d Related organizations 1d
g‘% e Government grants (contributions) 1e
.g 5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amounts not included above 1f
"Eg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
35| h TotalAddlnestatf ... >
Business Code|
g 2 a WATER SALES 221000 6,568,033, 6,568,033,
Eo p CONNECTION/METER FEES 221000 570,015, 570,015,
* 2 ¢ SYSTEM RENTAL INCOME 221000 534,960, 534,960,
%% d SYSTEM BUY-IN FEE 221000 166,867, 166,867,
?‘I e CONSTRUCTION INSPECT FEE 221000 58,579, 58,579,
a f All other program service revenue 221000 14,325, 14,325,
g Total. Addlines2a-2f _..................."."..... > 7,912,779,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) | 2 21,046. 21,046,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 ROYAMIES ..o >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or (loss)
d Netrentalincome or (10SS) .................................... |
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory 1,450,000,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 6,961,
¢ Gainor(oss) 1,443,039,
d Net gain or (I0SS) .......oooooeioeoee e > 1,443,039, 1,443,039,
o 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part IV, line18 . a
g b Less:directexpenses . . ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 a
b Less:direct expenses ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances .. a
b Less:costofgoodssold ... ... b
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|
11 a MISC INCOME 900099 525,446, 525,446,
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . ...
e Total. Addlines11a-11d | 2 525,446,
12  Total revenue. Seeinstructions. .. ... > 9,902,310, 9,881,264, 21,046.
Tor4 Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014)

DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY

87-0215969 page10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part IX ... |
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(Qr))enses Prograg?)service Management and Func(ilraa)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ...
6 Compensation notincluded above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages 1,149,885.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits . 695,821.
10 Payrolltaxes .
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal .
c Accounting .
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . . . . ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 417,919.
12 Advertising and promotion .
13 Office expenses
14 Information technology =~
15  Rovyalties
16 OCCUPaNCY 46,599.
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 451,242.
21 Payments to affiliates .. .. ... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 1 ’ 696 ’ 668.
23 Insurance
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) .
a CULINARY WATER EXP 865,106.
b IRRIGATION WATER EXP 610,665.
¢ REPATRS/MAINTENANCE 554,377.
d SYSTEM RENTAL EXPENSE 534,960.
e All other expenses 630 ’ 398.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 7,653,640.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P |:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
432010 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY

87-0215969 page 11

[ Part X [ Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X ... [ ]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 2,127.] 1 2,127.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 227,341.] 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 2,002,984, 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
i) employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchL 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable,net 7
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 77,835,652,
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 18,254,679. 55,189,640.| 10c 59,580,973.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 570,200.] 12 570,200.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . 3,531,493.] 15 3,572,956.
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ... 61,523,785.] 16 63,726,256.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 41 ’ 006.[ 17 283 ’ 986.
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilites 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
b 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
§ Complete Part Il of SchedulerL 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 10,436,649. 23 9,343,085.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .. .. .. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
ScheduleD 25
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... 10,477,655.] 26 9,627,071,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p> I_l and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted netassets 27
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
'g 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> -
& and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds -1 r 129 r 825.| 30 -1 ’ 084 r 855.
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 591,651.| 31 591,651.
% | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 51,584,304.] 32 54,592,389.
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 51,046,130- 33 54,099,185-
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 61,523,785.] 34 63,726,256.
Form 990 (2014)
432011
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969 page12
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ...
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 9,902,310.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 7,653,640.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from linet1 3 2 ’ 248 ’ 670.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, coumn (A) ... . 4 51,046,130.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 InVeStMENt EXPENSES 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in ScheduleO) 9 804,385.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMIN (B)) 10 54,099,185.
Part XIllIf Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ... [ ]
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2 | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB CircUlar A1B32 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b
Form 990 (2014)
432012
11-07-14
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. . OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 20 14
PartlV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. o Publi

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. pen tO_ ublic

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs. gov/form990 Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969

Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

a b ON =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private DeNefit? ... ... |:| Yes |:| No

[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

o 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(@ ... 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p>

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? .~~~ |:| Yes |:| No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p> $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 1700@®))? [ Ives [_INo
In Part XllI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements.

Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIlI,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIIl, line1 > $
(ii) Assetsincluded in Form 990, PartX > $
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X
I;3H2£g 1 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
10-01-14
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969 page2
[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIlI.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... |:| Yes |:| No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount

BegiNnNINg DalanCe
Additions during the year .
Distributions during the year
ENAING DalanCe
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIIl ...
[Part V [Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

- 0o o O

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance . . ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment p %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

® O O T

-

by: Yes | No
(1) UNrelated OFrQaniZatioNS 3a(i)
(I1) related OrQaNIZat ONS 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" to 3al(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 80,000. 80,000.
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements ..
d 77,755,652.] 18,254,679.| 59,500,973.
e
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) ... » | 59,580,973.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
432052
10-01-14
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969 page3

Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . .

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(8) Other

>

= (=

,_\,_\
\_/(:

=

— |~ |=
3 |m

G

—

= [

H

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»

Part VIIl| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

—

N

W

N

()

N

®

— = |~ = |= |~ |~ |~ |~

N Ko N O RO Nl o N N

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) p»

Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1) WATER RIGHTS 1,308,317.
@ INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY 408,582.
@ NYL INSURANCE CASH SURRENDER VALUE 329,908.
@4 UTAH LAKE WATER USERS 1,526,149.
(5)
6)
(1)
@8
©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, COl. (B) IN€ 15.) ... | 2 3,572,956.

Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal income taxes

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl |:|

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

432053
10-01-14
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY

87-0215969 page4

Part XI [ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . ... 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries Of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIll.) 2d

e Add lines 2a througn 2d 2e
3 Subtractline2e fromline 1 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe inPartxit.y 4b

c Addlinesdaand 4b 4c

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) ... 5
Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

c Otherlosses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL.) . 2d

e Add lines 2a throug 2d 2e
3  Subtractline 2e from liNe 1 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe inPartXxit.y 4b

c Addlinesdaand 4b 4c

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) ....................................... 5

| Part Xill| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

732054
10-01-14
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at ywww irs gov/form990

OMB No. 1545-0047

Compensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Name of the organization

2014

Open to Public

Inspection

DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969

Employer identification number

[Part ] | Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,

c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

9

Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
|:| Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to explain
Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?
Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il

Compensation committee |:| Written employment contract
|:| Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
|:| Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:

TN OFQaANI ZAt ON Y
Any related organization?
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:

TN OFQaANI ZAt ON Y
Any related organization?
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 67? If "Yes," describe in Part IlI

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part ll|
If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations SECHON 53.4958-6(C)7 ...ttt ettt eeeennen

Yes

No

1b

4a

4b

4c

bl bailkad

5a

5Sb

6a

6b

8

9

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

432111
10-13-14
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY

87-0215969

Page 2

I Part Il I Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

0B B 2 ity ot other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B)
) i) Base ii) Bonus iii er i
(A) Name and Title compensation incentive reportable compensation reirr)]orr)trieoc: Iindrr? fgggzd
compensation compensation

(1) DARRIN L, JENSEN i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
GM/CEO @y| 180,217. 0. 0. 7,750. 17,102. 205,069. 0.

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

Tota s 18



Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969 Page 3

I Part Il I Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

432113
10-13-14 19



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 4

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs gov/form990 Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 3:

WATERPRO, INC., A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF DRAPER IRRIGATION, MANAGES THE

OPERATIONS OF DRAPER IRRIGATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6:

SHAREHOLDERS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7B:

SHAREHOLDERS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE CEO REVIEW AND SIGNS THE 990

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

A REVIEW IS COMPLETED ON ALL ITEMS IN QUESTION BY THE CEO AND BOARD OF

DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE AT SHAREHOLDERS MEETINGS AND ANYTIME A SHAREHOLDER

SENDS A WRITTEN REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CONTRIBUTED INCOME 759,415.
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION 5,500.
CHANGES IN TREASURY STOCK RECEIVABLE 3,070.
TREASURY STOCK PURCHASE -81,200.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

432211
08-27-14

20



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969
TREASURY STOCK REISSUED 117,600.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 804,385.
082714 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

21



SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
(Form 990) PpComplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.
P Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www irs. gov/form990

OMB No. 1545-0047

Inspection

2014

Open to Public

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity

Part Il organizations during the tax year.

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related tax-exempt

(a) (b) (c) (a) (e)

Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section
501(c)@))

®

Section(g‘?2(b)(1 3)

Direct controlling controlled
entity entity?
Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

432161
08-14-14 LHA 22

Schedule R (Form 990)

2014



Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969  page2

Part Il Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(b) (c) (a) (e)

" (9) (h) U] 0] (k)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity d'(;ﬁﬁsi'le Direct controlling | Predominantincome | Share of total Share of Disproportionate [ Code V-UBI  |General or|Percentage
of related organization (state or entity (Irecliatg?, unr{alated,d income end-of-year alocations? 2a(r)nofugt Ln golx rgz:‘;ﬁgr”?g ownership
forei excluaed from tax unaer assets - of Schedule -
country) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) [yesiNo

re related

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or mo

SETEL organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (M (9) (h) L
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| 512(b)13)
of related organization (state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year ownership C%f;]t{i?”g‘d
foreign or trust) assets Y
country) Yes | No
WATER PRO INCORPORATED - 87-0572672
12421 SOUTH 800 EAST; P.O. BOX 156 DRAPER
DRAPER, UT 84020 MANAGEMENT UT [RRIGATION C CORP -284 545, 4,758,508, 1008 X

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014

23
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969  page3

PartV Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(S) 1b X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(S) 1c X
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related Organization(S) 1d X
e Loans orloan guarantees by related Organization(S) 1e X
f DIvIdends from related OrQaN ZatiON(S) 1f X
g Sale of assets to related Organization(S) 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related Organization(S) 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related Organization(S) 1i X
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organizatioN(S) 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related OrgaNiZatioN(S) 1k | X
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related Organization(S) . . 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) 1m X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) 1n X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(S) 10 | X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(S) fOr EXPENSES 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(S) for EXPENSEs 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(S) 1r X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S) ... 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
@ (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

(1) WATER PRO INCORPORATED K 139,918 .ALLOCATED

(2) WATER PRO INCORPORATED 0] 1,827,624 .ALLOCATED

(3) WATER PRO INCORPORATED P 1,082,127 .ALLOCATED

(@)

(5)

(6)

432163 08-14-14 24 Schedule R (Form 990) 2014



DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY

87_0215969 Page 4

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Part VI
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(a (b) () (d) A(e)II " (9) (h) U] (i (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile P(recliotm(iinant iTCtorc?e arore sec. Share of Share of Diﬁprogor- COd?V-éJBl 20 (General or[Percentage
i ; related, unrelated, 501(c)(3) A~ ionate _famount in box managing N
of entity (state or foreign excluded from tax under orgs_g . total end-of-year allocations?| of Schedule K-1 | Partner? ownership
country) sections 512-514)  lyes|No iIncome assets Yes|No| (FOrm 1065) |yes|no
Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
25

432164
08-14-14



Water Pro, Inc.
2015 Tax Return

STATEMENT THAT THIS IS A TAX RETURN
NOT A FINANCIAL STATEMENT
The accompanying federal income tax return does NOT constitute a financial statement. We have not
audited, reviewed or compiled the accompanying income tax return and, accordingly, do not express an
opinion or any other form of assurance on it.

An income tax return is not intended to constitute financial statements prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, it does not necessarily include all financial
information or disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles. If the omitted financial
information or disclosures were included with the tax return, they might influence the users’ conclusions
about the taxpayer’s financial position, results of operations and cash flows. Accordingly, this income tax
return is not designed to be used in lieu of financial statements.

RECORD RETENTION
Copies of your tax returns are enclosed for your files. It is your responsibility to retain copies of your tax
information. We recommend the following guidelines:
e Tax returns — keep indefinitely.

e Supporting documentation — keep for 8 years.
e Records supporting your tax basis in personal, investment and business assets and gift
documentation — keep indefinitely.

Please note: Eide Bailly retains copies of tax returns, workpapers and other tax information for a period of
eight years. After that, we dispose of all records. If you have questions regarding retention of tax records,
please contact us.



526340
04-01-15

EIDE BAILLY LLP
5 TRIAD CENTER STE 600
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84180-1128

WATER PRO, INC.
P O BOX 156
DRAPER, UT 84020



Caution: Forms printed from within Adobe Acrobat products may not meet IRS or state taxing agency
specifications. When using Acrobat 5.x products, uncheck the "Shrink oversized pages to paper size" and
uncheck the "Expand small pages to paper size" options, in the Adobe "Print" dialog. When using Acrobat
6.x and later products versions, select "None" in the "Page Scaling" selection box in the Adobe "Print" dialog.

CLIENT'S COPY



//,——'Bah\
EideBailly.
—

CPAs & BUSINESS ADVISORS

March 2, 2016

Water Pro, Inc.
P O Box 156
Draper, UT 84020

Water Pro, Inc.:

Enclosed are your 2015 corporate tax returns, as follows:
2015 U.S. Corporation Income Tax Return

2015 Utah Corporation Income Tax Return

Instructions for filing the above forms are furnished for
easy reference.

We prepared the returns from information you furnished us
without verification. Upon examination of the returns by
taxing authorities, requests may be made for underlying data.
We therefore recommend that you preserve all records which
you may be called upon to produce in connection with such an
examination.

Many states require legal entities to register with them in
order to do business in their state. Please remember to keep
your registration active and current for each state that you
have business activities. It is also important that the
corporate minutes be up to date and include such items as
officers' salaries, election of officers and directors, and
other important corporate decisions. If you need help in
determining what documentation to include in your corporate
minutes, please contact our office.

Please advise us if the Internal Revenue Service and/or State
Tax Commission makes written or verbal inquiries regarding
this return. Internal Revenue Service and/or State Tax
Commission correspondence is occasionally incomplete and/or
inaccurate. We will assist you in resolving any tax matter
upon your request.

Your copy should be retained for your files.

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve you. Please
contact us if you have any questions concerning the tax

www.eidebailly.com
5 Triad Center, Ste. 600 | Salt Lake City, UT 84180 | T801.532.2200 | F 801.532.7944 | EOE



returns.

Sincerely,

Connie S. Stanger, CPA



2015 TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
U.S. CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURN

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
December 31, 2015

Prepared for
Water Pro, Inc.

P O Box 156
Draper, UT 84020

Prepared by

Eide Bailly LLP
5 Triad Center Ste 600
Salt Lake City, UT 84180-1128

To be signed and

dated by The appropriate corporate officer(s).
Amount of tax Total tax $ 0

Less: payments and credits ~ $ 0

Plus: other amount S 0

Plus: interest and penalties ~ $ ... 0

No pmt required s

Overpayment Credited to your estimated tax ~ $ ] 0

Other amount S ] 0

Refunded to you S ] 0
Make check Not applicable
payable to
Mail tax return This return has qualified for electronic filing. After you have
and Phe"k('f reviewed the return for accuracy, please sign, date and return
applicable) to Form 8879-C to our office immediately. Your return will then be

electronically filed.

Return must be
mailed on
or before

Not applicable

Special
Instructions

500084 04-01-15



CORPORATION

Two-Year Comparison

2015

Name

Employer Identification Number

WATER PRO, INC. Kk _k**2672
Description Prior Year Current Year (l!’net:;rreeaassee)
INCOME :
GROSS RECEIPTS OR SALES LESS
RETURNS AND ALLOWANCES 4,941,5009. 5,067,570. 126,061.
COST OF GOODS SOLD 1,897,926. 1,693,214. -204,712.
GROSS PROFITS 3,043,583. 3,374,356. 330,773.
DIVIDENDS 0. 73,493. 73,493.
INTEREST 91,850. 3,050. -88,800.
NET GAIN (LOSS) FROM FORM 4797 -725. -1,500. -775.
OTHER INCOME 34,607. 35,302. 695.
TOTAL INCOME 3,169,315. 3,484,701. 315,386.
DEDUCTIONS:
COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS 0. 14,570. 14,570.
SALARIES AND WAGES LESS
EMPLOYMENT CREDITS 1,310,688. 1,330,971. 20,283.
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 394,929. 114,642. -280,287.
RENTS 27,345. 25,274. -2,071.
TAXES AND LICENSES 194,152. 170,975. -23,177.
DEPRECIATION 31,853. 20,679. -11,174.
ADVERTISING 6,824. 7,111. 287.
PENSION, PROFIT-SHARING, ETC.,
PLANS 57,052. 59,097. 2,045.
OTHER DEDUCTIONS 1,398,253. 1,546,576. 148,323.
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS 3,421,0096. 3,289,895. -131,201.
TAXABLE INCOME:
TAXABLE INCOME BEFORE NOL DEDUCTION
AND SPECIAL DEDUCTIONS -251,781. 194,806. 446,587.
NET OPERATING LOSS DEDUCTION 0. 194,806. 194,806.
TAXABLE INCOME -251,781. 0. 251,781.
TAX COMPUTATION:
TAX BEFORE CREDITS 0. 0. 0.
TAX AFTER CREDITS 0. 0. 0.
TOTAL TAX 0. 0. 0.
PAYMENTS AND CREDITS:
BALANCE DUE OR REFUND:

512841
04-01-15




CORPORATION _
Two-Year Comparison

2015

Name

Employer Identification Number

WATER PRO, INC. Kk _k**2672
Description Prior Year Current Year (l!’net:;rreeaassee)

SCHEDULE M-1:

NET INCOME (LOSS) PER BOOKS -284,546. 152,848. 437,394.

EXCESS OF CAPITAL LOSSES OVER

CAPITAL GAINS 0. 14,677. 14,677.
BOOK EXPENSES NOT ON RETURN 32,765. 27,281. -5,484.
INCOME PER RETURN -251,781. 194,806. 446,587.
SCHEDULE M-2:

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR -

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS 3,873,099. 3,588,553. -284,546.
NET INCOME (LOSS) PER BOOKS -284,546. 152,848. 437,394.
BALANCE AT END OF YEAR -

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS 3,588,553. 3,741,401. 152,848.

512841
04-01-15




8879-6 IRS e-file Signature Authorization for Form 1120 OMB No. 1545-0123

For calendar year 2015, or tax year beginning , 2015, ending ,20 20 1 5
Department of the Treasury P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

Internal Revenue Service

P> Information about Form 8879-C and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879c .
Name of corporation Employer identification number

WATER PRO, INC. *k_*k%%kD672

[Part] [ Tax Return Information (whole dollars only)
1 Totalincome (Form 1120, line 11)
2 Taxable income (Form 1120, line 30)
3 Totaltax (Form 1120, line 31)
4 Amount owed (Form 1120, line 34)
5 Overpayment (FOrm 1120, M€ B5) 5
[Part Il | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer (Be sure to get a copy of the corporation’s return)

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above corporation and that | have examined a copy of the corporation’s 2015 electronic
income tax return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. | further
declare that the amounts in Part | above are the amounts shown on the copy of the corporation’s electronic income tax return. | consent to allow my
electronic return originator (ERO), transmitter, or intermediate service provider to send the corporation’s return to the IRS and to receive from the

IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and
(c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal
(direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the corporation’s federal taxes owed

on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent

at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the corporation’s electronic income tax return and, if applicable,
the corporation’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

3,484,701.

BIDIN|=

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

Iauthorize EIDE BAILLY LLP toentermyPINl 20979 |

ERO firm name do not enter all zeros
as my signature on the corporation’s 2015 electronically filed income tax return.

|:| As an officer of the corporation, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the corporation’s 2015 electronically filed income tax return.

Officer's signature p» Date p»> Tite p PRESIDENT

[Part lll | Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit EFIN followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 87416708216 |
do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2015 electronically filed income tax return for the corporation indicated
above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 3112, IRS e-file Application and Participation,
and Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p»> Date p>

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-C (2015)
LHA

510211
11-10-15



700 4 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File
Form Certain Business Income Tax, Information, and Other Returns

(Rev. December 2012) D> File a separate application for each return.

Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0233

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 7004 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form7004 .

Name Identifying number
Print WATER PRO, INC. *k_**x*xD672
or Number, street, and room or suite no. (If P.O. box, see instructions.)

Type P O BOX 156

City, town, state, and ZIP code (If a foreign address, enter city, province or state, and country (follow the country's practice for entering
postal code)).

DRAPER, UT 84020

Note. File request for extension by the due date of the return for which the extension is granted. See instructions before completing this form.

I Part| | Automatic 5-Month Extension

1a Enter the form code for the return that this application is for (see below)

Application Form Application Form

Is For: Code Is For: Code
Form 1065 09 Form 1041 (estate other than a bankruptcy estate) 04
Form 8804 31 Form 1041 (trust) 05
I Part III Automatic 6-Month Extension

b Enter the form code for the return that this application is for (See DEIOW) ... . | 12 |
Application Form Application Form

Is For: Code Is For: Code
Form 706-GS(D) 01 Form 1120-ND (section 4951 taxes) 20
Form 706-GS(T) 02 Form 1120-PC 21
Form 1041 (bankruptcy estate only) 03 Form 1120-POL 22
Form 1041-N 06 Form 1120-REIT 23
Form 1041-QFT 07 Form 1120-RIC 24
Form 1042 08 Form 1120S 25
Form 1065-B 10 Form 1120-SF 26
Form 1066 11 Form 3520-A 27
Form 1120 12 Form 8612 28
Form 1120-C 34 Form 8613 29
Form 1120-F 15 Form 8725 30
Form 1120-FSC 16 Form 8831 32
Form 1120-H 17 Form 8876 33
Form 1120-L 18 Form 8924 35
Form 1120-ND 19 Form 8928 36
2 Ifthe organization is a foreign corporation that does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check here > |:|
3 Ifthe organization is a corporation and is the common parent of a group that intends to file a consolidated return, check here > |:|

If checked, attach a statement, listing the name, address, and Employer Identification Number (EIN) for each member covered by this application.

I Part Il | All Filers Must Complete This Part
4 If the organization is a corporation or partnership that qualifies under Regulations section 1.6081-5, check here > L]
5a The application is for calendar year 2015 | or tax year beginning ,and ending

b Short tax year. If this tax year is less than 12 months, check the reason: |:| Initial return |:| Final return

|:| Change in accounting period |:| Consolidated return to be filed |:| Other (see instructions-attach explanation)

6 Tentativetotaltax 6 0.
7 Total payments and credits (see instructions) 7 0.
8 Balance due. Subtractline 7 from line 6 (See inStructions) ... 8 0.
|5_1H9$:11 For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate Instructions. Form 7004 (Rev. 12-2012)

04-01-15



For calendar year 2015 or tax year

beginning , ending 20 1 5
Department of the Treasury

. 1120 U.S. Corporation Income Tax Return OMB No. 1545-0123

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 1120 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form1120.
A Check if: Name B Employer identification number
' GRaen Fommssn ... (] WATER PRO, INC. **_*k%0672
: Egi-‘gg"rg'gfj?nC‘_’_‘ﬂﬁﬁ'_'_j_“ |:| g‘PE Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see instructions. C Date incorporated
Berssnanegne = | print P O BOX 156 01/01/1998
3 S soeg P City or town, state, or province, country and ZIP or foreign postal code D Total assets (see instructions)
A S [] DRAPER, UT 84020 $ 4,890,242,
E Checkif: (1) I initialreturn (2L Finalreturn  (3)[_| Namechange  (4)l | Address change
1a Gross receipts Or Sales ... 1a 5,067,570.
b Returns and allowances ..., 1b
¢ Balance. Subtract line b from line 1a ... 1c 5,067,570,
2 Costof goods sold (attach Form 1125-A) 2 1,693,214.
3 Gross profit. Subtractline 2 from line ¢ 3 3,374,356.
g | 4 Dividends (Schedule C, line 19) 4 73,493.
S| 5 Interest .. SEE STATEMENT 1 5 3,050.
= B GO IS e 6
T GrOSSTOVAIIES e e 7
8 Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D (Form 1120)) .. 8
9 Net gain or (loss) from Form 4797, Part Il line 17 (attach Form 4797) ... ... 9 -1,500.
10 Other income (attach statement) ... SEE STATEMENT 2 . . 10 35,302,
11 Total income. Add lines 3through 10 ... »| 11 3,484,701.
e 12 Compensation of officers (attach Form 1125-E) > 12 1 4 ’ 5 7 O .
€ | 13 Salaries and wages (less employment credits) 13 1,330,971.
B | 14 Repairsand mainenance ... 14 114,642.
B 15 Baddebts 15
o | 18 ROIIS 16 25,274.
o | 17 Taxesandlicenses ... ... SEE STATEMENT 3 . 17 170,975.
S| 18 IMEIEST e 18
& | 19 Charitable contributions SEE_STATEMENT 4 AND SEE STATEMENT 5 19 0.
E | 20 Depreciation from Form 4562 not claimed on Form 1125-A or elsewhere on return (attach Form 4562) 20 20,679.
S | 21 DO ON e 21
@122 AVrHSING 22 7,111,
2 | 28 Pension, profit-sharing, etc.,plans 23 59,097.
g 24 Employee benefit programs e 24
g 25 Domestic production activities deduction (attach Form 8903) 25
$ | 26 Other deductions (attach statement) ... ... SEE STATEMENT 6 26 1,546,576.
% 27 Total deductions. Add lines 12 through 26 27 3,289,895.
S 28 Taxable income before net operating loss deduction and special deductions. Subtract line 27 from line 11 28 1 9 4 7 8 O 6 .
§ 29a Net operating loss deduction (see instructions) ~ STATEMENT 7 29a
? b Special deductions (Schedule G, line20) ... 29
O cAddlines29aand 29b 29¢ 194,806.
£ | 30 Taxable income. Subtractline 29c from line 28 (see instructions) ... 30 0.
Ez 81 Totaltax (Schedule J, Part |, line 11) 31 0.
gg 32 Total payments and refundable credits (Schedule J, Part I, line 21) 32
S3| 33 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached . ... 33
%% 34 Amount owed. If line 32 is smaller than the total of lines 31 and 33, enter amount owed 34 0.
:_“’ 35 Overpayment. If line 32 is larger than the total of lines 31 and 33, enter amount overpaid 35
= | 36 Enter amount from line 35 you want: Gredited to 2016 estimated tax P> Refunded P»>| 36
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
Slgn correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. EVAICH SSUSSThS
return with the preparer
Here | PRESIDENT "X Yes [
’Slgnature of officer Date e Yes No
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check PTIN
Paid [CONNIE S. STANGER, CPA tmpioyea_][P01339003
Preparer |rirmsnamep BEIDE BAILLY LLP Firm's EIN > **_*%¥%()958
Use Only |Frm'saddressp® TRIAD CENTER STE 600 Phone no.
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84180-1128 801-532-2200
12-28-15 JWA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 1120 (2015)

1



Fom 11202015) WATER PRO, INC.

*k_**k*D672 Page?2

Schedule C| Dividends and Special Deductions (see instructions) (a) Dividends b) (c) Special deductions
received (b) % (a)x (b)
1 Dividends from less-than-20%-owned domestic corporations (other than
debt-financed stock) 70
2 Dividends from 20%-or-more-owned domestic corporations (other than debt-financed
SI0CK) 80
X see.
3 Dividends on debt-financed stock of domestic and foreign corporations nstructions
4 Dividends on certain preferred stock of less-than-20%-owned public utilites ... 42
5 Dividends on certain preferred stock of 20%-or-more-owned public utilities ... 48
6 Dividends from less-than-20%-owned foreign corporations and certain FSCs .. . 70
7 Dividends from 20%-or-more-owned foreign corporations and certain FSCs . 80
8 Dividends from wholly owned foreign subsidiaries . 100
9 Total. Addlines 1through 8
10 Dividends from domestic corporations received by a small business investment
company operating under the Small Business Investment Actof 1958 . ... 100
11 Dividends from affiliated group members 100
12 Dividends from certain FSCs 100
13 Dividends from foreign corporations not included on lines 3,6,7,8, 11,or12 .
14 Income from controlled foreign corporations under subpart F (attach
BOrM(S) ST 1)
15 Foreign dividend gross-up .
16 IC -DISC and former DISC dividends not included on lines 1,2,0r3 . .. ... ...
17 Otherdividends . STMT 8 73,493.
18 Deduction for dividends paid on certain preferred stock of public utilites ... ... .
19 Total dividends. Add lines 1through 17. Enter here and on page 1,line4 > 73,493,
20 Total special deductions. Add lines 9, 10, 11, 12, and 18. Enter here and on page 1,1ine29b ... |
Form 1120 (2015)

511611
12-28-15 JWA



Form 1120 (2015) WATER PRO, INC. *k_*kxkk9672 Page3

| Schedule J | Tax Computation and Payment (see instructions)

Part | - Tax Computation

1 Check if the corporation is a member of a controlled group (attach Schedule O (Form 1120)) ... ... > ]
2 Income tax. Check if a qualified personal service corporation
(SE@NSITUCHONS) ||| e [ | 2 0.
8  Alternative minimum tax (attach Form 4626) 3
4 ADAIINES 2 AN0 3 ..o 0.
5a Foreign tax credit (attach Form 1118) 5a
b Credit from Form 8834 (see instructions) ... 5b
¢ General business credit (attach Form 3800) ... 5¢
d  Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8827) ... ... 5d
e Bondcredits fromForm 8912 . Se
6 Total credits. Add lines Sathrough Se 6
7 Subtractline6fromlined 0.
8 Personal holding company tax (attach Schedule PH (Form 1120)) . 8
9a Recapture of investment credit (attach Form 4255) . . 9a
b Recapture of low-income housing credit (attach Form 8611) 9b
¢ Interest due under the look-back method-completed long-term contracts
(attach Form8697) 9¢
d Interest due under the look-back method-income forecast method (attach Form 8866) = | 9d
e Alternative tax on qualifying shipping activities (attach Form 8902) ... ... 9e
f Other (see instructions - attach statement)
10 Total. Add lines 9a through Of ... .. 10
11 Total tax. Add lines 7, 8, and 10. Enter here and on page 1, line 31 11 0.
Part Il - Payments and Refundable Credits
12 2014 overpaymentcredited 10 2015 12
13 2015 estimated tax PAYMENTS e 13
14 2015refund applied foron Form 4466 14 |( )
15 Combinelines 12, 13, and 14 15
16 Taxdeposited with Form 7004 16
17 Withholding (see instructions) 17
18 Total payments. Add lines 15, 16, and 17 18
19  Refundable credits from:
a FOrmM 2439 19a
b FOrm At36 19b
¢ Form8827,line8C 19¢
d Other (attach statement - see instructions) ... 19d
20  Total credits. Add lines 19a through 19d 20
21 Total payments and credits. Add lines 18 and 20. Enter here and onpage 1,1ine 32 ............................ooo.....coc.......... 21
[ Schedule K | Other Information (see instructions)
1 Check accounting method: a LI cash b [X] Accrual ¢ | Other (specify) P> Yes | No
2 See the instructions and enter the:
a Business activity code no.p» 541600
b Business activity p MANAGEMENT COMPANY
¢ Product or service p» MANAGEMENT SERVICES
8 Isthe corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? .. X
If "Yes," enter name and EIN of the parent corporation P>
4  Atthe end of the tax year:
a Did any foreign or domestic corporation, partnership (including any entity treated as a partnership), trust, or tax-exempt
organization own directly 20% or more, or own, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the total voting power of all classes of the
corporation's stock entitled to vote? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule G (Form 1120) (attach Schedule G) .. ... ... ... X
b Did any individual or estate own directly 20% or more, or own, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the total voting power of all
classes of the corporation's stock entitled to vote? If "Yes," complete Part Il of Schedule G (Form 1120) (attach Schedule G) X

511621
12-28-15  JWA

Form 1120 (2015)



Form 1120 (2015) WATER PRO, INC. ol

*k*2672 Page4d

| Schedule K | Other Information continued (see instructions)

5 Atthe end of the tax year, did the corporation:
a Own directly 20% or more, or own, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the total voting power of all classes of stock entitled to vote of any
foreign or domestic corporation not included on Form 851, Affiliations Schedule? For rules of constructive ownership, see instructions
If "Yes," complete (i) through (iv) below.

Yes [ No

X

(i) Employer (iv) Percentage
(i) Name of Corporation Identification Number ﬁ'glgount';y of Owned in Voting
(if any) poration Stock
OCl
b Own directly an interest of 20% or more, or own, directly or indirectly, an interest of 50% or more in any foreign or domestic partnership
(including an entity treated as a partnership) or in the beneficial interest of a trust? For rules of constructive ownership, see instructions .. .. X
If "Yes," complete (i) through (iv) below.
. . (i) Employer (iii) Country of iv) Maximum
(i) Name of Entity Identification Number Organization Percentage Owned in
(if any)

Profit, Loss, or Capital

6 During this tax year, did the corporation pay dividends (other than stock dividends and distributions in exchange for stock) in
excess of the corporation's current and accumulated earnings and profits? (See sections 301 and 316.)
If"Yes," file Form 5452, Corporate Report of Nondividend Distributions.

If this is a consolidated return, answer here for the parent corporation and on Form 851 for each subsidiary.

7 Atany time during the tax year, did one foreign person own, directly or indirectly, at least 25% of (a) the total voting power of all
classes of the corporation's stock entitled to vote or (b) the total value of all classes of the corporation's stock?
For rules of attribution, see section 318. If "Yes," enter:

(i) Percentage owned P> and (ii) Owner's country p»>

(c) The corporation may have to file Form 5472, Information Return of a 25% Foreign-Owned U.S. Corporation or a Foreign
Corporation Engaged in a U.S. Trade or Business. Enter the number of Forms 5472 attached p»

8 Check this box if the corporation issued publicly offered debt instruments with original issue discount . . .
If checked, the corporation may have to file Form 8281, Information Return for Publicly Offered Original Issue Discount Instruments.
9 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year p> $

10 Enter the number of shareholders at the end of the tax year (if 100 or fewer) p»>

11 If the corporation has an NOL for the tax year and is electing to forego the carryback period, check here

If the corporation is filing a consolidated return, the statement required by Regulations section 1.1502-21(b)(3) must be attached or the election will not be valid.

12 Enter the available NOL carryover from prior tax years (do not reduce it by any deduction on line 29a.) p> $ 413,545.

13 Arethe corporation's total receipts (page 1, line 1a, plus lines 4 through 10) for the tax year and its total assets at the end of the tax year less than $250,000?
If"Yes," the corporation is not required to complete Schedules L, M-1, and M-2. Instead, enter the total amount of cash
distributions and the book value of property distributions (other than cash) made during the tax year. p»>$

14 |s the corporation required to file Schedule UTP (Form 1120), Uncertain Tax Position Statement (see instructions)?
If"Yes," complete and attach Schedule UTP.
15a Did the corporation make any payments in 2015 that would require it to file Form(s) 10997
b If "Yes," did or will the corporation file required Forms 1099?
16 During this tax year, did the corporation have an 80% or more change in ownership, including a change due to redemption of its own stock?
17 During or subsequent to this tax year, but before the filing of this return, did the corporation dispose of more than 65% (by value)
of its assets in a taxable, non-taxable, or tax deferred transaction?

18 Did the corporation receive assets in a section 351 transfer in which any of the transferred assets had a fair market basis or fair
market value of more than $1 million?

X

____________ X

OTToSZ

12-28-15  JWA

Form 1120 (2015)



Form 1120 (2015) WATER PRO, INC. kX _**k*kDET2 Page 5
| Schedule L | Balance Sheets per Books Beginning of tax year End of tax year
Assets (a) (b) (c) (d)
1Cash 682,152. 1,805,324.
2a Trade notes and accounts receivable 422,143, 183,001.

b Less allowance for bad debts ) 422,143 .| ) 183,001.
8 Inventories ... 258,611. 260,463.
4 U.S. government obligations
5 Tax-exemptsecurities ...

6 mmemmxm@mmm)STMngm 64,337. 61,533.

7 Loanstoshareholders . ... ...

8 Mortgage and real estate loans

9 Other investments (att. stmt.) STMTlO 3 7 034 7 794- 2 7 294 7 236.
10a Buildings and other depreciable assets 1,283,973. 1,258,313.

b Less accumulated depreciation 1,039,279, 244 ,694.|( 1,040,776, 217,537.

11a Depletable assets ...

b Less accumulated depletion . . .. ) ( )

12 Land (net of any amortization)
13a Intangible assets (amortizable only) ..
b Less accumulated amortization ) ( )
14 Other assets (att. stmt) ~STMT 11 51,777. 68,148.
15 Totalassets ... 4,758,508. 4,890,242.
Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity
16 Accounts payable ...
17 Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in less than 1 year
18 761,373. 740,259,
19
20 Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in 1 year or more
21 Other liabilities (att. stmt.) ...
22 C(Capital stock: a Preferred stock ... .
b Commonstock 200. 200. 200. 200.
23 Additional paid-in capital 408,382. 408,382.
24 Esggsga?:?ggzgh statement) .....................
25 Retained earnings - Unappropriated 3,588,553. 3,741,401.
26 :gljjlijtsyt r(g?trgcshtgtg;:rfgr?tl)ders 44444444444444444444444
27 Less costof treasury stock ... ) )
28 Total liabilities and shareholders' equity ... 4,758,508. 4,890,242,
| Schedule M-1 | Reconciliation of Income (Loss) per Books With Income per Return
Note: The corporation may be required to file Schedule M-3 (see instructions).
1 Net income (loss) per books 152,848.[ 7 Income recorded on books this year not
2 Federal income tax per books included on this return (itemize):
3 Excess of capital losses over capital gains 14,677. Tax-exemptinterest ~ $
4 Income subject to tax not recorded on books this year
(itemize):
8 Deductions on this return not charged
5 Expenses recorded on books this year not against book income this year (itemize):
deducted on this return (itemize): a Depreciation $
a Depreciation  $ b Gontributons ... $
b contisctions ... $ 23,620
c l—ﬁ;retla?r?rgent $ 3 ’ 6 6 1
27,281. 9 Addlines7and8 . ...
6 Addlines 1through 5 ... 194,806 .10 Income (page 1, line 28) - line 6 less line 9 ... 194,806.
| Schedule M-2 | Analysis of Unappropriated Retained Earnings per Books (Line 25, Schedule L)
1 Balance atbeginning of year 3,588,553, 5 Distributions: a Cash
2 Netincome (loss) perbooks .. . . 152,848. b Stock .
3 Other increases (itemize): ¢ Property
6 Other decreases (itemize) :
7 AddlnesSand6 .
4 Addlines1,2,and3 ... 3,741,401.] 8 Balanceatend of year (line 4 less line 7) ... 3,741,401,

511631

12-28-15 JWA
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 1120)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Capital Gains and Losses

P> Attach to Form 1120, 1120-C, 1120-F, 1120-FSC, 1120-H, 1120-IC-DISC, 1120-L,
1120-ND, 1120-PC, 1120-POL, 1120-REIT, 1120-RIC, 1120-SF, or certain Forms 990-T.
P Information about Schedule D (Form 1120) and its separate instructions is at www.irs. gov/form1120.

OMB No. 1545-0123

2015

Name Employer identification number
WATER PRO, INC. kk_*k%*k)D672
[ Partl | Short-Term Capital Gains and Losses - Assets Held One Year or Less
See instructions for how to figure the amounts
to enter on the lines below. o (d)d (e) (9) Adjustments to gain () Gain or (loss). Subtract
roceeds

This form ma¥ be easier to complete if you
round off cents to whole dollars.

(sales price)

Cost or loss from Form(s) 8949,

(or other basis)

Part |, line 2, column (g)

column (e) from column (d) and
combine the result with column (g)

1a Totals for all short-term transactions
reported on Form 1099-B for which basis
was reported to the IRS and for which you
have no adjustments (see instructions).
However, if you choose to report all these
transactions on Form 8949, leave this line
blankandgotolinetb ...

1b Totals for all transactions reported on
Form(s) 8949 with Box Achecked . .

2 Totals for all transactions reported on
Form(s) 8949 with Box Bchecked .. .

3 Totals for all transactions reported on
Form(s) 8949 with Box C checked

Short-term capital gain from instaliment sales from Form 6252, line 26 or 37

4 Short-term capital gain from installment sales from Form 6252, line 26 or37 .. ... 4
5 Short-term capital gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 . 5
6 Unused capital loss carryover (attach computation) ... ... SEE 6 |( 15,096.)
7 Net short-term capital gain or (loss). Combine lines 1a through 6 incolumnh . . ... 7 -15,096.
| Partll | Long-Term Capital Gains and Losses - Assets Held More Than One Year
See instructions for how to figure the amounts
to enter on the lines below. (d) (e) (9) Adjustments to gain (h) Gain or (loss). Subtract

This form ma¥ be easier to complete if you
round off cents to whole dollars.

Proceeds
(sales price)

Cost
(or other basis)

or loss from Form(s) 8949,
Part II, line 2, column (g)

column (e) from column (d) and
combine the result with column (g)

8a Totals for all long-term transactions reported
on Form 1099-B for which basis was
reported to the IRS and for which you have
no adjustments (see instructions). However,
if you choose to report all these transactions
an Fglgm 8949, leave this line blank and go to
ine

8b Totals for all transactions reported on

Form(s) 8949 with Box Dchecked . 349,897. 358,114. 116. -8,101.
9 Totals for all transactions reported on
Form(s) 8949 with Box Echecked 150,100. 157,165. 489. -6,576.
10 Totals for all transactions reported on
Form(s) 8949 with Box F checked . .
11 Enter gain from Form 4797, liNe 7019 1
12 Long-term capital gain from instaliment sales from Form 6252, line 26 or 37 12
13 Long-term capital gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 13
14 Gapital gain distribUtions 14
15 Net long-term capital gain or (loss). Combine lines 8a through 14 incolumn h 15 -14,677.
| Part lll | Summary of Parts | and Il
16 Enter excess of net short-term capital gain (line 7) over net long-term capital loss (line 15) . . ... 16
17 Net capital gain. Enter excess of net long-term capital gain (line 15) over net short-term capital loss (line7) ... ... 17
18 Add lines 16 and 17. Enter here and on Form 1120, page 1, line 8, or the proper line on other returns 18

Note: If losses exceed gains, see Capital losses in the instructions.

JWA

521052
01-04-16

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 1120.

Schedule D (Form 1120) (2015)



Form 1125-A Cost of Goods Sold

(Rev. December 2012) P> Attach to Form 1120, 1120-C, 1120-F, 11208, 1065, or 1065-B. OMB No. 1545-2225
Department of the Treasury P> Information about Form 1125-A and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form1125a.
Internal Revenue Service
Name Employer Identification number
WATER PRO, INC. *k_**k*x)672

1 Inventory atbeginning of year 1 258,611.
2 PUCNASES 2 1,695,066.
8 oSt O DO e 3
4 Additional section 263A costs (attach schedule) 4
5 Other costs (attach schedule) 5
6 Total. Add lines 1through 5 6 1,953,677.
7 InVentory at end Of YEAr | 7 260,463.
8 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 7 from line 6. Enter here and on Form 1120, page 1, line 2 or the

appropriate ling of your tax return (see InStructions) ... 8 1,693,214.
9a Check all methods used for valuing closing inventory:

i [XJ cost

(ii) [ ] Lower of cost or market
(iii) ] Other (Specify method used and attach explanation) p»

b Check if there was a writedown of subnormal goods ... > [
¢ Check if the LIFO inventory method was adopted this tax year for any goods (if checked, attach Form 970) > |:|
d If the LIFO inventory method was used for this tax year, enter amount of closing inventory computed
UNAer LIF O
e If property is produced or acquired for resale, do the rules of Section 263A apply to the corporation? [ Tves m
f Was there any change in determining quantities, cost, or valuations between opening and closing inventory? . |:| Yes No
If"Yes," attach explanation.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 1125-A (Rev. 12-2012)

524441
04-01-15



Fone0150) & Information on Certain Persons Owning the

(Rev. December 2011) Corporation’s Vot|ng Stock OMB No. 1545-0123

Department of the Treasur

Int:'rnal Revenue Service ’ > Attach to Form 1120.

Name Employer identification number (EIN)
WATER PRO, INC. *k_kk*2672

Part | Certain Entities Owning the Corporation’s Voting Stock. (Form 1120, Schedule K, Question 4a). Complete columns
(i) through (v) below for any foreign or domestic corporation, partnership (including any entity treated as a partnership), trust, or
tax-exempt organization that owns directly 20% or more, or owns, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the total voting power of all
classes of the corporation’s stock entitled to vote (see instructions).

(i) Employer Identification (v) Percentage

(i) Name of Entity Number (if any) (iii) Type of Entity (iv) Country of Organization nggesdni)r::k
DRAPER IRRIGATION
COMPANY **_***59069 ICORPORATIONUNITED STATES 100.00%

Part Il | Certain Individuals and Estates Owning the Corporation’s Voting Stock. (Form 1120, Schedule K, Question 4b).
Complete columns (i) through (iv) below for any individual or estate that owns directly 20% or more, or owns, directly or indirectly,
50% or more of the total voting power of all classes of the corporation’s stock entitled to vote (see instructions).

- . (iii) Country of (iv) Percentage
i ivi (ii) Identifying L . !
(i) Name of Individual or Estate Number (if any) Clitrl]zS?rnus(ﬂ:gn(z)ee nggesdtg::k
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 1120. Schedule G (Form 1120) (Rev. 12-2011)
517701
04-01-15  JWA



Form

1125-E

(Rev. December 2013)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Compensation of Officers
P> Attach to Form 1120, 1120-C, 1120-F, 1120-REIT, 1120-RIC, or 1120S.

P> Information about Form 1125-E and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form1125e.

OMB No. 1545-2225

Employer Identification number

Name
WATER PRO, INC. *k_**x*xD672
Note. Complete Form 1125-E only if total receipts are $500,000 or more. See instructions for definition of total receipts.
e O™ [ [ L]
1{KENT WARE xxk_*%_2988 4,600.
STEPHEN TRIPP x*x*_**_07176 4,690.
RYAN DAW xxx_**_4300 5,280.
2 Total compensation of officers 2 14,570.
3 Compensation of officers claimed on Form 1125-A or elsewhere on return 3
4 Subtract line 3 from line 2. Enter the result here and on Form 1120, page 1, line 12 or the
appropriate line of YOUr taxX TN ... ... 4 14,570.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

524451 04-01-15

Form 1125-E (Rev. 12-2013)



4562 Depreciation and Amortization OB No. 1049772
Form (Including Information on Listed Property) OTHER 20 1 5
Department of the Treasury > Attach to your tax return. Attachment
Internal Revenue Service ~ (99) P> Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form4562. Sequence No. 179
Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number
WATER PRO, INC. OTHER DEPRECIATION kk_*%*k)D672
I Part | I Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |I.
1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1 500,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation 3 2 ’ 000 ’ 000.
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0- 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -O-. If married filing separately, see instructions ... .......................... 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and 7 . 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line5orlineg8 ... 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2014 Form 4562 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line5 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 ... 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2016. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 ... ... >| 13 |
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Il below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
I Part Il I Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during
B X Y AN 14 760.
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election | 15
16 Other depreciation (INCIUAING ACRS) ..o 16 46.
I Part Il I MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before2015 17 | 19 ’ 353.
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here ....... .. > l:l
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2015 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
(b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation
(a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use (d) Recovery (e) Convention | (f) Method (9) Depreciation deduction
in service only - see instructions) period
19a 3-year property
b  5-year property 707.] 5 HY ([200DB 141.
¢ 7-year property 53.| 7 HY ([200DB 8.
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
) ) / 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
h Residential rental property / 275 yrs, MM SIL
i Nonresidential real property / 39 yrs. MM S/L
/ MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2015 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b  12-year 12 yrs. S/L
c 40-year / 40 yrs. MM S/L
I Part IV I Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount fromline28 21 371.
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21.
Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - seeinstr. .................... 22 20 ’ 679.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263Acosts .............................................. 23
?;?225_11 5 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2015)

10



Form 4562 (2015) WATER PRO

14

INC.

**_**k*D672 page 2

Part V | Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, certain computers, and property used for entertainment,

recreation, or amusement.)

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a, 24b, columns
(a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? ILI Yes I_l No | 24b If "Yes," is the evidence written? ILI Yes |_| No
(@) 62%8 Bug(i:r!ess/ (d) Basis for Si:;):reciation ) (o) (h') ; EIe((:It)ed
(Rfvenietrs | prcedin | mestment | (L | snesmement | PGERY | GOUUERG, | PChdicton | secon 179
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified BUSINESS USE ... 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
GIS TRUCK 101508(100.009 | 27,181.] 16,021.p 200DBHY 371.
INSPECTIONS L %
TRUCK 101508(100.009 | 22,107.] 11,054.p 200DBHY
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
: % S/L -
% S/L -
P % S/L -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 .. 28 371.
29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and on iN€ 7, Page 1 ... | 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicles

to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle
year (do not include commuting miles)
31 Total commuting miles driven during the year
32 Total other personal (honcommuting) miles
driven
33 Total miles driven during the year.
Add lines 30 through 32 . . ...
34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
during off-duty hours?
35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person?
36 Is another vehicle available for personal
USE? oo

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5%

owners or related persons.

37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes No
BN Oy S Y
38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners .
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal Use?
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about
the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received?
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use?
Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles.
[ Part VI | Amortization
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) Ul
Description of costs Date amortization Amortizable Code Amortization Amortization
begins amount section period or percentage for this year
42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2015 tax year:
43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2015 tax year 43
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for where toreport ... 44
516252 12-28-15 Form 4562 (2015)



Sales of Business Property
om 49T

(Also Involuntary Conversions and Recapture Amounts Under Sections 179 and 280F(b)(2))
P> Attach to your tax return.

Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0184

2015

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 4797 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form4797. 32352;”;”&0 27
Name(s) shown on return Identifying number
WATER PRO, INC. *k_*k%*k)D672

1 Enter the gross proceeds from sales or exchanges reported to you for 2015 on Form(s) 1099-B or 1099-S (or substitute

statement) that you are including on line 2, 10, or 20 (see instructions) 1

Part|l | Sales or Exchanges of Property Used in a Trade or Business and Involuntary Conversions From Other

Than Casualty or Theft - Most Property Held More Than 1 Year

(f) Cost or other

b) Date C) Date (e)Depreciation : (9) Gain or (loss)
o e | M || TR | it | WRRRE
2GIS TRUCK
101508010115 6,500. 19,181. 27,181. -1,500.
8 Gain, ifany, from Form 4684, 1ine 39 3
4 Section 1231 gain from installment sales from Form 6252, line 26 or 37 ... 4
5 Section 1231 gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 . 5
6 Gain, if any, from line 32, from other than casualty or theft 6
7 Combine lines 2 through 6. Enter the gain or (loss) here and on the appropriate line as follows; 7 -1,500.
Partnerships (except electing large partnerships) and S corporations. Report the gain or (loss) following the instructions
for Form 1065, Schedule K, line 10, or Form 1120S, Schedule K, line 9. Skip lines 8,9, 11, and 12 below.
Individuals, partners, S corporation shareholders, and all others. If line 7 is zero or a loss, enter the amount
from line 7 on line 11 below and skip lines 8 and 9. If line 7 is a gain and you did not have any prior year section
1231 losses, or they were recaptured in an earlier year, enter the gain from line 7 as a long-term capital gain on
the Schedule D filed with your return and skip lines 8, 9, 11, and 12 below.
8 Nonrecaptured net section 1231 losses from prior years (see instructions)  SEE STATEMENT 14 . . 8
9 Subtract line 8 from line 7. If zero or less, enter -0-. If line 9 is zero, enter the gain from line 7 on line 12 below. If
line 9 is more than zero, enter the amount from line 8 on line 12 below and enter the gain from line 9 as a long-term
capital gain on the Schedule D filed with your return (See inStruCtiONS) ... 9
Ordinary Gains and Losses
10 Ordinary gains and losses not included on lines 11 through 16 (include property held 1 year or less):
1 Loss,ifany, fromline7 . 11 ( 1,500,
12 Gain, if any, from line 7 or amount from line 8, if applicable 12
18 Gain, ifany, fromline31 . 13
14 Net gain or (loss) from Form 4684, lines 31 and 38a 14
15 Ordinary gain from installment sales from Form 6252, line 250r 36 ... 15
16 Ordinary gain or (loss) from like-kind exchanges from Form 8824 .. 16
17 Combine lines 10through 16 17 -1,500.
18 For all except individual returns, enter the amount from line 17 on the appropriate line of your return and skip lines
a and b below. For individual returns, complete lines a and b below:
a If the loss on line 11 includes a loss from Form 4684, line 35, column (b)(ii), enter that part of the loss here. Enter
the part of the loss from income-producing property on Schedule A (Form 1040), line 28, and the part of the loss
from property used as an employee on Schedule A (Form 1040), line 23. Identify as from "Form 4797, line 18a."
S NSt NS 18a
b Redetermine the gain or (loss) on line 17 excluding the loss, if any, on line 18a. Enter here and on Form 1040,
DNB A e 18b

JWA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

518001
12-28-15

12

Form 4797 (2015)



WATER PRO, INC.

Form 4797 (2015)

* %

_***2672
Page 2

[ Part Il | Gain From Disposition of Property Under Sections 1245, 1250, 1252, 1254, and 1255

(b) Date acquired (c) Date sold
19 (a) Description of section 1245, 1250, 1252, 1254, or 1255 property: (mo., day,yr) | (mo., day,yr)
A
B
C
D
These columns relate to the properties on
lines 19A through 19D. > Property A Property B Property C Property D
20 Gross sales price (Note: See line 1 before completing.) 20
21 Cost or other basis plus expense ofsale 21
22 Depreciation (or depletion) allowed or allowable 22
23 Adjusted basis. Subtract line 22 from line21 23
24 Total gain. Subtract line 23 from line20 ... 24
25 |If section 1245 property:
a Depreciation allowed or allowable from line22 25a
b Enter the smallerofline24or25a ... .. 25b
26 If section 1250 property: If straight line depreciation
was used, enter -0- on line 264, except for a corporation
subject to section 291.
a Additional depreciation after 1975 26a
b Applicable percentage multiplied by the smaller of
line24 orline26a ... 26b
¢ Subtract line 26a from line 24. If residential rental
property orline 24 is not more than line 26a, skip lines
26dand26e .. 26¢
d Additional depreciation after 1969 and before 1976 26d
e Enter the smallerof line 26c or 26d . ... . .. 26e
f Section 291 amount (corporationsonly) .. . 26f
g Add lines 26b, 26e,and 26f ... 269
27 If section 1252 property: Skip this section if you did not
dispose of farmland or if this form is being completed for
a partnership (other than an electing large partnership).
a Soil, water, and land clearing expenses 27a
b Line 27a multiplied by applicable percentage ... . 27b
¢ Enter the smallerofline24or27b ... .. 27¢
28 If section 1254 property:
a Intangible drilling and development costs, expenditures
for development of mines and other natural deposits,
mining exploration costs, and depletion . . 28a
b Enter the smallerofline24or28a ... 28b
29 If section 1255 property:
a Applicable percentage of payments excluded from
income under section 126 292
b Enter the smallerofline24o0r29a ... .. 29b
Summary of Part lll Gains. Complete property columns A through D through line 29b before going to line 30.
30 Total gains for all properties. Add property columns A through D, line 24 30
31 Add property columns A through D, lines 25b, 26g, 27c, 28b, and 29b. Enter here and on line43 31
32 Subtract line 31 from line 30. Enter the portion from casualty or theft on Form 4684, line 33. Enter the portion
from other than casualty or theft on Form 4797, 1in€ 6 ... 32
Part IV | Recapture Amounts Under Sections 179 and 280F(b)(2) When Business Use Drops to 50% or Less
(see instructions.)
(a) Section (b) Section
179 280F(b)(2)
33 Section 179 expense deduction or depreciation allowable in prioryears . 33
34  Recomputed depreciation (see instructions) .. 34
35 Recapture amount. Subtract line 34 from line 33. See the instructions for where toreport ... 35
S B2s JWA 13 Form 4797 (2015)



m 8949

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Sales and Other Dispositions of Capital Assets

P> Information about Form 8949 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8949.
P> File with your Schedule D to list your transactions for lines 1b, 2, 3, 8b, 9, and 10 of Schedule D.

OMB No. 1545-0074

2015

Attachment
Sequence No. 1 2A

Name(s) shown on return

WATER PRO,

INC.

Social security number or
taxpayer identification no.

**_***2672

Before you check Box A, B, or C below, see whether you received any Form(s) 1099-B or substitute statement(s) from your broker. A substitute
statement will have the same information as Form 1099-B. Either will show whether your basis (usually your cost) was reported to the IRS by your
broker and may even tell you which box to check.

Part | | Short-Term. Transactions involving capital assets you held 1 year or less are short-term. For long-term transactions, see page 2.
Note: You may aggregate all short-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was reported to the IRS and for which no adjustments or
codes are required. Enter the totals directly on Schedule D, line 1a; you aren’t required to report these transactions on Form 8949 (see instructions).

You must check Box A, B, or C below. Check only one box. If more than one box applies for your short-term transactions, complete a separate Form 8949, page 1, for each applicable box.
If you have more short-term transactions than will fit on this page for one or more of the boxes, complete as many forms with the same box checked as you need.

(A) Short-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was reported to the IRS (see Note above)

(B) Short-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was not reported to the IRS
(C) Short-term transactions not reported to you on Form 1099-B

1 (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Proceeds

(e)

Cost or other

Adjustment, if any, to gain or

loss. If you enter an amount

(h)

Gain or (loss).

o || o | | St | SRR dEni,
(Mo., day, yr.) Note below and m o) from column (d) &
see C_)olumn .(e) in Amount of comblne the result
the instructions | Code(s) adjustment with column (g)
LORD ABBETT 02/27/15/03/25/15 1. 1. 0.
PIMCO LOW 02/27/15/03/25/15 2. 2. 0.
2 Totals. Add the amounts in columns (d), (), (g) and (h) (subtract
negative amounts). Enter each total here and include on your
Schedule D, line 1b (if Box A above is checked), line 2 (if Box B
above is checked), or line 3 (if Box C above is checked) P> 3. 3.

Note: If you checked Box A above but the basis reported to the IRS was incorrect, enter in column (e) the basis as reported to the IRS, and enter an
adjustment in column (g) to correct the basis. See Column (g) in the separate instructions for how to figure the amount of the adjustment.

523011 12-02-15

14

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see your tax return instructions.

Form 8949 (2015)



Form 8949 (2015) Attachment Sequence No. 12A Page 2

Name(s) shown on return. Name and SSN or taxpayer identification no. not required if shown on other side Social security number or
taxpayer identification no.
WATER PRO, INC. *k_*k%*k)D672

Before you check Box D, E, or F below, see whether you received any Form(s) T099-B or substitute statement(s) from your broker. A substitute
statement will have the same information as Form 1099-B. Either will show whether your basis (usually your cost) was reported to the IRS by your
broker and may even tell you which box to check.

Part Il Long-Term. Transactions involving capital assets you held more than 1 year are long term. For short-term transactions, see page 1.

Note: You may aggregate all long-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was reported to the IRS and for which no adjustments or
codes are required. Enter the totals directly on Schedule D, line 8a; you aren’t required to report these transactions on Form 8949 (see instructions).

You must check Box D, E, or F below. Check only one box. If more than one box applies for your long-term transactions, complete a separate Form 8949, page 2, for each applicable box.
If you have more long-term transactions than will fit on this page for one or more of the boxes, complete as many forms with the same box checked as you need.

(D) Long-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was reported to the IRS (see Note above)
(E) Long-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was not reported to the IRS
(F) Long-term transactions not reported to you on Form 1099-B

! (@) (b) (c) () (e) ons oot anteran 2ot | oo ()
Description of property Date acquired | Date sold or Proceeds Cost orother |, "0 o (q), enter a code in Gain or (loss).
(Example: 100 sh. XYZ Co.) (Mo., day, yr)) | disposed of (sales price) basis. See the | cojump (f). gee instructions. [2ubtract column (e)

Note below and from column (d) &

(Mo., day, yr,) see Column () in (f) (9) combine the result
the instructions | Code(s) ﬁﬂjoslfr?}e%ft with column (g)
PIMCO LOW VARIOUS [03/25/15| 349,897.| 358,114.W 116.] <8,101.>

2 Totals. Add the amounts in columns (d), (), (g) and (h) (subtract
negative amounts). Enter each total here and include on your
Schedule D, line 8b (if Box D above is checked), line 9 (if Box E
above is checked), or line 10 (if Box F above is checked) P> 349,897.| 358,114. 116. <8,101.>

Note: If you checked Box D above but the basis reported to the IRS was incorrect, enter in column (e) the basis as reported to the IRS, and enter an

adjustment in column (g) to correct the basis. See Column (g) in the separate instructions for how to figure the amount of the adjustment.

523012 12-02-15 Form 8949 (2015)
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Form 8949 (2015) Attachment Sequence No. 12A Page 2

Name(s) shown on return. Name and SSN or taxpayer identification no. not required if shown on other side Social security number or
taxpayer identification no.
WATER PRO, INC. *k_*k%*k)D672

Before you check Box D, E, or F below, see whether you received any Form(s) T099-B or substitute statement(s) from your broker. A substitute
statement will have the same information as Form 1099-B. Either will show whether your basis (usually your cost) was reported to the IRS by your
broker and may even tell you which box to check.

Part Il Long-Term. Transactions involving capital assets you held more than 1 year are long term. For short-term transactions, see page 1.
Note: You may aggregate all long-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was reported to the IRS and for which no adjustments or
codes are required. Enter the totals directly on Schedule D, line 8a; you aren’t required to report these transactions on Form 8949 (see instructions).

You must check Box D, E, or F below. Check only one box. If more than one box applies for your long-term transactions, complete a separate Form 8949, page 2, for each applicable box.
If you have more long-term transactions than will fit on this page for one or more of the boxes, complete as many forms with the same box checked as you need.

(D) Long-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was reported to the IRS (see Note above)
(E) Long-term transactions reported on Form(s) 1099-B showing basis was not reported to the IRS
(F) Long-term transactions not reported to you on Form 1099-B

1 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) Adjustment, if any, to gain or (h)
Description of property Date acquired | Date sold or Proceeds Cost or other | 1088, Ifyou enter an amount | i o (loss).
- (sales price) | basis. See the | I COIUMA (g), entera code in gy pract column (e)
(Example: 100 sh. XYZ Co.) (Mo., day, yr.) | disposed of N ats'st-) Iee ed column (f). See instructions. from column (d) &
(Mo., day, yr,) seg goISnC;va(aeTin (f) A (g)t . combine the result
the instructions | Code(s) adrjrtljosl#r?]e%t with column (g)
LORD ABBETT 10/19/10/03/25/15 149,999.| 157,062.W 489.| <6,574.>
PIMCO LOW 12/30/11/03/25/15 101. 103. <2.>

2 Totals. Add the amounts in columns (d), (), (g) and (h) (subtract
negative amounts). Enter each total here and include on your
Schedule D, line 8b (if Box D above is checked), line 9 (if Box E
above is checked), or line 10 (if Box F above is checked) P> 150,100.] 157,165. 489. <6,576.>

Note: If you checked Box D above but the basis reported to the IRS was incorrect, enter in column (e) the basis as reported to the IRS, and enter an

adjustment in column (g) to correct the basis. See Column (g) in the separate instructions for how to figure the amount of the adjustment.

523012 12-02-15 Form 8949 (2015)
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Section 1.263(a)-1(f) De Minimis Safe Harbor Election

Water Pro, Inc.
P O Box 156
Draper, UT 84020

Employer Identification Number: 87-0572672

For the Year Ending December 31, 2015

Water Pro, Inc. is making the de minimis safe harbor election
under Reg. Sec. 1.263(a)-1(f).




WATER PRO, INC. *k_**k*2672

FORM 1120 INTEREST INCOME STATEMENT 1
DESCRIPTION us OTHER
INTEREST INCOME 3,050.
TOTAL TO FORM 1120, LINE 5 3,050.
FORM 1120 OTHER INCOME STATEMENT 2
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
BAD DEBT RECOVERIES 35,302.
TOTAL TO FORM 1120, LINE 10 35,302.
FORM 1120 TAXES AND LICENSES STATEMENT 3
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
PAYROLL TAXES 97,611.
PROPERTY TAX 73,264.
STATE TAX 100.
TOTAL TO FORM 1120, LINE 17 170,975.
CURRENT YEAR CONTRIBUTIONS STATEMENT 4
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
DONATIONS 23,620.
TOTAL CURRENT YEAR CONTRIBUTIONS 23,620.

18 STATEMENT(S) 1, 2, 3, 4



WATER PRO, INC.

**_***2672

CONTRIBUTIONS

STATEMENT 5

QUALIFIED CONTRIBUTIONS SUBJECT TO 100% LIMIT

CONTRIBUTION SUBJECT TO LIMITATION:

CARRYOVER OF PRIOR YEARS UNUSED CONTRIBUTIONS
FOR TAX YEAR 2010 11,593
FOR TAX YEAR 2011 18,179
FOR TAX YEAR 2012
FOR TAX YEAR 2013 22,156
FOR TAX YEAR 2014 29,248
TOTAL CARRYOVER 81,176
CURRENT YEAR CONTRIBUTIONS 23,620
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AVAILABLE 104,796
TAXABLE INCOME LIMITATION AS ADJUSTED 0
EXCESS CONTRIBUTIONS 104,796
ALLOWABLE CONTRIBUTIONS DEDUCTION 0
TOTAL CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION 0
19 STATEMENT(S) 5



WATER PRO, INC. *k_**k*2672
FORM 1120 OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT 6
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
AUTO AND TRUCK EXPENSE 114,713.
BANK CHARGES 56,886.
BLUE STAKE EXPENSE 9,390.
COMPANY MEETINGS/FUNCTIONS 28,193.
DAMAGE SETTLEMENT 6,7009.
DIRECTOR EXPENSE 66,855.
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 4,049.
INSURANCE 517,496.
JANITORIAL 10,536.
LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL 351,509.
MAP/SURVEY/CITY PERMIT EXPENSE 28,610.
MEALS AND ENTERTAINMENT 3,661.
MISC EMPLOYEE EXP 350.
OFFICE EXPENSE 11,325.
OTHER EXPENSES 121,775.
POSTAGE 54,001.
PRINTING 20,014.
SCADA EXPENSE 19,270.
SECURITY 2,424.
SUPPLIES 29,121.
TELEPHONE 29,845.
TOOLS 64.
TRAINING/SCHOOL 11,467.
TRAVEL 10,176.
UNIFORMS 22,059.
UTILITIES 16,078.
TOTAL TO FORM 1120, LINE 26 1,546,576.

NET OPERATING LOSS DEDUCTION STATEMENT 7
LOSS
PREVIOUSLY LOSS AVATLABLE
TAX YEAR LOSS SUSTAINED APPLIED REMAINING THIS YEAR
12/31/13 457,652. 279,403. 178,249. 178,249.
12/31/14 235,296. 235,296. 235,296.
NOL AVAILABLE THIS YEAR 413,545. 413,545.
20 STATEMENT(S) 6, 7



WATER PRO, INC.

**_***2672

SCHEDULE C

OTHER DIVIDENDS

STATEMENT 8

DESCRIPTION

MERRILL LYNCH

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE C, LINE 17

AMOUNT

73,493.

73,493.

SCHEDULE L OTHER CURRENT ASSETS STATEMENT 9
BEGINNING OF END OF TAX
DESCRIPTION TAX YEAR YEAR
EMPLOYEE RECEIVABLE 64,337. 61,533.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE L, LINE 6 64,337. 61,533.

SCHEDULE L OTHER INVESTMENTS STATEMENT 10
BEGINNING OF END OF TAX
DESCRIPTION TAX YEAR YEAR
MERRILL LYNCH ACCOUNT 3,034,794. 2,294,236.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE L, LINE 9 3,034,794. 2,294,236.

SCHEDULE L OTHER ASSETS STATEMENT 11
BEGINNING OF END OF TAX

DESCRIPTION TAX YEAR YEAR

BEAR CANYON INTAKE BOND 15,510. 15,510.
CORNER CANYON RESV BOND 9,637. 9,637.
DRAPER CITY DIGGING BOND 10,000. 10,000.
LAND DISTURBANCE PERMIT 33,001. 33,001.
STOCK PURCHASE -16,371. 0.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE L, LINE 14 51,777. 68,148.

STATEMENT(S) 8, 9, 10, 11



WATER PRO, INC.

**_***2672

SCHEDULE L OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES STATEMENT 12
BEGINNING OF END OF TAX
DESCRIPTION TAX YEAR YEAR
ACCRUED LIABILITIES 230,803. 117,595.
BONDS 530,470. 622,564.
STATE ACCRUED TAXES 100. 100.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE L, LINE 18 761,373. 740,259.

UNUSED CAPITAL LOSS DEDUCTION

STATEMENT 13

LOSS
PREVIOUSLY LOSS
TAX YEAR LOSS SUSTAINED APPLIED REMAINING
12/31/14 15,0096. 0. 15,0096.
UNUSED CAPITAL LOSS AVAILABLE THIS YEAR 15,0096.

22

STATEMENT(S) 12, 13



WATER PRO, INC. *k_**k*2672
FORM 4797 SECTION 1231 LOSSES FROM PRIOR YEARS STATEMENT 14
LOSS
PREVIOUSLY LOSS
LOSS SUSTAINED RECAPTURED REMAINING
TAX YEAR 2010
TAX YEAR 2011 85 85
TAX YEAR 2012 6,533 6,533
TAX YEAR 2013
TAX YEAR 2014 725 725
TOTAL REMAINING SECTION 1231 LOSSES FROM PRIOR YEARS 7,343

23

STATEMENT(S) 14



2015 TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
UTAH FORM TC-20

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
December 31, 2015

Prepared for

Water Pro, Inc.
P O Box 156
Draper, UT 84020

Prepared by

Eide Bailly LLP
5 Triad Center Ste 600
Salt Lake City, UT 84180-1128

To be signed and

dated by Not applicable

Amount of tax Total tax S 100.00
Less: payments and credits ~ $ 100.00
Plus: other amount $ 0.00
Plus: interest and penalties S ] 0.00

No pmt required s

Overpayment Credited to your estimated tax ~ $ .. . 0.00

Other amount S ] 0.00

Refunded to you S ] 0.00
Make check Not applicable
payable to
Mail tax return This return has qualified for electronic filing. Please
andpheck@f review your return for completeness and accuracy. We will
applicable) to then transmit your return electronically to the USTC.

Return must be
mailed on
or before

Not applicable

Special Do not mail the paper copy of the return to the USTC.
Instructions

500084 04-01-15



581342
04-01-15

CUTHERE _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ SEPARATE AND RETURN ONLY THE BOTTOM COUPON WITH PAYMENT. _ _ CUT HERE
. . CCH
Corporation/Partnership Mail to: Utah State Tax Commission, 210 N 1950 W, SLC UT 84134-0180 TC-559
Payment Coupon Rev. 12/11
Estimated payment:
Tax year ending (mm/dd/yyyy) [ ] st qtr. [ I3 qtr. Extension payment
12 31 2015 [_I2ndqtr. [ 4thqtr. [ Return payment
Name of corporation/partnership EIN C
WATER PRO, INC. *xk*k*k*2672 P
USTC Use Only
Address T
P O BOX 156
City State | ZIP code
DRAPER UT|[84020
Payment amount enclosed | $ 100{00

Make check or money order payable to the Utah State Tax Commission.

Do not send cash. Do not staple check to coupon. Detach check stub.

XK XK 3K K K K XK K K K K K K XK K K K 3K K K XK 3k K K K K K XK 3k K K K K K XK K K K K Kk Kk K Kk X



20501

1019

Mark "X" if this is a
new address:

Physical
address

Mailing
address

Corporation name

WATER PRO, INC.

Address

P O BOX 156
City

DRAPER

Foreign country (if not U.S.)

Utah Corporation
Franchise and Income Tax Return

2015
TC-20

For calendar year 2015 or fiscal year (mm/dd/yyyy):

beginning -

Amended Return (code 1-4)

State ZIP+4
UT 84020

Telephone number

8015712232

and ending -

Mark "X" if you filed federal form 8886

Employer Identification Number

*****2672

UT Incorporation/Qualification No.

1 If this corporation conducted any Utah business activity during the taxable year, enter "X" o 1 X
2 If this corporation joined in a federal consolidated return, enter "X" ® 2
"water’s edge"
3 Mark "X" (one only) if this "water’s edge" election under "worldwide"
return constitutes a: ® 3a combined report ® 3pb UC §59-7-402(2) ® 3¢ combined report
4 If this corporation made an election for any member of the federal affiliated group
during the taxable year, enter "X" IRC Section
® 4a IRC Section 338 ® 4b 338(h)(10) ® 4c IRC Section 336(e)
5  If this return includes any financial institution defined by Tax Commission Rule R865-6F-32, enter "X" ® 5
6 Ultimate U.S. parent’s name EIN ® 6
7 Total tax - enter amount from Schedule A, line 26 ® 7 100.
8 Total refundable credits and prepayments - enter amount from Schedule A, line 30 ® 3 100.
9 Tax Due - subtract line 8 from line 7 (not less than zero) ® 9
10 Penalties and interest (see instructions) 10 0.
11 Total Due - Pay this amount - add line 9 and line 10 ® 11 0.
12 Overpayment - subtract the sum of line 7 and line 10 from line 8 (not less than zero) 12
13 Amount of overpayment on line 12 to be applied to next taxable year ® 13
14 Refund - subtract line 13 from line 12 ® 14 0.
15 Mark "X" for each quarterly estimated prepayment L4 1st L4 2nd
meeting an exception (attach documentation): USTC USE ONLY
L4 3rd L4 4th
Under penalties of perjury, | declare to the best of my knowledge and belief,
this return and accompanying schedules are true, correct and complete.
SIGN Signature of officer Date Title "X" if USTC may discuss
HERE PRESIDENT this return with preparer below: X
Preparer’s signature Date Preparer’s telephone number | Preparer’s PTIN
Paid 8015322200 ° P01339003
Preparer's | Firm's name and address B1DE BAILLY LLP Preparer’s EIN
Section 5 TRIAD CENTER STE 600 . ****%(09058
SALT LAKE CITY UT 841801128

581301 12-11-15




Supplemental information to be Supplied by All Corporations TC-20 Pg. 2

20502 pgN  **-***2672 2015
1 Date of incorporation: 01/01/1998 State or country in which incorporated: UTAH
mm/dd/yyyy

2 If this corporation is dissolved or withdrawn, see Dissolution or Withdrawal in the General Instructions.

3 If this corporation at any time during its tax year owned more than 50 percent of the voting stock of another corporation(s),
provide the following for each corporation so owned. Attach additional pages if needed.

Name of corporation:
Address:
City, State, ZIP Code:
Percent of stock owned: % Date stock acquired:
mm/dd/yyyy

4 If more than 50 percent of the voting stock of this corporation is owned by another corporation, provide the following information
about the other corporation.

Name of corporation: DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY

Address: 12421 SOUTH 800 EAST

City, State, ZIP Code: =~ DRAPER UT 84020
Percent of stock owned:  100.0000 9

5 Check here if this corporation or its subsidiary(ies) had a change in control or ownership or acquired control or ownership of any other
legal entity this year.

6 Enter the location where the corporate books and records are maintained:

7 Enter the state or country of commercial domicile: UTAH

® 8 Enterthe year-end date of the last year for which a federal examination has been completed:
mm/dd/yyyy
Under separate cover, send a summary and supporting schedules for all federal adjustments and the federal tax
liability for each year for which federal audit adjustments have not been reported to the Tax Commission. Include the
date of final determination. Send the information to:
Auditing Division, Utah State Tax Commission, 210 North 1950 West, Salt Lake City, UT 84134-2000

® 9 Enter the year-end dates of years with federal examinations now in progress, and/or final determination of past examinations still pending.

mm/dd/yyyy mm/dd/yyyy mm/dd/yyyy mm/dd/yyyy
® 10 Enter the year-end dates of years for which extensions for proposing additional assessments of federal tax were agreed to with the
Internal Revenue Service.

mm/dd/yyyy mm/dd/yyyy mm/dd/yyyy mm/dd/yyyy

Note: Utah Code §59-7-519 extends the Statute of Limitations for tax assessment if federal audit adjustments are not fully reported.

581302
12-11-15



Schedule A - Utah Net Taxable Income and Tax Calculation

20503 gN  **-***2672

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Unadjusted income (loss) before NOL and special deductions from federal form 1120, line 28

Additions to unadjusted income from Schedule B, line 15

Add line 1 and line 2

Subtractions from unadjusted income from Schedule C, line 16

Adjusted income (loss) - subtract line 4 from line 3

Utah net nonbusiness income from Schedule H, line 14

Non-Utah net nonbusiness income from Schedule H, line 28

Total nonbusiness income net of expenses - add line 6 and line 7

Apportionable income (loss) before contributions deduction - subtract line 8 from line 5

Utah contributions deduction from Schedule D, line 6

Apportionable income (loss) - subtract line 10 from line 9

Apportionment fraction - enter 1.000000, or Schedule J, line 9, 13 or 14, if applicable

Apportioned income (loss) - multiply line 11 by line 12

Utah net nonbusiness income (from line 6 above)

Utah income (loss) before Utah net loss deduction - add line 13 and line 14
If line 15 is a loss and you elected to forego the federal net operating loss carryback, do you
elect to forego the Utah loss carryback? If no box is checked, the loss must be treated as a
carryback. Use form TC-20L to claim a refund of prior year tax for a loss carryback.

Utah net loss carried forward from prior years (attach documentation)

Net Utah taxable income (loss) - subtract line 16 from line 15

Calculation of tax (see instructions):

a Multiply line 17 by 5% (.05) (not less than zero) 18a 0.

b Minimum tax - enter $100 or amount from Schedule M, line b ® 18b 100.

Tax amount - enter the greater of line 18a or line 18b

Interest on installment sales

Recapture of low-income housing credit

Total tax - add lines 18 through 20
Carry to Schedule A, page 2, line 22

581321
12-11-15

TC-20, Sch. A
2015

o1 194,
°2

3 194,
°4 14,
o5 180,
°6
o7

8
o9 180,
e 10 18,
11 162,

12 1.000000

®13 162,
14

®15 162,
. Yes ®

16 389,

®17 -227,

°1g

®19

®20

® 21

Pg. 1

806.

806.

677.

129.

129.

013.

116.

116.

116.

No

212.

096.

100.

100.



Schedule A - Utah Net Taxable Income and Tax Calculation TC-20, Sch. A Pg.2
20504 gEN **-***2672 2015

22 Enter tax from Schedule A, page 1, line 21 22 100.

23 Nonrefundable credits (see instructions for two-digit codes)

Code Amount Code Amount
® 23a ® 23b
® 23c ® 23d
® 23e ® 23f
Total nonrefundable credits - add lines 23a through 23f ® 23
24 Net tax - subtract line 23 from line 22 (cannot be less than line 18b or less than zero) ®24 100.
25 Utah use tax ® 25
26 Total tax - add line 24 and line 25 ®26 100.

Enter here and on TC-20, line 7

27 Refundable credits (see instructions for two-digit codes)

Code Amount Code Amount
® 27a ®27b
® 27c ® 27d
Total refundable credits - add lines 27a through 27d ® 27
28 Prepayments from Schedule E, line 4 ® 28 100.
29 Amended return only (see instructions) ® 29
30 Total refundable credits and prepayments - add lines 27 through 29 ® 30 100.

Enter here and on TC-20, line 8

581322
12-11-15



Schedule B - Additions to Unadjusted Income

20505 pgN  **-***2672

10

11

12

13

14

15

Interest from state obligations

a Income taxes paid to any state

b Franchise or privilege taxes paid to any state

c Corporate stock taxes paid to any state

d Anyincome, franchise or capital stock taxes imposed by a foreign country

e Business and occupation taxes paid to any state

Safe harbor lease adjustments

Capital loss carryover

Federal deductions taken previously on a Utah return

Federal charitable contributions from federal form 1120, line 19

Gain (loss) on IRC Sections 338(h)(10) or 336(e)

Adjustments due to basis difference

Expenses attributable to 50 percent unitary foreign dividend exclusion

Installment sales income previously reported for federal but not Utah purposes

Non-qualified withdrawal from Utah Educational Savings Plan (UESP) 529 account

Income (loss) from IRC Section 936 corporations

Foreign income (loss) for worldwide combined filers

Income (loss) of unitary corporations not included in federal consolidated return

Total additions - add lines 1 through 14
Enter here and on Schedule A, line 2

581311
12-11-15

TC-20, Sch. B
2015

o1
® 2a
®2b
®2c
®2d
® 2¢e
®3
o4
®5
®6
®7
®3
®9
®10
®11
®12
®13
®14

® 15



Schedule C - Subtractions from Unadjusted Income

20506 gN  **-***2672

Intercompany dividend elimination (see instructions)

2 Foreign dividend gross-up
3 Net capital loss
4 a Federal jobs credit salary reduction

b Federal research and development credit expense reduction

¢ Federal orphan drug credit clinical testing expense reduction

d Expense reduction for other federal credits (attach schedule)

e Federal qualified tax credit bond credit, income increase

f  Federal qualified zone academy bond credit, income increase
5 Safe harbor lease adjustments
6 Federal income previously taxed by Utah
7  Fifty percent exclusion for dividends from unitary foreign subsidiaries
8 Fifty percent exclusion for foreign operating company income (loss)
9 Gain (loss) on stock sale not recognized for federal purposes (but included in taxable income)

when IRC Section 338(h)(10) or 336(e) has been elected
10 Basis adjustments
11 Interest expense not deducted on federal return under IRC Sections 265(b) or 291(e)
12 Dividends received from admitted insurance company subsidiaries exempt under UC §59-7-102(1)(c)
13 Contributions to Utah Educational Savings Plan (UESP) 529 account(s)
14 Dividends received or deemed received by a member of the unitary group from a captive REIT
15 IRC Section 857(b)(2)(E) deduction from a captive REIT
16 Total subtractions - add lines 1 through 15
Enter here and on Schedule A, line 4

581381

12-11-15

TC-20, Sch. C
2015

®1
®2
®3
® 43
® 4p
® 4c
® 4d
® Je
® Af
®5
®6
®7
®3

9

®10

®12
®13
®14
®15

®16

14,677.

14,677.



Schedule D - Utah Contributions Deduction

20507 gEN  **-***2672

1 Apportionable income before contributions deduction from Schedule A, line 9

If a loss, no contribution deduction is allowed

2 Utah contribution limitation - multiply line 1 by 10% (.10) (not less than zero)

3 Current year contributions
4 Utah contributions carryforward (attach schedule)
5 Total contributions available - add line 3 and line 4

6 Utah contributions deduction - lesser of line 2 or line 5
Enter here and on Schedule A, line 10

7 Contribution carryover to next year - subtract line 6 from line 5

Schedule E - Prepayments of Any Type

1 Overpayment applied from prior year

2 Extension prepayment Date:

7 86,901.

Check no.:

Enter the date and amount of any extension prepayment. If paid by check, enter the check number.

3 Other prepayments (attach additional pages if necessary)

Enter the date and amount of any prepayment for the filing period. If paid by check, enter the check number.

a Date: Check no.:
b Date: Check no.:
¢ Date: Check no.:
d Date: Check no.:

Total of all prepayments - add lines 3a through 3d

4 Total prepayments - add lines 1 through 3
Enter here and on Schedule A, line 28

581391
12-11-15

3a

3b

3c

3d

TC-20, Sch.D

2015

o1 180,129.
2 18,013.
3 23,620.
o4 81,294.
5 104,914.
'Y 18,013.

TC-20, Sch. E

1

2 100.
3

4 100.



WATER PRO, INC.

**_***2672

UT TC-20 UTAH NET LOSS CARRIED FORWARD FROM PRIOR YEARS STATEMENT 1
LOSS
PREVIOUSLY LOSS
TAX YEAR LOSS SUSTAINED APPLIED REMAINING
12/31/13 457,652. 318,833. 138,819.
12/31/14 250,393. 0. 250,393.
NET LOSS CARRYFORWARD AVAILABLE THIS YEAR 389,212.

UT TC-20 UTAH CONTRIBUTION CARRYFORWARD

STATEMENT 2

FOR FIFTH PRIOR YEAR
FOR FOURTH PRIOR YEAR
FOR THIRD PRIOR YEAR
FOR SECOND PRIOR YEAR
FOR FIRST PRIOR YEAR

8,768.
21,122.
22,156.
29,248.

TOTAL CARRYFORWARD TO FORM TC-20, SCHEDULE D, LINE 4

81,294.

STATEMENT(S) 1, 2



Draper lrrigation

Company
2015 Tax Return

STATEMENT THAT THIS IS A TAX RETURN
NOT A FINANCIAL STATEMENT
The accompanying federal income tax return does NOT constitute a financial statement. We have not
audited, reviewed or compiled the accompanying income tax return and, accordingly, do not express an
opinion or any other form of assurance on it.

An income tax return is not intended to constitute financial statements prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, it does not necessarily include all financial
information or disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles. If the omitted financial
information or disclosures were included with the tax return, they might influence the users’ conclusions
about the taxpayer’s financial position, results of operations and cash flows. Accordingly, this income tax
return is not designed to be used in lieu of financial statements.

RECORD RETENTION
Copies of your tax returns are enclosed for your files. It is your responsibility to retain copies of your tax
information. We recommend the following guidelines:
e Tax returns — keep indefinitely.

e Supporting documentation — keep for 8 years.
e Records supporting your tax basis in personal, investment and business assets and gift
documentation — keep indefinitely.

Please note: Eide Bailly retains copies of tax returns, workpapers and other tax information for a period of
eight years. After that, we dispose of all records. If you have questions regarding retention of tax records,
please contact us.



EIDE BAILLY LLP
5 TRIAD CENTER STE 600
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84180-1128

DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY
12421 SOUTH 800 EAST; P.O. BOX 156
DRAPER, UT 84020

526340
04-01-15



Caution: Forms printed from within Adobe Acrobat products may not meet IRS or state taxing agency
specifications. When using Acrobat 5.x products, uncheck the "Shrink oversized pages to paper size" and
uncheck the "Expand small pages to paper size" options, in the Adobe "Print" dialog. When using Acrobat
6.x and later products versions, select "None" in the "Page Scaling" selection box in the Adobe "Print" dialog.

CLIENT'S COPY
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CPAs & BUSINESS ADVISORS

March 7, 2016

Draper Irrigation Company
12421 South 800 East; P.0O. Box 156
Draper, UT 84020

Draper Irrigation Company:

Enclosed is the 2015 Exempt Organization return, as
follows...

2015 Form 990

2015 irs e-file signature authorization for an exempt
organization (form 8879-eo0)

Please review the return for completeness and accuracy.

In addition, we have included a public disclosure copy of the
Form 990 and Form 990-T (if applicable). All exempt
organizations are required to have a copy of its current year
Form 990 and two prior year returns available for public
inspection. If the Form 990 includes a Schedule of
Contributors (Schedule B), we have removed the names and
addresses of contributors from this return, as this
information is not open to public inspection. Only
organizations exempt under 501(c)(3) must make the current
year Form 990-T and two prior year returns available. You
should sign the copy of these returns and keep them available
at your primary office location.

We recommend that you use certified mail with post marked
receipt for proof of timely filing.

We have prepared the return from information you furnished us
without verification. Upon examination of the return by tax
authorities, requests may be made for underlying data. We
therefore recommend that you preserve all records which you
may be called upon to produce in connection with such
possible examinations.

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve you. Please
contact us if you have any questions concerning the tax
return.

www.eidebailly.com
5 Triad Center, Ste. 600 | Salt Lake City, UT 84180 | T801.532.2200 | F 801.532.7944 | EOE



Many states require legal entities to register with them in
order to do business in their state. Please remember to keep

your registration active and current for each state that you
have business activities.

Sincerely,

Connie S. Stanger, CPA



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
December 31, 2015

Prepared for

Draper Irrigation Company
12421 South 800 East; P.0O. Box 156
Draper, UT 84020

Prepared by

Eide Bailly LLP

5 Triad Center Ste 600
84180-1128

Salt Lake City, UT

Amount due
or refund

Not applicable

Make check
payable to

Not applicable

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to

Not applicable

Return must be
mailed on
or before

Not applicable

Special
Instructions

This return has qualified for electronic filing. After you
return for completeness and accuracy,

and return Form 8879-EO to our office. We
return electronically to the IRS and no

have reviewed the
please sign, date
will transmit the
further action is
16, 2016.

required.

Return Form 8879-EO to us by May

500941
04-01-15



IRS e-file Signature Authorization OME No. 15451878
rom 83879-EO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2015, or fiscal year beginning , 2015, and ending ,20 20 1 5

P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 8879-EO and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879eo.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969

Name and title of officer

DARRIN L JENSEN

CEO

[Part] [  Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,

whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P> b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line12) 1b 9,740,490.
2a Form 990-EZ check here P> |:| b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) ~2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here P> |:| b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here P> |:| b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) ... . . 4b
5a Form 8868 check here P> |:| b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Part Il, line8c) ... 5b

[Part Il | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2015
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

Iauthorize EIDE BAILLY LLP toentermyPINl 22640 |

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2015 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

|:| As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2015 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature p» Date p>

[Part lll | Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 87416708216 |
do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2015 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p»> Date p>

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

I5_2H3,0°% 1 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2015)
10-19-15



m 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

OMB No. 1545-0047

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1 5

Department of the Treasury

P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
ownge | DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY
’c\‘ﬁgze Doing business as 87-0215969
e Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Farann/ 12421 SOUTH 800 EAST; P.O. BOX 156 801 571 2232
e City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 9,740,490.
el DRAPER, UT 84020 H(a) Is this a group return
ﬁgr?“.ca- F Name and address of principal officer DARRIN L. JENSEN for subordinates? |:|Yes No
pending SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included?:lYeS l:l No

I Tax-exempt status: | 501(c)(3) [ X]501(c)( 12 )<« (insertno.) [ 4947(a)(1)or ] 527

J Website: p N/A

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organization: [ X | Corporation [ [ Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other >

| L Year of formation: 1888 M State of legal domicile: U'T'

[Part I| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: MUTUAL DITCH OR IRRIGATION
% COMPANY
g 2 Check this box P> I_l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 3 7
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) . 4 7
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line2a) . . . . . . 5 0
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 0
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line12 .~ 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 0. 0.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line29) .. . 7,912,779. 8,053,702.
® | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) 1,464,085, 1,500,000.
o .
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c, and 11e) . . .. .. 525,446. 186,788.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ......... 9,902,310. 9,740,490.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) _ . 1,845,706. 1,694,124.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 0.
W47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . 5,807,934. 5,990,639.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . 7,653,640. 7,684,763.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... 2,248,670. 2,055,727.
58 Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
?}—E 20 Totalassets (Part X, line 16) 63,726,256. 65,823,592.
<5| 21 Totalliabilities (Part X, ne 26) 9,627,071, 8,870,104.
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 ... 54,099,185.] 56,953,488.

Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here DARRIN L. JENSEN, CEO
Type or print name and fitle
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ceok [__J[ PTIN
Paid  |CONNIE S. STANGER, CPA tempos P01339003
Preparer |Firm'sname p EIDE BAILLY LLP FrmsEINp 45-0250958
Use Only [Firm'saddressm D TRIAD CENTER STE 600
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84180-1128 Phoneno.801-532-2200
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... ILI Yes I_l No
532001 12-16-15  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY

87-0215969 page?2

Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IlI

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

MUTUAL DITCH OR IRRIGATION COMPANY

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

|:|Yes No
|:|Yes No

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $

) (Revenue $

TO PROVIDE CULINARY AND IRRIGATION WATER TO SHAREHOLDERS

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $

) (Revenue $

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $

) (Revenue $

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $

) (Revenue $

4e Total program service expenses P

532002
12-16-15

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969 page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Scheaule C, Part! 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Scheaule C, Partiti 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parti 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Partill 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partlv 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part Ve 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX 11d | X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional 12b | X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If "Yes," complete Scheaulee 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Scheaule F, Parts llandtv 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts il andiv.......... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Scheadule G, Part!l 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969 page4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H . .. 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partslandll 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Scheaule I, Partsland i 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
ScheduleJ 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 252 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY LA EXEIMDt DONAS Y 24c

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Scheadule L, Part! 25b

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Partil 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partiv.-.. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Partll 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part/ 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and
PartV,line1 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b | X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... 38 | X
Form 990 (2015)
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Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(@ambling) WINNINGS 10 PriZe WINNE S 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... .. . ... 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
8a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FINnCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
B0 fIlE FOIM 82822 7c
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vill, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a |8 ’ 240 ’ 490.
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b [1 ;5 00 ’ 000.
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ................. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ... 14b
Form 990 (2015)
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Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI ...
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of thetaxyear . . 1a 7
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . .. .. .. 1b 7

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing DoAY ? 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 70 | X

(3]

oo (s |w
b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

a The governing body? ga | X

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how thiswasdone 12¢c
13 Did the organization have a written Whistleblower POlCY 2 13
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X

15b X

bl kel Ea B Ealked

b Other officers or key employees of the organization
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect t0 SUCh arrangemMIENTS? e eeeeeee 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > NONE
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another’s website Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: p>
DARRIN JENSEN - 801-571-2232
12421 S 800 E, DRAPER, UT 84020
532006 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)




Form 990 (2015) DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969
Part VIlI| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

Page 7

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | jst all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | 4o not cfigksmgre-]th an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = . s organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é § . % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 2 (g and related
below N 5 5 §§>’ 5 organizations
line) |2 |Z |5 |5 [2E|E
(1) STEPHEN TRIPP 1.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 4,690. 0.
(2) GEORGE GREENWOOD 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 4,800. 0.
(3) GREG MATIS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 4,800. 0.
(4) DALE SMITH 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 4,800. 0.
(5) KENT WARE 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 4,600. 0.
(6) RYAN DAW 2.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 5,280. 0.
(7) JAY WEBB 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 4,800. 0.
(8) DARRIN L. JENSEN 1.00
GM/CEO 50.00 X 0. 180,161.| 25,675.
(9) DAVID GARDNER 1.00
ASST GENERAL MANAGER 50.00 X 0. 139,747.] 21,564.
532007 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969 Page8
IPart Vil I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (9] (D) (E) (F)
; Position ;
Name and title Average (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g| £ Z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 [ = 8 | and related
below £le|.l2gE = organizations
1b Sub-total 0. 353,678.] 47,239.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1C) ... 0. 353,678. 47,239.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh PErSON ... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) (€
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2015)
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Part VIIl [ Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

(A) ©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?Q’g#}“&%ﬂggfd
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512 -514
*2 *2 1 a Federated campaigns . . ... 1a
g é b Membershipdues 1b
a< ¢ Fundraisingevents . 1c
55 d Related organizations 1d
g‘% e Government grants (contributions) 1e
.g 5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amounts not included above 1f
"Eg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
35| h TotalAddlnestatf ... >
Business Code|
g 2 a WATER SALES 221000 6,618,412, 6,618,412,
Eo p CONNECTION/METER FEES 221000 626,700, 626,700,
* 2 ¢ SYSTEM RENTAL INCOME 221000 534,960, 534,960,
%% d SYSTEM BUY-IN FEE 221000 183,060, 183,060,
?‘I e CONSTRUCTION INSPECT FEE 221000 73,245, 73,245,
a f All other program service revenue 221000 17,325, 17,325,
g Total. Addlines2a-2f _..................."."..... > 8,053,702,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) | 4
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 ROYAMIES ..o >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or (loss)
d Netrentalincome or (10SS) .................................... |
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory 1,500,000,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 0.
¢ Gainor(oss) 1,500,000,
d Net gain or (I0SS) .......oooooeioeoee e > 1,500,000, 1,500,000,
o 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part IV, line18 . a
g b Less:directexpenses . . ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 a
b Less:direct expenses ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances .. a
b Less:costofgoodssold ... ... b
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|
11 a MISC INCOME 900099 186,788, 186,788,
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . ...
e Total. Addlines11a-11d | 2 186,788,
12  Total revenue. See instructions. ... ... > 9,740,490, 9,740,490, 0.
532009 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
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[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part IX ... |
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(Qr))enses Prograg?)service Management and Func(ilraa)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ...
6 Compensation notincluded above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages 1,177,322.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits . 516,802.
10 Payrolltaxes .
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal .
c Accounting .
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . . . . ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 452,413.
12 Advertising and promotion .
13 Office expenses
14 Information technology =~
15  Rovyalties
16 OCCUPaNCY 44,736.
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 299,523.
21 Payments to affiliates .. .. ... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 1 ’ 865 ’ 243,
23 Insurance
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) .
a CULINARY WATER EXP 1,260,010.
b REPATIRS/MAINTENANCE 728,463.
¢ SYSTEM RENTAL EXPENSE 534,960.
d IRRIGATION WATER EXP 338,265.
e All other expenses 467,026.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 7,684,763.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P |:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
532010 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
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[ Part X [ Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X ... [ ]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 2,127.] 1 2,127.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 4 472,609.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
i) employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchL 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable,net 7
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 80,765,001.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 20,119,922. 59,580,973.| 10c 60,645,079.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 570,200.] 12 570,200.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . 3,572,956.| 15 4,133,577.
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ... 63,726,256.| 16 65,823,592.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 283 ’ 986.( 17 44 ’ 109.
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilites 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
b 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
§ Complete Part Il of SchedulerL 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 9,343,085.| 23 8,772,905.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .. .. .. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
ScheduleD 0.| 25 53,090.
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... 9,627,071.] 26 8,870,104.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p> I_l and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted netassets 27
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
'g 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> -
& and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds -1,084,855.| 30 -1,026,473.
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 591,651.| 31 591,651.
% | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 54,592,389.| 32 57,388,310.
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 54,099,185- 33 56,953,488-
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 63,726,256.] 34 65,823,592,
Form 990 (2015)
532011
12-16-15

11



Form

990 (2015) DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969 page12

Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ...
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 9,740,490.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 7,684,763.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from linet1 3 2 ’ 055 .1 27.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, coumn (A) ... . 4 54,099,185.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 InVeStMENt EXPENSES 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in ScheduleO) 9 798,576.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMIN (B)) 10 56,953,488.

Part XIllIf Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XIl ...

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

|:| Separate basis Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133?

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ...

..... 3b

Yes | No

2a X

2 | X

2c X

3a X

532012

12-16-15

12
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. . OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 5
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. o Publi

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. . pen tO_ ublic

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969

Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

a b ON =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear . .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private DeNefit? ... ... |:| Yes |:| No

[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

2

o 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(@) ... .. . 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed inthe National Register 2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> __

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 1T70MAB)IN? [ Jves [INo

In Part XllI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIlI,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, linet1 > $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X
I5_3H2,0°g 1 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
11-02-15
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969 page2
[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIlI.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... |:| Yes |:| No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount

BegiNnNINg DalanCe
Additions during the year .
Distributions during the year
ENAING DalanCe
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XUl ................................
[Part V [ Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

- 0o o O

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance . . ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment p %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

® O O T

-

by: Yes | No
(1) UNrelated OFrQaniZatioNS 3a(i)
(I1) related OrQaNIZat ONS 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 80,000. 80,000.
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements ..
d 80,685,001.] 20,119,922.| 60,565,079.
e
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) ... » | 60,645,079.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
532052
09-21-15
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969 page3

Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . .

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

>

)

B

—

,_\,_\
\_/(:

=

— |~ |=
3 |m

G

—

= [

H

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»

Part VIIl| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2

()

(4

()

(6)

@

(8

(9

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) p»

Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1) WATER RIGHTS 1,788,317.
(29 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY 408,582.
(3) NYL INSURANCE CASH SURRENDER VALUE 410,529.
(49 UTAH LAKE WATER USERS 1,526,149.
(5)
(6)
(7
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, COl. (B) IN€ 15.) ... | 2 4,133,577.

Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal income taxes

ACCRUED INTEREST 53,090.

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ... > 53,090.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl |:|

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

532053
09-21-15
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY

87-0215969 page4

Part XI [ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . ... 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries Of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIll.) 2d

e Add lines 2a througn 2d 2e
3 Subtractline2e fromline 1 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe inPartxit.y 4b

c Addlinesdaand 4b 4c

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) ... 5
Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

c Otherlosses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL.) . 2d

e Add lines 2a throug 2d 2e
3  Subtractline 2e from liNe 1 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe inPartXxit.y 4b

c Addlinesdaand 4b 4c

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) ....................................... 5

| Part Xill| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

532054
09-21-15
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1645-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 5
Compensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to P_Ub“c
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969
[Part ] | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
|:| Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to explain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il
Compensation committee |:| Written employment contract
|:| Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
|:| Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-Control payment? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
A TR O QAN ZA  ON 5a
b Any related organization? 5b
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
A TR O QAN ZA  ON 6a
b Any related organization? 6b
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part 11l
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Partit ... 7
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Partit ... 8
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations SECHON 53.4958-6(C)7 ...ttt ettt eeeennen 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2015
532111
10-14-15
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2015

DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY

87-0215969

Page 2

I Part Il I Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ji).
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

0B B 2 ity ot other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B)
, i) Base i) Bonus iiii) Other :
(A) Name and Title compensation incentive reportable compensation reoaog:grii?;fgggd
compensation compensation

(1) DARRIN L, JENSEN i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
GM/CEO @| 155,078. 25,083. 0. 7,769. 17,906. 205,836. 0.
(2) DAVID GARDNER i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
ASST GENERAL MANAGER | 129,613. 10,134. 0. 6,491. 15,073. 161,311. 0.

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2015

532112
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2015 DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969 Page 3

I Part Il I Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2015

532113
10-14-15 19



SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at WWW.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2015

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 3:

WATERPRO, INC.,

A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF DRAPER IRRIGATION, MANAGES THE

OPERATIONS OF DRAPER IRRIGATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6:

SHAREHOLDERS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7B:

SHAREHOLDERS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE CEO REVIEW AND SIGNS THE 990

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

A REVIEW IS COMPLETED ON ALL ITEMS IN QUESTION BY THE CEO AND BOARD OF

DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE AT SHAREHOLDERS MEETINGS AND ANYTIME A SHAREHOLDER

SENDS A WRITTEN REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CONTRIBUTED INCOME 740,194.
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION 5,450.
CHANGES IN TREASURY STOCK RECEIVABLE -7,880.
TREASURY STOCK PURCHASE -70,700.

I5_3H2,2°;1 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

09-02-15

20
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969
TREASURY STOCK REISSUED 131,512.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 798,576.
532212 09-02-15 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)
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SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.
P Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury . . . . ,
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Inspection

2015

Open to Public

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity

Part Il organizations during the tax year.

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related tax-exempt

(a) (b) (c) (a) (e)

Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section
501(c)@))

®

Section(g‘?2(b)(1 3)

Direct controlling controlled
entity entity?
Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

32161
89—08—15 LHA 22

Schedule R (Form 990)

2015



Schedule R (Form 990) 2015 DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY 87-0215969  page2

Part Il Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(b) (c) (a) (e)

" (9) (h) U] 0] (k)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity d'(;ﬁﬁsi'le Direct controlling | Predominantincome | Share of total Share of Disproportionate [ Code V-UBI  |General or|Percentage
of related organization (state or entity (Irecliatg?, unr{alated,d income end-of-year alocations? 2a(r)nofugt Ln golx rgz:‘;ﬁgr”?g ownership
forei excluaed from tax unaer assets - of Schedule -
country) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) [yesiNo

re related

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or mo

SETEL organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (M (9) (h) L
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| 512(b)13)
of related organization (state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year ownership C%f;]t{i?”g‘d
foreign or trust) assets Y
country) Yes | No
WATER PRO INCORPORATED - 87-0572672
12421 SOUTH 800 EAST; P.O. BOX 156 DRAPER
DRAPER, UT 84020 MANAGEMENT UT [RRIGATION C CORP 152,848, 4,890,242, 1008 X

Schedule R (Form 990) 2015
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PartV Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(S) 1b X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(S) 1c X
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related Organization(S) 1d X
e Loans orloan guarantees by related Organization(S) 1e X
f DIvIdends from related OrQaN ZatiON(S) 1f X
g Sale of assets to related Organization(S) 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related Organization(S) 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related Organization(S) 1i X
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organizatioN(S) 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related OrgaNiZatioN(S) 1k | X
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related Organization(S) . . 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) 1m X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) 1n X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(S) 10 | X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(S) fOr EXPENSES 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(S) for EXPENSEs 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(S) 1r X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S) ... 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
@ (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

(1) WATER PRO INCORPORATED K 143,183 .ALLOCATED

(2) WATER PRO INCORPORATED 0] 1,837,184 .ALLOCATED

(3) WATER PRO INCORPORATED P 1,415,498 .ALLOCATED

(@)

(5)

(6)

532163 09-08-15 24 Schedule R (Form 990) 2015



DRAPER IRRIGATION COMPANY

87_0215969 Page 4

Schedule R (Form 990) 2015
Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Part VI
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(a (b) () (d) A(e)II " (9) (h) U] (i (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile P(recliotm(iinant iTCtorc?e arore sec. Share of Share of Diﬁprogor- COd?V-éJBl 20 (General or[Percentage
i ; related, unrelated, 501(c)(3) A~ ionate _famount in box managing N
of entity (state or foreign excluded from tax under orgs_g . total end-of-year allocations?| of Schedule K-1 | Partner? ownership
country) sections 512-514)  lyes|No iIncome assets Yes|No| (FOrm 1065) |yes|no
Schedule R (Form 990) 2015
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CPAs & BUSINESS ADVISORS

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders
Draper Irrigation Company
Draper, Utah

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements (financial statements) of Draper
Irrigation Company (a nonprofit organization) and subsidiary, which comprise the balance sheets —
income tax basis as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related statements of operations — income
tax basis, stockholders’ equity — income tax basis, and cash flows — income tax basis for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with the income tax basis of accounting described in Note 1 to the financial statements; this
includes determining that the income tax basis of accounting is an acceptable basis for the preparation of
the financial statements in the circumstances. Management is also responsible for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Draper Irrigation Company and subsidiary as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended on the basis of accounting
described below.

WWw. .com
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Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting used in
the preparation of the financial statements. The financial statements are prepared on the accrual method of
accounting used for federal income tax purposes, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than
generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements are not
intended to present financial position and results of operations in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. In addition, as discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the useful lives of
property and equipment follow the State of Utah Public Service Commission guidelines, which is a
departure from the income-tax basis of accounting. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this
matter.

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The supplemental consolidating balance sheet — income tax basis as of December 31, 2015 and
consolidating statement of income — income tax basis for the year ended December 31, 2015 are
presented for the purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. Management has elected to present intercompany elimination entries within
the balances of the respective entities, rather than to present the respective entity financial statement
amounts in accordance with the income tax basis of accounting and a separate presentation of the
elimination entries. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

@Mu%

Salt Lake City, Utah
March 17, 2016



Draper Irrigation Company and Subsidiary
Consolidated Balance Sheets — Income Tax Basis
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investment in securities
Accounts receivable
Related party receivable
Inventory

Total current assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Less: accumulated depreciation

Net property, plant and equipment
Other Assets
Water rights
Cash surrender value of life insurance policies
Investment in Utah Lake Water Users Association
Other

Total other assets

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2015 2014
$ 1,807,453 $ 684,279
2,864,436 3,604,994
472,585 481,577
61,533 64,337
260,463 258,611
5,466,470 5,093,798
82,023,386 79,246,456
(21,160,698) (19,296,273)
60,862,688 59,950,183
1,788,317 1,308,317
410,529 329,908
1,526,149 1,526,149
68,148 51,777
3,793,143 3,216,151
$ 70,122,301 $ 68,260,132




Draper Irrigation Company and Subsidiary
Consolidated Balance Sheets — Income Tax Basis
December 31, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 368,808 $ 855,120
Accrued expenses 797,327 761,373
Current maturities of notes payable 1,105,180 1,105,180
Total current liabilities 2,271,315 2,721,673
Long-Term Liabilities
Notes payable, net of current maturities 7,667,725 8,237,905
Total liabilities 9,939,040 10,959,578

Stockholders' Equity
Class A common stock; $6 par value; 20,000 shares authorized:;
17,874 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2015 106,380 106,380
and 2014, respectively
Class B common stock; $50 par value; 12,000 shares authorized:;

7,643 and 7,534 issued and outstanding at December 31, 382,150 376,700
2015 and 2014, respectively
Paid-in capital 183,270 183,270
Treasury stock at cost, 1,690 and 1,776,
at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively (1,505,253) (1,566,065)
Receivable related to treasury stock (9,950) (2,070)
Retained earnings 61,026,664 58,202,339
Total stockholders' equity 60,183,261 57,300,554

$ 70,122,301 $ 68,260,132

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 4



Draper Irrigation Company and Subsidiary
Consolidated Statements of Income — Income Tax Basis
Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Revenue and Sales
Base sales $ 6,607,712 $ 6,557,033
Wholesale culinary sales 10,700 11,000
Connection fees 258,594 209,758
Total revenue and sales 6,877,006 6,777,791
Costs and Expenses
Direct costs 1,634,454 1,730,163
Direct professional expenses 469,018 426,541
Contract operating expenses 2,768,404 3,157,783
Depreciation 1,883,235 1,728,521
Total costs and expenses 6,755,111 7,043,008
Income (loss) from Operations 121,895 (265,217)
Other Income and (Expenses)
Interest income 61,865 92,143
Interest expense (426,282) (324,483)
Contributed water distribution lines 740,194 759,415
Income tax - (100)
Gain on sale of property and equipment 1,498,129 1,460,824
Other income 204,113 605,411
Reservoir reserve 528,178 495,432
System buy-in fees 96,233 90,271
Net other income and expenses 2,702,430 3,178,913
Net Income $ 2,824,325 $ 2,913,696

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 5



Draper Irrigation Company and Subsidiary
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity — Income Tax Basis
Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

Balance - December 31, 2013

Issuance of 110 shares of Class B
common shares for new connections

Purchase of 116 shares of
Treasury Stock

Sale of 168 shares of Treasury
Stock for cash

Sale of 5 shares of Treasury
Stock for receivables

Cash collected on Receivable
issued for Treasury Stock

Net income

Balance - December 31, 2014

Issuance of 109 shares of Class B
common shares for new connections

Purchase of 101 shares of Treasury
Stock and 26 shares leased shares
returned to Treasury Stock

Sale of 188 shares of Treasury
Stock for cash

Sale of 22 shares of Treasury
Stock for receivables

Cash collected on Receivable
issued for Treasury Stock

Net income

Balance - December 31, 2015

Common Stock Receivable Total
Class A Class B Paid-in Treasury Related to Retained Stockholders'
Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital Stock Treasury Stock Earnings Equity
17,874  $ 106,380 7424 3 371,200 $ 183270 $ (1,602,465) $ (5,140) $ 55,288,643 $ 54,341,888
- - 110 5,500 - - - - 5,500
- - - - - (81,200) - - (81,200)
- - - - - 114,100 - - 114,100
- - - - - 3,500 (3,500) - -
- - - - - - 6,570 - 6,570
- - - - - - - 2,913,696 2,913,696
17,874 106,380 7,534 376,700 183,270 (1,566,065) (2,070) 58,202,339 57,300,554
- - 109 5,450 - - - - 5,450
- - - - - (70,700) - - (70,700)
- - - - - 116,112 - - 116,112
- - - - - 15,400 (15,400) - -
- - - - - - 7,520 - 7,520
- - - - - - - 2,824,325 2,824,325
17874  $ 106,380 7643 3 382,150 3% 183,270 $ (1,505,253) $ (9,950) $ 61,026,664 $ 60,183,261
6

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



Draper Irrigation Company and Subsidiary
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows — Income Tax Basis
Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

Operating Activities
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities
Depreciation
Contributed lines
Gain on disposal of property and equipment
Changes in certain assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Cash Flows from (used for) Operating Activities

Investing Activities
Proceeds from maturity of certificates of deposits
Cash surrender value of life insurance policies
Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment
Issuance of related party receivable
Proceeds received on related party receivable
Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of securities

Cash Flows from (used for) Investing Activities
Financing Activities
Principal payments on long-term debt
Issuance of Class B common stock at par
Purchase of treasury stock
Proceeds from issuance of treasury stock
Payments received on receivable related to treasury stock

Cash Flows from (used for) Financing Activities
Net Change In Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid during the year for interest, including $0 and
$126,759, respectively, of capitalized interest

Supplemental Disclosure of Non-cash Investing and Financing Activity

Sale of land for water rights
Sale of 22 and 5 shares of treasury stock for receivables

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2015 2014
$ 2824325 $ 2,913,696
1,883,235 1,728,521
(740,194) (759,415)
(1,498,129) (1,460,824)
8,992 4,002
(1,852) -
(16,371) (41,205)
(486,312) 137,661
35,954 167,383
2,009,648 2,689,819
- 227,341

(80,621) (41,547)
1,026,500 1,460,824
(25,466) (39,800)
28,270 169,450
(2,063,917) (5,452,376)
740,558 410,918
(374,676) (3,265,190)
(570,180) (1,093,564)
5,450 5,500
(70,700) (81,200)
116,112 114,100
7,520 6,570
(511,798) (1,048,594)
1,123,174 (1,623,965)
684,279 2,308,244

$ 1807453  $ 684,279
$ 412,359 $ 451,242
$ 480,000 $ -
$ 15400  $ 3,500



Draper Irrigation Company and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Reporting Entity

Draper Irrigation Company (the “Company’’) was established in 1888 when its founding members contributed
their flow rights to five mountain streams for the benefit of all members. The Company was later incorporated
under the laws of the State of Utah and is a mutual irrigation company under Section 501(c)(12) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The Company provides pressure irrigation water and culinary water to its members located in the
southeastern portion of Salt Lake County, Utah. The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
Company and its wholly owned subsidiary, WaterPro, Inc. Intercompany accounts and transactions have been
eliminated. WaterPro is a for-profit entity subject to income tax, and provides management services to Draper
Irrigation Company.

The Company operates as a mutual irrigation company whereby it provides water services to its members.
Members are also stockholders in the Company. Revenue derived from members is exempt from income tax.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying consolidated financial statements (financial statements) present financial results on the accrual
basis of accounting used for federal income tax reporting which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than
generally accepted accounting principles. This basis differs from generally accepted accounting principles
primarily because no gain is recognized on like-kind exchanges, marketable securities are recorded at cost rather
than fair value and there is no allowance for bad debts but accounts receivable are written off when there is no
ability to collect.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Company maintains its cash accounts in various deposit accounts, the balances of which are periodically in
excess of federally insured limits.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consists of highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less.
Accounts Receivable and Credit Risk

Accounts receivables are principally from members, construction contractors, and developers. The Company
strives to limit credit risk through evaluation of customers’ credit status, limitations on the amount of credit
granted to a particular customer and collection efforts. The Company currently has a shut off policy that states if
any account is over 90 days it is subject to being shut off. Because the Company reports on an income tax basis,
accounts receivable are written off directly to bad debt expense when management determines that collection
efforts are no longer successful. No allowance for bad debt is recorded. Bad debt expense for the years ended
December 31, 2015 and 2014 was $6,453 and $2,633, respectively.



Draper Irrigation Company and Subsidiary
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Revenue Recognition

Revenue for base water fee services and wholesale culinary fee services are recognized on a monthly basis as
services are provided. Any additional fee for excess usage is billed to customers on a monthly basis upon
consumption. Connection fee revenue is recognized when the connection is approved and builder pays the fee.
Contributed water distribution lines are recognized in other income when contractors complete a subdivision and
deed the lines to the Company as discussed below.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Expenditures for renewals and improvements that significantly add to
the productive capacity or extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and
repairs are charged to expense. When equipment is retired or sold, the cost and related accumulated depreciation
are eliminated from the accounts and the resultant gain or loss is reflected in income. The Company receives
significant contribution of property from contractors as new subdivisions are completed. The developers install
the facilities for new subdivisions and deed the assets to the Company when the subdivision is complete. The
donated assets are recorded at the estimated cost of construction.

The stipulated depreciation for certain items has been provided using the straight-line method over their estimated
service lives by type of asset as directed by the State of Utah Public Service Commission as follows:

Distribution pipes 50 years
Building and improvements 35 years
Wells 25 years
Equipment and vehicles 5-15 years

Depreciation expense was $1,883,235 and $1,728,521 for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014,
respectively.

Inventory

Inventory consists of supplies used for meter and hydrant installations, as well as for emergency repairs and
system maintenance. Inventory is stated at the lower of cost, determined on a first in, first out basis, or market
value.

Investments in Securities

The Company records its investments in securities at cost.

Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the

date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.



Draper Irrigation Company and Subsidiary
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications of amounts previously reported have been made to the accompanying financial
statements to maintain consistency between periods presented. The reclassifications had no impact on net income
or stockholders’ equity.

Water Rights

The Company records water rights at their historical cost. The water rights do not have a determinable life,
therefore they are not amortized.

Income Taxes

Draper Irrigation Company is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(12) of the Internal Revenue
Code. The Company’s subsidiary, WaterPro, Inc., is a for profit company. Income taxes relate only to WaterPro,
Inc. WaterPro is subject to U.S. federal tax examinations for tax years beginning and including December 31,
2012. The Company has identified no uncertain tax positions for its net operating losses as of December 31,
2015.

Reservoir Reserve

A reservoir reserve is collected in conjunction with new connections to the system. This amount is collected for
the purpose of funding current and future expansion of the system. As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, all
reservoir reserve amounts collected have been expended for purposes intended.

Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 17, 2016, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

Note 2 - Investment in Securities Available for Sale

The Company’s investments consist of shares of East Jordan Irrigation Company (“East Jordan) and mutual
funds.

East Jordan Shares — During 2015 and 2014, the Company owned a total of 218.25 shares with a historical cost
of $570,200 at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Mutual Funds — At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company held mutual funds at cost of $2,294,236 and
$3,034,794 respectively. Investments in mutual funds are presented on the cost basis.

Note 3- Investment in Association

During the year ended December 31, 2011, the Company purchased a 6.89% ownership in the Utah Lake Water
Users Association (“Association”), which gives the Company one vote in management decisions of the
Association for cash of $348,149. The Company made additional contributions for the construction of new
equipment in the amount of $78,000 and $1,100,000 as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, which

10



Draper Irrigation Company and Subsidiary
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

increased the Company’s basis; however the capital contribution did not change its ownership percentage. The
investment is being accounted for on the cost method. As of December 31, 2015 and 2014 the amount of the
investment was $1,526,149. The investment is shown on the Balance Sheet as Other Assets - Investment in Utah
Lake Water Users Association.

Note 4 - Related Party Receivable

The Company has advanced funds to employees throughout the year. Employee receivables are repaid through the
employee’s payroll on terms agreed to by the individual and the Company. There was $61,533 and $64,337
related to these advances as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Note 5- Property, Plant and Equipment

Property and equipment at December 31, 2015 and 2014 consists of the following:

2015 2014

Reservoir $ 5,558,154 $ 5,558,154
Well improvements 15,605,330 15,540,516
Pump stations 2,039,239 2,018,501
Treatment plant 11,915,964 11,799,694
Water distribution lines 44,163,857 41,597,282
Auto and trucks 632,229 625,217
Heavy equipment 356,878 356,878
Computer equipment 188,088 186,674
Office furniture 3,331 3,223
Buildings 1,480,316 1,480,317

81,943,386 79,166,456
Less accumulated depreciation (21,160,698) (19,296,273)

60,782,688 59,870,183
Land 80,000 80,000

$ 60,862,688 $ 59,950,183

11



Draper Irrigation Company and Subsidiary
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 6 - Property Installment Sale

During the year ended December 31, 2014, the Company sold donated land, which was carried at a zero cost
basis. During the year ended December 31, 2014, the Company received the first installment of $1,463,792 in
cash proceeds, which was recorded as a gain on sale of property. During the year ended December 31, 2015, the
Company received the second and final installment of $1,020,000 in cash proceeds and $480,000 in water rights.

The total payment of $1,500,000 was recorded as a gain on sale of property.

Note 7- Notes Payable

Notes payable at December 31, 2015 and 2014 consists of the following:

State of Utah, Division of Finance, Water Resources Construction
Loan, due in annual principal and interest payments of $572,997
through 2018, fixed interest rate at 2.3%, secured by assets
constructed and water rights.

Financial Institution Term Loan, due in monthly principal payments
of $47,515 and monthly interest payments at a variable rate
of 2.5% plus the one month LIBOR (4.95% at December 31,
2015) through 2028, secured by assets constructed
and water rights.

Less current maturities
Long-term maturities

Future maturities of notes payable are as follows:

Years Ending December 31,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
Thereafter

2015

2014

1,645,477

7,127,428

$ 1,645,477

7,697,608

8,772,905

1,105,180

9,343,085

1,105,180

$

7,667,725

$ 8,237,905

Amount

$ 1,105,180
1,118,180
1,132,627

570,180
570,180
4,276,558

$ 8,772,905

The Company has various operational and financial covenants related to these notes, which it is currently in

compliance with.

12



Draper Irrigation Company and Subsidiary
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 8 - Retirement Plan

The Company has a 401(k) retirement plan covering substantially all full-time employees. Contributions cannot
exceed 15% of each covered employee’s salary. The Company is required to make a matching contribution on
behalf of eligible participants in the 401(k) feature, equal to 100% of the employee’s deferred income not to
exceed 5% of compensation. Employer matching contribution amounts are decided by the Board of Directors each
year. Total employer contributions under the plan were made in the amounts of $59,097 and $57,052 for the years
ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. The participants vest in the employer’s contribution
immediately. The employer may terminate the 401(k) retirement plan at any time. The Company funds retirement
plan costs as incurred.

During the year ended December 31, 2008, the Company adopted a nonqualified deferred compensation plan, the
Executive Income Continuation Plan (the “Plan”). Based on the number of years of service, upon retirement, the
participating employee will receive up to $250,000, payable in equal monthly installments over ten years. Upon
the death of the employee, the benefit will be paid to the employees’ beneficiary under the agreement, in equal
monthly installments. In order to fund the Plan, the Company purchased life insurance policies for the employees
covered under the Plan for $250,000 each. The Company is the beneficiary of the policies. Premiums paid by the
Company were $51,103 during the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 and the cash surrender value of the
policies were $410,529 and $329,908, respectively.

13
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Draper Irrigation Company and Subsidiary
Consolidating Balance Sheet — Income Tax Basis
December 31, 2015

Draper Irrigation Company

Irrigation Culinary Water Pro Consolidated
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,127 $ - $ 1,805,326 $ 1,807,453
Investment in securities 570,200 - 2,294,236 2,864,436
Accounts receivable 72,768 395,882 3,935 472,585
Related party receivable - - 61,533 61,533
Inventory - - 260,463 260,463
Intercompany receivable
(payable) 380,168 24,362 (404,530) -
Total current assets 1,025,263 420,244 4,020,963 5,466,470
Property, Plant and Equipment 80,765,001 - 1,258,385 82,023,386
Less: accumulated depreciation (20,119,922) - (1,040,776) (21,160,698)
Net property, plant and
equipment 60,645,079 - 217,609 60,862,688
Other Assets
Water rights 1,788,317 - - 1,788,317
Cash surrender value of life
insurance policies 410,529 - - 410,529
Investment in Utah Lake
Water Users Association 1,526,149 - - 1,526,149
Other - - 68,148 68,148
Total other assets 3,724,995 - 68,148 3,793,143
$ 65,395,337 $ 420,244 $ 4,306,720 $ 70,122,301
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Draper Irrigation Company and Subsidiary
Consolidating Balance Sheet — Income Tax Basis
December 31, 2015

Draper Irrigation Company

Irrigation Culinary Water Pro Consolidated
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ - $ 34,116 $ 334,692 $ 368,808
Accrued expenses 53,090 3,978 740,259 797,327
Current maturities of notes
payable 1,105,180 - - 1,105,180
Total Current Liabilities 1,158,270 38,094 1,074,951 2,271,315

Long-term Debt
Notes payable, net of current

maturities 7,667,725 - - 7,667,725
Total Liabilities 8,825,995 38,094 1,074,951 9,939,040
Stockholder's Equity

Class A common stock 106,380 - - 106,380
Class B common stock - 382,150 - 382,150
Class A paid-in capital 129,221 - - 129,221
Class B paid-in capital 54,049 - - 54,049
Treasury stock at cost (1,505,253) - - (1,505,253)
Receivable related to

treasury stock (9,950) - - (9,950)
Retained earnings 57,794,895 - 3,231,769 61,026,664

Total Stockholders' Equity 56,569,342 382,150 3,231,769 60,183,261

$ 65,395,337 $ 420,244 $ 4,306,720 $ 70,122,301
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Draper Irrigation Company and Subsidiary
Consolidating Statement of Income - Income Tax Basis

Year Ended December 31, 2015

Draper Irrigation Company

Irrigation Culinary Water Pro Consolidated
Revenue and Sales
Base sales $ 1,183,032 5,424,680 $ - $ 6,607,712
Wholesale culinary - 10,700 - 10,700
Connection fees 97,028 161,566 - 258,594
Total revenue and sales 1,280,060 5,596,946 - 6,877,006
Costs and Expenses
Direct costs 375,924 1,258,530 - 1,634,454
Direct professional expenses 107,874 361,144 - 469,018
Contract operating expenses 636,733 2,131,671 - 2,768,404
Depreciation 429,006 1,436,237 17,992 1,883,235
Total costs and expenses 1,549,537 5,187,582 17,992 6,755,111
Income (Loss) from Operations (269,477) 409,364 (17,992) 121,895
Other Income and Expenses
Interest income - - 61,865 61,865
Interest expense (426,282) - - (426,282)
Contributed water distribution
lines 740,194 - - 740,194
Gain (loss) on disposal of
property and equipment 1,500,000 - (1,871) 1,498,129
System rental income
(expense) 534,960 (534,960) - -
Other income 80,186 123,927 - 204,113
Reservoir reserve - 528,178 - 528,178
System buy-in fees - 96,233 - 96,233
Net other income and
expenses 2,429,058 213,378 59,994 2,702,430
Net Income (Loss) $ 2,159,581 622,742 $ 42,002 $ 2,824,325
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